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~ SENATOR GERALD R. STOCKMAN (Cochairman): I would like to
~ begin “this hearing. I understand the Public Advocate has a time
’probléﬁ, and we would like to tfy énd accommodate him.  We will, in
‘fact, put him on first. | o
I will 1ntroduce myself. I am Gerry Stockman, Chairman of
':tthe Senate Legislative Oversight Committee. To my right is Senator
Dalton, Chalrman of the Senate Energy and Environment Committee. To'my
lleft 'is Senator Cathy Costa, a member of the Senate 'Energy and
‘Environment Committee.
Before I read a'brief statement to explain why we are here‘
today, ! would like to say that I am always pleased to sit beside Dan
- Délton, who is Chairman of the Energy Committee. He has shown a greatt
:deél'of interest in this area. The intérest of the Oversight Committee
,pélates back to discussion of the Cost Containment Agreement. I think
this is a kind of cooperative effort between committees in the Sehate,.
and that is the way it should work. You will hear from Senator Dalton
also. » o S
The issue of the need and the cost of the Hope Creek I Power
'vPlant has,vin different ways and- at different times, been the concern
of 'bbth ‘Committees here today -- the Senate Energy . and Environment
Committee, and the Senate Leglslatlve Oversight Committee. ‘

» - The Senate Energy and Environment Committee dealt with Hope
_Creek I in the course of the dellberatlons concerning the Certificate’
of - Need leglslatlon in 1982, and the Senate Legislative Oversight
Committee deals with, and has dealt with, Hope Creek I in':its
examination of the Cost Containment Agreement, entered into by the
- Department of Energy, the Public Adyoéate, and Public Service Electric

and Gas. | 7

The purpose of the Cost Containment Agreement was to impose a
limit on the steady cost escalation, which had been a_hallmark of the
-yéars during which the plant was under construction. The Committees
‘hope to learn today how the construction of the plant is farlng under
- the Cost Containment Agreement.
But, the Committees would also like those most involved w1th“

the constructlon of Hope Creek -- Public Service, the Board of Public



Utilities, the Department of Energy, and the Public Advocate -- to
discuss the plant in a context that is somewhat broader than' the Cost
AContainment Agreement. L ‘

‘ The last year has not been kind to the nuclear power
indUstry. In our own State, we Witneased the highly-publicized circuit
breaker failure of the Salem I Plant, and ‘the. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission's criticism of Public Service's management and operating

procedUreag In the pagee of Time, the Wall Street Journal, the New

York Times, and Fortune we read of plants: denied operating permits
g becauee' of safety and quality control problems; plants abandoned
~ because of high costs and lack of need, impending '"rate shock" on
consumers as the multi-billion dollar plante‘are put in service; and,
utility companies, with heavy nuclear construction programs, brought to
the brink of bankruptcy. v | ' »

The Committees are aware that each utility company's problems.
are, to a certain sense, unique. A virtually identical nuclear power
plant could bankrupt one utility company and impose intolerable costs
on its rate pages, while'presenting much less of a strain on another
utility company, ini differeht financial ' circumstances and with a
different service area profile.‘

We realize, in short;‘that Hope Creek I is not Shoreham, or
the Marble Hill Plant in Indiana, or any other of the many nuclear
- plants now in treuble across the nation.

At the'eame time; however, it would be irresponeible fer us
to ignore the troubles that are plaguing \the nuclear induetry “and
utility companies nationwide and hope,v"That it doesn't happen in New
Jersey." - We are looking‘at almost a $4 billion investment, thich we
will have to ‘contend with for the next 30 years, and the earlier we are
aware of what the Future holds the. better.

The most obvious issue we are concerned about is this plant's
effect on rates: What will it do to electricity rates in Public
Service's service area? We'also need to know what steps are being
taken to assure quality control, in both the construction and operation
of this plant. We have seen our exieting nuclear plants sittihg idle

for long periods of time -- but these plants cost a fraction of Hope



Creek I's cost. A $4 billion plant sitting idle would be an economic
‘catastrophe. We also need proof that Public Service is addressing the
shortcomings which the Nuclear Regulatory Commission identified as
being related to the problems at the Salem I Plant.

We hope that these, as well as other issues which will surely
be raised today, will be fully discussed, and will enable us to form a
clearer picture of what impact Hope Creek I will have on New Jersey.

. I would now like to turn to Senator Dalton, who may also want
to say something further. That statement was prepared for both of us,
and only one of us could read it, so I took the honor. Dan, do you
want to add anything to the statement?

‘ SENATOR DANIEL J. DALTON (Cochairman): I think the statement
says it all, Gerry. As a result, I am looking forward to hearing the
testimony from the Executive Branch, as well as from PSE&G, relative to
how this plant is coming along. So, let's get to it.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Okay. Joe, why don't you come join us? I
would like to tell you at the outset, Joe, that I asked Bill Potter to
be present and available to share some information witH us on this
-question. I just heard that for some reason he can't be here, is that
cbrrect? , ’

- COMMISSICNER JOSEPH H. RODRIGUEZ: -Well, I imagined that you wanted me
here as the Public Advocate, as the person who states the policy for
the Department; that is why I am here.

v SENATOR STOCKMAN: That is not what I was talking about. Let
me ask the question again. It is my understanding that Bill Potter has
been deeply involved; and, in your behalf -- as a matter of fact, back
during the time we first discussed the issue of the Cost Containmént
Agreement -- was a key figure in the Public Advocate's office on the
policies set from the time of the Cost Containment Agreement, up to the
present time. On that basis, and because of my understanding of his
,aWareness and interest in this area, I asked -- and I believe I was
joined by Senator Dalton -- if Mr. Potter could 'be here to
participate. That was my question to you. It has nothing to do with
you being here. I am delighted to see Joe Rodriguez, and I understand
the buck stops with Joe Rodriguez, vis-a-vis the policies of the Public

~ Advocate. But, I think this is a separate issue.



_ COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ That’s true, the buck: stops with me,
and I state the policy for the Department. I spent the last two weeks
making sure that the policies we established two years ago, when we
ientered into the Cost'ContaInment Agreement, were still accurate and
viable, as far as my responsibility to the public is concerned. That
‘ was‘reaffirmed, ae,late as yesterday, with the experts I have talked
to' : . ' . . . | . X s
| Now, ‘I am not only atating my personal opinion, I am stating
the opinion and the position of the entire Office of .the Public
Advocate. - - -
~ SENATOR STOCKMAN: Includlng Mr. Potter?
COMMISSIONER“RODRIGUEZ. I don't  know whether it 1nc1udes
"~ Mr. Potter, but let me say this to you-- ‘ »
B SENATOR STOCKMAN:  (interrupting) How can you talk'about the
| full Public Advocate's office if it doesn't include Bill Potter?
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ Because I set the pollcy,'Senator
~Stockman. Let‘me s;mply say this to‘you,vlbthink I know what you are
after. If you want to produce ‘eomeone' who - finally feels that the
presence of a nuclear plant is repugnant, youhwill Eind that kind of
testimony. . ‘ . ’
| SENATOR STOCKMAN: From Bill Potter?
_ COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: From  whomever. If - you want .
-testimony as to the,balanoed‘resoOnsibIe_position of the Office of the
Public Advocate, one that has to deal with taxpayers' money, I am here
to state that position.: ' B
| SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Well, if Mr. Potter isn't going to give
balanced and ---1T forget the other word you used -- position on the
aubJect,’certalnly<I don't want him here. If it is your suggestlon
~ that he‘wouldn't, well, " that is news to me and we w1ll have to deal
with it, and the public will have to deal w1th it. v ‘
Joe, when you said it 1is the Public Adwocates office's
position, and the position' of ieveryone in it, I had to ask - that
question. I gather that the p081t10n you are going to artlculate is

‘ not Mr. Potter s position on the questlon.



‘ COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: My position is one that has come
about as a result of consultation with all our experts, and from what I
could legitimately prove if, in fact, as a lawyer with a decent
responsibility to the Code of Ethics and the taxpayers' money, I was
called upon to prove my case. I am simply statingthe position we are
taking as a result of studied effort; and, I‘am here to state that
position. ' ’

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Again, the Code of: Ethics and things of
that sort-- We may be getting far afield. I won't belabor the point
now. I am disappointed that Mr. Potter ish't here, and I think I can
speak for Senator Dalton when 1 say . that we both asked for his
 presence. v ' ‘ ‘

But, lét's get on with some questions since you are heré.

SENATOR DALTON: If T can just jump in for one second,
Gerry--_ I think the point that Gerry is making and that I would like
to make, Commissioner -- and I have had the opportunity to work with
you on‘many différent occasions, and 1 have worked very‘well with you
-- is that we would like to hear from a person ‘with whom we have had
the opportunity to hear from before in the Energy and Environment
Committee, someone who has given us testimony -- and I think it was
balanced testimony -- on some of the concerns we were addressing.

We, as a result, asked him to appear today in order to
continue to hear from him. As a result, his not appearing today is
somewhat of an affront to us, because we wanted him here. We felt that
~we, as the Legislative Branch, should have the opportunity to hear not
only from you -- because we certainly wanted to hear from you today --
but from someone whom we have come to know as a persbn who ‘has a great
“deal of interest, and some very strong opinions. We felt that in order
to get the complete story, we also wanted to hear from him. |

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Senator, you are free to call Mr.
Potter. What 1 am suggesting to you is, at the outset you said you
wanted to hear my position, as a member of the Executive Branch -- I
would assume -- and, mofe important than being a member of the
Executive Branch, as someone who has some responsibility to the

ratepayers. in this area, and who will make a rational judgment .



regarding ihdependeht analysis from experts. I am suggesting to you
that's'exaetlyAWhat‘I‘have done. You are Ffee to heaf from anyohe;
 SENATOR DALTON: We are not debating that, Joe. |
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Joe, doesn't Blll Potter have that same
.responsibility“;-i a resp0n81b111ty to - the ‘ratepayers and to- the
public7 You are confusing me more and more. - The more this - exchange
goes on, I can frankly tell you-- v R - o
li COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Llsten, I am the Public Advocate; I
v'state the policy for my ‘Department. The thing is for you to challienge -
the information I have, and not simply to - produce someone who you think
is 901ng to challenge me. : . 3 ,
‘ SENATOR DALTON: We 1ntend to do that, Joe. The thing is, we
also wanted to hear from Bill. Potter. We, as the Legislative Branch,‘
© think we should have the opportunlty to call on any member of the
Executive Branch to appear before not only this Committee, but before.
Senator Stockman's Commlttee as well, in order for us to be able to get
their con81dered oplnlon : o : -
4 : CUMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ:ViAnd,.you are free to do that; you
“are Free“tbgdo it. »‘v’ . v o ’
~ SENATOR DALTON: Then why isn't he here? -
' SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Mr. Public Advocate, I don't think you
meant to upset us'byftelliné us what our'responsibility is. Hopefully,
we can graspvthat. ‘SO, ‘I want to d1m1n15h—~' I think the recardgis,
" clear now as to your p081t10n. Mr. Potter isn't here.»'we‘will deal
‘.’with that. Let's get -on. with the sabJect at hand, but before we do,. I
‘would like to invite Senator Costa to make an observatlon. |
_ v SENATUR‘CUSTA.n Yes.- I don't know thlS Mr. Potter at all,
but in listening. to yoU just now, it seems he has a different point of
' view insofar as' nuclear 'power isv concerned. " | I' think 'it is very
important that we .get . all p01nts of v1ew, so I would apprec1ate it if
someone would call this Mr. Potter. ‘Maybe we,can.also hear him today.
v COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: You afe-certainly'Free,to,hear from

. him.

SENATOR CUSTA You are in charge.
COMMISSIONER RUDRIGUEZ Yes. '



: : SENATOR CDSTA You have to glve h1m approval in order for f,
‘fhlm to be here, because he 1s g01ng to llsten to you Am 1 correctrlnA_.
ﬁd‘that assumptlon”vf ’ , T R “;‘,A,
: © COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ " You are certainly. free, and I
1ndlcated that to. Senator Stockman, to hear from Mr. Potter. v | "B '

- SENATOR STDCKMAN Joe, under the terms of the 1982 - Cost]
vContalnment Agreement, agreed to by Publlc Serv1ce Electrlc and Gas,

the Publlc Advocate, and the- Department of EnergY, the Publlc Advocate

fffagreed not - to "challenge the need . for Hope Creek I before any Federal

or ‘State - agenc1es oM The Advocate is currently challenglng Publlc

"Serv1ce Electric and Gas',appllcatlon for an operatlng permlt, which is

. now before ‘the Federal Atomlc Safety and Llcen81ng Board. ~The Advocate

‘ 1s challenglng the permlt on safety and management competency grounds

vThe Atomlc Safety ‘and Llcen31ng Board is a three—member panel, from

"_ whlch a utlllty must receive 1) a constructlon permlt, and 2) an '

. operat1on permit for a- nuclear power plant .The Atomlc Safety and

L1cen51ng Board conducts : Jud101al proceedlngs, ZSlmilar to  an

",:Admlnlstratlve Law Judge , My questlon 1s thls

What -are the 1ssues the Publlc Advocate is ralSlng before the'
E Atom1c Safety and Llcen81ng Board concernlng Public. Service’ Electrlc
,and Gas appllcatlon for an operatlng permit - for: Hope Creek I7? v o

COMMISSIONER RDDRIGUEZ ‘ Do you want me-. to expose all the

3detalls of our lltlgatlon here7 We ‘are in lltlgatlon, so I would .

:assume you would have to glve us enough credlt to suggest that we aref
e d01ng somethlng.{ , v ’ '
‘ SENATOR STOCKMAN Is that your answer’ to the questlon7_ A
CDMMISSIDNER RODRIGUEZ°J Do you want me to. expose the detalls
kvuof the l1t1gat10n7 R o o .') - o ,~’
7 ~ SENATOR STDCKMAN CWhat T would like is an ‘answer to this

" questlon : What ~are the 1ssues the Publlc Advocate 1s now raising )

before the: Atomlc Safety and Llcen81ng Board concernlng Publlc Service

o [Electrlc and Gas' appllcatlon for an operatlng permlt for Hope Creek

Now, are you suggestlng that 1s somethlng the publlc isn 't entltled ;

v Hto know7



COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: We ~are raising the issue of the
safety factors at the plant; we are raising the issue of the
environmental impact of the plant; and we are raising the issue of the

competency of management for the plant. They are the issues.

Incidentally, generated from the Salem outage -- where we did
bring an action -- we have, as a result of our experts' opinions,
arrived at certain determinations in the case. So, we certainly

weren't silent when that occurred. As a result of that, questions were
faised‘regarding'Hope‘Creek“Iy andwe are into those matters-nowj-they
are in litigation. So, I would assumerthat would suggest affirmative
action. ,
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Can you describe for us the Public
Advocate's activities in general, to date, before the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board? a

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Filing the nécessary documents to
get a hearing on the issues I have just mentioned.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: And those are safety issues, environmental

issues -- and what was the third? -
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Management issues. :
SENATOR  STOCKMAN: Management issues -- Public Service
management?

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes.
SENATOR STOCKMAN:: ‘Whét does the Advocate hope to achieve by
its involvement in the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board proceedings?
’ COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: - As a result of the latest
conversation with all our ‘experts, a monitoring function.
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Monitoring?
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Monitoring, which we are doing.
_ SENATOR STOCKMAN: That would be true of the safety questions
Hope Creek I presents to the publicj ‘that would be true of the
environmental issues that are raised; and, that would be true of the
question of management competency of Public Service Electric and Gas to
‘operate a nuclear power plant?
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Right.



SENATOR STOCKMAN ; How much w1ll the ,Publlc Advocate s

’ 1nvolvement in the Atomlc Safety and Licensing: Board's. proceedlngs

‘fcost?‘ Is there adequate‘moneyb1n~the_Department's budget to.cover thls
COMMISSIONER 'RODRIGUEZ: 1 just made- that analysis with our

‘_experts yesterday, and to do it the way I know you would" suggest we dot'

1t the amount would be in the nelghborhood oF $3 million. ‘
~ SENATOR STOCKMAN:' Is that already in your budget7

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ No..

~ SENATOR STOCKMAN Do I take from that you will be appearlng.
‘before elther ‘the 301nt Approprlatlons Committee or the Leglslature K
with a request for a supplement of $3 million to accompllsh this?

COMMISSIONER. RODRIGUEZ No. '

SENATOR STOCKMAN You'w1ll not?

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ I will not because my experts have
told me,. as late as yesterday, that I would: 81mply be trylng to make
1myself the NRC..  They have sufflclent confidence 1n the NRC, as a
result of recent developments, that it would be a waste of taxpayers
money for me. to use $3 million to dupllcate NRC's. service.

- SENATOR. STOCKMAN Do I understand that to ‘mean the Publlc
",Advocate is going to back ’out, of the proceedings before the Atomic -
Safetygand Licensing Board? ' . R | ‘ :

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ:: No, I am saying we are going to
contlnue to monitor them, but we can't become the NRC. _

v SENATOR STOCKMAN 1 mlsunderstood you. I dldn't think youv
sald that’ w1th $3 million you would become the NRC. I thought I ‘asked -
you what you would need to be ef fective in-- Ly LT o

| COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: (interrupting) To monitor it? -

- SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let me run through this agaln;thOUVSaid
ﬁ»yourepurpose was: monitoring, monitoring very important issues, namely
safety,'environment,‘and management. I thoughtsyou.suggested.that in
" order to do this you1wouldvneed $3 million, ande assumed you would be v

asking for that'amount You now tell us you -wouldn't, because thatv
would turn you 1nto the NRC. How much WOuld allow you to stop short of
‘Otturnlng yourself 1nto the NRC but be effective .in monitoring these_

e maJor 1ssues7



COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: We have the money now to monitor it,
and to react if something goes wrohg.

But, if you are suggesfing that I should go there and examine
the plant in order to determine whether it is safé or not,‘I would need
the capability of 23 disciplines to go into that plant and duplicate
the NRC. I am suggesting to you that unlesslyou have a total lack of
confidence in the NRC, New Jersey shouldn't duplicate their work. We
should monitor; we should never once yield our position to monitor in
order to see that safety is taken care of.

You can't suggest, as a lawyer, what issue I raise. What

issue do I raise?
' SENATOR STOCKMAN: -~ Joe, I am not a lawyer here. For the
~benefit of everyone who is here, Joe and I goiback many yeérs as trial
lawyers. That is really kind of semi-irrelevant. Joe, make no
mistake, I am not here as a lawyer. Forget me as a lawyer. I don't
understand-- v

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: But, Senator, you can't forget that
I am a lawyer. The Advocate, to make a claim, has to make a charge
that he then has to prove. How do I go thfough there -- simply by
virtue of my office? Or, do I make a ‘charge, a complaint, an
allegation, or a contention, and have them say to me, "Prove it?"
"Then I must produce the proof, or the contentions get dropped, as some
of them already have. So, I am suggesting that what should be done in
behalf of the public interest, calls for. a very careful analysis.

I am suggesting to you that I have been going through a two-year effort
on this.

I suggested, two years ago, that if the concern was that
great, the Legislature should have moved for a moratorium, because
there is no legal-- |

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  (interrupting) Some of us did, Joe, but
it takes 21, 41, and 1. |

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: (continuing)  --forum to which I
‘could go as a- lawyer. There are preemptioh statutes by the Federal
government. I don't know what you want me to do with the law. I

certainly can't twist it to my benefit. But, there are legitimate



things Iican do. - We did it at Salem. We ‘monitored. We got ‘the
agreement.' We are going to be there, and the experts ‘tell me there is
nothing further to do. We then translated that, to make sure it didn't-
happen in Hope Creek. We are Vthere' we ~are monitoring; we are
: looking. I don't know what else you want us to do. |

, SENATOR STOCKMAN: - ~ Joe,” I don't think at this p01nt 1
suggested anything. That is what this hearing 1s‘all about. Maybe

~ when it is over, based on your testimony and the testimony of other

w1tnesses, I.and/or the Committee will have somethlng very speclflc to:' B

“suggest. But, we are not at that p01nt yet.
’ | COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: I beg you to put up whatever funds‘
are‘necessary inorder to contact whatever experts are available’ to
arrive at. the determlnatlons that will satisfy you. I beg you to do
that., - o | SIETIE R A

L SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's what we are trying to get at. As I
'understand'it, you have‘enoughimoney in’thefbudgetb-- I don't know what
that is yet, and I don't know whether you can tell me -- t0»>move
=;forwardgbwith this challenge' before the Atomic Safety -and Licensing

Board, and, in fact, you are doing that;' I gather you ‘are d01ng it to

monitor the saFety, the environment, and the management skills of“"

: Public Service. I 31mply asked you, to start this whole dialogue, what
that sum was, or 1f you needed more money.. That's where we seemed to--
That's where we are. | _ T ’
If you have enough money . == you are te11ing me you ‘have_a
. enough -- that is one thing. I am ‘not looking to spend, and I am sure
‘this Committee'is not either, unnecessary money 'in that area. But, - if
~..you don t have enough money,bwe certalnly want to know it because the
stakes are high. ' o
I gather .your testlmony is that you are 1n there, you are
pressing the public; interest before - that Board, based on safety '
'concerns, based  on ‘environment concerns,b and based on management
competency‘ concerns; and, ‘in your opinion, _you have the funds to
adequately staff that participation. Is that your'testimony'7
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: - Yes, but I want you to completely ,

'\understand it SO there is “no mlsunderstanding.r To_the‘extent we- are

g



there monitorinngithih our capabilities, we are there. If you were to
suggest to me, however, that you really don't know it was safe -- if
they are meeting the containment agreement -- because they are cheatlng
on safety, I think that would be an 1rrespon31ble statement and an
irresponsible position for me to take, without following it up with the
$3 million it takes to look for what I don't know I'm iooking for.

Now, what I am suggesting to you is, to monitor until we see
there is something we can legitimately move'on, with a tontention and
with an expert ~=- we -are there. “Buty - I-am not 'going~ to--create-an
1ssue, to then spend money in order to see if it is there, when the NRC
is now doing that -- unless I can challenge the credibility of the NRC,
and I am not yet prepared to do that. '

v SENATOR STOCKMAN: I am having a very difficult time
underétanding you, Joe. It may be me this morning. My difficulty
revolves around the question df‘just'what you, on behalf of New Jersey,
are doing concerning this monitoring of safety, environment, and
management .

On the one hand, I get the impression that you are
suggesting, "Look, the NRC is competent; I have faith in them" -- and I
am not here to say they are not competent or that I don't have faith in
them. = However, you seem to be éaying they are doing it; we shouid
respect that. Well, thét is a position you certainly have a right to
"take, and if that is what is happening, the public should know it and
we should decide whether that is what we want or not. v

On the other hand, you suggest that you are in there; you are
participating. In a certain sense, we are trylng to get to that -- to
what degree are you participating?

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Let me be brutally frank, because 1
‘understand what yoh are trying to do. The question is-- ' .

SENATOR STOCKMAN: (interrupting) Tell me, what I am trying
to do? |

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: (continuing) --with child abuse, I
move in on it; I prove it; and, I put the person in jail. I don't sit
here and say, "I can't prove child abuse. Why not let me come back?"

Wife beater: "Oh, I can't prove it; let me come back." ‘What I am

12



suggestingﬂ”toi you is,t'when 1 see the . problem,'_Idtwill 'm0ve~,f
aggressively. ”BUt,t‘when someone. says, "You know that th1ng isn't
»isafe,ﬂ I want to know why, how, and what do 1 need 1n order to prove
‘ B What I am suggestlng 1s, 1f I am to 51mply dupllcate what has”-‘
been’ done 'inj that ‘statement that somej people accept = ‘and
vlegitimately, because‘there are people who have 1nd1v1dual points of”
view,‘and I respect ‘them--. My job is to balance the pUbllC 1nterest.
If there is somethlng I can show, such’ as Salem, we are there._,v‘ : |

~Why - are we - in Hope Creek then7‘ Because we are trylng to
:carry OVET . the problems of - Salem, to be sure- they don't. “oceur. ‘W1ll”
‘they occur? I don't know.‘ Are we there7 Yes, we are there.' If there?
is- a problem, I will be ‘there agaln.- We were: there at’ Salem. .- |

~But, I can't have someone throw me a gener1c statement that
_some- people want to belleve, and be held to prove that statement w1th:'

the taxpayers' money, when there is' no other reason to direct me there

~;‘but that statement.- ‘That 'is what I am saylng.

S0, if I were to allege Chlld abuse and lose, wife beater andv

‘tlose, nelghbor beater and lose, violent person “and lose,‘I am mugglng

v,:;someone with my legal abllltles. But, 1f a man beats his w1fe, I will =

put h1m 1n Jall You see, that is the dlfference. So, we are there,_

~ We are there I ‘am not suggestlng to you that we are there for any,

51ngle person 's' reason; we are there because of - my respon51b111ty to
the taxpayers of" thls State, UtlllZlng thelr money - That is the‘
dlfference L-am talklng about. i : f,; - RO ' L"i _
o SENATOR STOCKMAN Can‘you tell me, or can you g1ve me an¢'
“estimate of how much ‘of their money youv a', UtlllZlng in this
monltorlng effort? : I | ,
T , CDMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ It is hard For me to say, but it is
~w1th1n ‘our. budget, and we use a respon31ble amount to- represent thelr fw
1nterest I haven't -calculated it all out, because some of it is a
strain;' ThlS isn't. money you can charge to the utllltles. ThetRate
B Counc1l charges ut111t1es for. thelr ‘presence before 1t. " This would
simply be the Advocate S budget, where the entlre budget for the flve»'

-d1v131ons is- only $2 mllllon.
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SENATOR  STOCKMAN: I would appreciate it, and I think the
Committee would also, if you could SUpply us hereafter with a brief
‘statement breaking down what the actual cost for this effort on the

part of the Public Advocate is. e , v
COMMISSIUNER RODRIGUEZ And, I would appreciate someone

telling me what it is I am not doing, from a iégitimate direction,
concerning the problem.- ‘ ‘ | -
o SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Well, "I don't know how tolanswer thatz
Joe. : ‘3 v.l o ‘ | o ST
COMMISSiONER RODRIGUEZ: What is it yoo’want me to find7
SENATOR -STOCKMAN: I thought I asked you to get us the amount
of . expenses the Public Advocate is-- -

COMMISSIONER  RODRIGUEZ: - (interrupting) Ukay. _I”will do
that. - P R B o |
SENATOR STUCKMAN: 1In the 1982 Cost Containment Agreement the
Public Advocate agreed not to‘challenge the "need" for the plant before -
"Federal or State agencies which may have jurisdiction." The
Legislature is not a state "agency," and therefore the Public Advocate
>~1s free to discuss the "need" for the plant'here today.~ In this light,
do you . believe -that ‘the Hope Creek I plant is needed to meet the
electrical needs of Public Service Electric andl_Gas' electricity

* customers, or the State s customers?

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ Let me relate to a conversation with =

an expert because 1 don't profess to know the -answer myself That 1is
why I sometlmes feel my personal credibility-- , — :

© SENATOR STOCKMAN: (1nterrupt1ng) That we are beating up on
you, right? |

CUMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: - Sure. ‘

SENATOR STOCKMAN We don't mean to beat up on you. ,

- COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: My experts tell me this: Hope Creek
I is .a 1,000 megawatt facility. What is a megawatt? = Well, if one
million people take an iron and turn it on, that is 1,000 megawattsv-f
one miilion people with an iron. Now, how many people . are there with
irons, televisions, and air conditioners? What does'the'reinvestmenti,
credit mean to Atlantic City with the influx of redevelopment7 What

B LSO s X vl L

im w‘lwm o,
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does ‘caSino mean to So“uth jer"s’ey” What is my respon81b111ty,» as an
‘~.off1c1al, to prevent an emergency crlsls in thlS State7- Where do they
':‘ peak?” Well, very deflnltely, by 1993 they w1ll need’ somethlng :They"
‘:'w1ll deflnltely need somethlng.~ o ‘ ,
If we br1ng this plant down now, . then the taxpayer w1ll pay
, bllllons 1n abandonment and bllllons to correct somethlng ‘else byt'
ll990 You see, offhand that doesn't sound like a very safe place tof

run now, because we are deallng w1th 1,000 megawatts What wlll be the -

cost?. Well, I am going to leave Roger Camacho here, because I thlnk we

‘«’should all realize I was asked JUSt last week -—‘on Frlday~—- what the .

. issues’ would bc, and I have a schedule 1 have promlsed ‘to some consumer
rgroups that I have to keep That 1s;why I do not have a‘prepared;
‘.statement ‘. R o o ,“, P - '
‘ Lo They tell me that by 1993, 1t would be dangerous not to have
:.something So, now. you have to see what it is you do have, and how you-
- are- g01ng to phase it 1n.‘ My experts. have not sald to me that 1t would
i.”not be needed by 1993 .80, I don't  know where else to go w1th that”
,fanswer. Thls is - what they “have told me, and they have g1ven me

1calculat10ns. I know that 1f it only takes one mllllon people to turn

-.ldon an 1ron,‘and we are asklng this State to redevelop in: the" South -

':ywe are asklng for~ commerce, we ‘are asklng “for 1ndustry,'we are asklng ‘
to put people to work --»I could not . respon81bly say that with a one“

m11110n iron capacity -- 1rons, ‘one mllllon 1rons, just turn them on --

Cwe don t need 1t.. 1 don t know how to make sense out of that 1nvmy“”'

-'-mlnd, so 1 have to rely on others, ‘and that is what they have told me
:-—»that 1s what I have. - .

_.‘ ' The questlon is then one of cost Interest1ngly enough ~-
‘~and we seem to- forget that “when I took offlce, that plant had already‘
d’been surrendered in: December of 1981 because it was needed at thlS“‘
q"tlmef We - have had - hearlngs on what "at this tlme" meant. The Cost,“
Contalnment Agreement contained the flgures they agreed upon in
5fDecember of- 1987, We moved respon81bly, I thought.‘ When’all:avenues

to defeat the plant ‘were 1ost~-’ And don't - forget, out'of some . ten d

. plants that were progected, there are - only four, so the Advocate has a

: successful‘record.erhat successful record ylelded to the need for Hope‘_“u
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Creek I in December of 1981. I came into office and made the
horrendous mistake of questioning the need -- the very thing I am
getting killed for now.
| SENATOR STOCKMAN: Who is killing’you?‘
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: = Well, okay.
/ SENATOR DALTON:  You are so defensive, Commissioner. We

haven't said one thing about-- | ‘ ‘

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: (interrupting) Okay. Please allow

me to finish: ' So, we“contained“it~at that priqe;~»Everything-Iwhave“~ R

read, up to last’night'—— independent analysts, magézines that look for
economy -- all look to New Jersey and say the reason New Jersey is a
good buy is because they have been contained. vi

I féel rathér comforted by that statement because then I
don't feel as though I sold the soul of the public interest by arriving
at that agreement. The question then is, are they on target? From
everything I have been able to determine, they are. So, sitting here
two years later, I can't suggest to you that they are not on farget.
They are within that containment, and if they are, we should be
addressing how to phase it in -- which we will..

Some of your questions go to that. Number one, do we know,
by all indications, that it is being built on schedule? The answer is,
from everything I have -- from outside analysts, from economic markets
that do this independent of me, you, and this Committee -- everyone.
says it is, and they applaud it. ' '

Are we constantly present? Are we concerned with the rates?
Of course we are. Now, beyond that, I don't reélly know where td go.
I don't want to get into too much detail regarding the cases in
litigation; I think I spoke enough to that issue.

SENATOR DALTON: Commissioner, our purpose today is to get
information from you as to the status of the Cost Containment
Agreement. Now if you feel we are beating you over thebhead by trying
to get that information, then I would suggest you are wrong. What we
are trying to do here today is to obtain your judgment, relative to
this agreement. Okay? Now, we may have beaten you over the head

vbecause we asked for somebody to be here today who is not here, and I
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jthlnk we have a legltlmate rlght to hit you over the head on that.
vregard to thls issue, -we are only trying to get information.
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: = And, you certainly have a right to
hear from him,fbut_only‘after you have heard clearly from me as to thev
effort 1 have made in order to arrive at my judgment.»'This is not a
personal feeling I am expressing.' I thlnk it was. a respon51blllty I
had to undertake 'in order to ‘arrive at some of these conclusions. ,
) SENATOR ~STOCKMAN: Joe, 1 am not overly of fended at you
. telling us again how this Committee should function -- that is, we must‘
first hear from you before we'asktanquuestions.e I don‘t,think you
really mean to insult us with those cobments. You seem to feel very
much'under;pressure here today. When &ou say, "I'm getting killed,"
and when you make the SUggestion that’"You sold the soul of the public
interest,":l must tell you that I am'frankly troubledbby-that. I am
troubled by the old notion of -= and maytebI shouldn't be; maybe by the
t1me these hearlngs are over and hlstory1ls wrltten the feellng will go
-- "Thou ‘doest protests too loudly." We are here to gather facts, and
I don't really understand. | . l o ’
I do want to say somethlng ‘publlcly that should be ‘made
clear, and that is that you are here on rather short notlce, and 1 --
“and I am sure the Committee does also -- appreciate that fact. I just.
, w1sh we hadn't gotten off on the foot we are on. '
 Senator Costa, do you .want to. ask any.questions?
SENATOR COSTA: Yes. | e o
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I know you have to leave soon, Joe, and we
v don't want “to dlsrupt your schedule,, S0, if you have to go. . we /
understand, and we will ple up with other w1tnesses. | o o
SENATOR COSTA: - Mr. Public Advocate, on cost contalnment --
it‘sounds'great to say cost contalnment but I always like to take a
. big number ‘and brlng it down to where ‘most people can understand what
we are talking about. I ‘don't look at government as  being any
different from running my own-household, only magnified many times.
" When you speak ofjcostVCOntainment, one looks at the difference between
your saying a plant will cost $300 million, and then saying you are

'going'to contain it at $3.8 billion. That,‘to me, is‘like == bringing
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it down to,very‘small terms -- saying I can do it for $10, and you

saying,.“Hey,byou have a cost containment of  $50." That's great; I

love it. What kind of monitoring do we have, and where did we get this -

figure of $3.8 oillion,_When'the plant costs'$300 million? - Also, when

we talk about the inflation rate in the '70'3 and “the '80's escalatlng t

80 much, we have to- remember that we have also been able to contain

infiation. Did we make any prov131ons as  far as that containment " is

“concerned, or.do we have to stay at the higher level of $3 8 b11110n7

Where is the publlc being protected as - far-as thatis- concerned7"~"~--W'
o CUMMISSIUNER RODRIGUEZ:  Because the Flgures--: :

SENATOR COSTA: (1nterrupt1ng) I‘m sorry, but I feel that

the Public Advocate, by 81gn1ng off a cost contalnment at that figure,

: really left the public in a quandary because of the other aspects of

inflation rates going down,  etc. That was not taken into
" consideration. k ’ | ' ’
| | COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Again -- and I think{this point‘was
missed -- in 1981, before I got here, that figure was arrived at and.

‘agreed upon.‘ ;
SENATOR COSTA: By whom? | |
- COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: By my predecessors, not by me.
Therefore, you have to understand that once there is an agreement and -
“the cases are lost, there is no,fufther forum. It is justblike many
other cases that are decided by the Supreme Court. I know Bay Head -
_probably_wishes they could‘still?cloae‘the beaohes, but ‘at some point
the forum is cioeed.'“' The forum was closed, so we seized the 1981
 figure that was agreed uoOn by others and,/aaid, "If we, in the
-production.date of 1986, can hold them to that figure, that will be in
the public'interest,"}because it is going off at that, whether we like
it or not. S S |
| Now, the coneefn of other states that are not contained is
that prices keep going, through the roof -- but not in New Jefsey.’
That's why'ali the analysts are looking to,New‘Jersey and saYing, "1t,
' 1s not happenlng there." o | | /
SENATOR COSTA: I contend it has already gone through the
roof, when you have a cost contalnment of $3.8 billion. ’
.COMMISSIUNER RODRIGUEZ: But, you see, that was already done.
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SENATOR STOCKMAN:  That issue -- and this is understandable
because you were not part of the Oversight Committee -- took three
days' of hearings, and there are lengthy transcripts on it. In all‘
fairness to the Committee, I personally had a disagreement witH -- and
it is a matter of record -- our entering into that agreement. But, I
think that is beyond us now. I think- the questions really do go to
what has happened since, and the major changes that have occurred
throughout the country. | ‘

‘ SENATOR COSTA: My point is, I don't believe we are beyond
that point, or that we have to stay there. I think there is cause for
reevaluation.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I absolutely agree. .

SENATOR COSTA:  That is why you are having this meeting.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I agree. |

SENATDR COSTA: My other question relates to when you spoke
about the ability of the NRC to do it: "We don't have the money to do
it; why duplicate it?“ I also heard you say that '"we are right there."
Does that mean that you have someone there monitoring, someone who is
involved with the NRC in all the steps of the way toward the nuclear
plant? . ' '
-COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: No. The only way we can do it is by
monitoring the reports, and being very alert to the fact that if there
is a problem, we will go in and find out what thebproblem is.

SENATOR COSTA: Could we not have a member of the Public
Advocate's of fice involved in everything the NRC is doing?

~ COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: ‘No, Senator. I am afraid that what
we would then do is-- It is like me looking at this building and
telling you whether that wall is going‘td fall down tomorrow. The
lawyers aren‘t‘capableedf doing that. You would need--

SENATOR COSTA: (interrupting) I am not speaking of a
lawyer. Don't you have someone -- an engineer, a nuclear engineer --
who is versed in that direction? ,

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Yes, and they would have to be paid.

SENATOR COSTA: I am not an engineer, and I don't think any
of us are; however, 'I‘ really feel we have to have that kind of a

resource.
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COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: = Sure. And; I would suggest it would
be very easy for the Legislature to determine how many people of what
disciplines you need, and then put up the money to send them there.

v | SENATOR COSTA: Well,‘I think that is of utmost importance,
because as we see it, what is happening iis, we have no one to

protect us.
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Oh, yes. v
SENATOR COSTA: Well, if you are not versed in it, if you are

an attorney and you are dealing with“engineering“probiemSy‘espécially~-~w”"~w

“in the nuclear field, you are certainly not protecting me.

» COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Senator, I don't treat a patient
when I sue a doctor for malpractice. 1 am there to make sure that it
doesn't occur again, but I ém not the doctor. '

Really, the point is, if the State wants to monitor what is
going on, it has to pay people who are in that discipline, and who know
what it 1s,they are looking at in order to monitor it. We are a
lawyers' office. There is a big difference there. A lawyers' office
means that when an allegation is made, we have to prove it. That is
what our law is all about. But, monitoring should be done by someone

who knows what he is seeing.
I could go myself, but I don't know what 1t is I am seeing.

- SENATOR COSTA: That's what I am addressing, and I am
surbrised we don't have>someone in that field. You know, I come from a
county governhent background, and that always amazed me. I fought very
hard to get someone who knew what they were doing‘when we were in the
business of building buildings. Yet, we didn't have an engineer on our
staff who was watching. I feel this is the same type of thlng as far
as our nuclear plants are concerned. _

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: We could calculate that. Let's step
back a minute. Whose function should it bé? Should it be the function
- of a lawyer, or should the State provide that capability? I’dbn't know
eVerything the other departments are doing. I am saying that as a
lawyer if I knock down someone's door, théy Will say: '"Where is the

search warrant?"
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What I am trying to say is; there hasxto‘be a reason for me
‘to trigger thevlaﬁ,‘ I am saying that we are watching with the eyes of
a hawk. . That is why we are already in Salem.. Thatb is why‘ we. are
already before these regulatory:bodies with whatever issuesvwe feel -

should be pursued.

There is a suggestlon we .are not d01ng enough, and I say that, B

"enough" has to be something ‘I can respons1bly look at, short of h1r1ng

experts to go down there. That is why I say it comes to about $3 E

mllllon. ‘ Soano »

'SENATOR COSTA” Senator,rmay I ask you a qoestion? -
‘ "SENATOR DALTUN - I don't know if I_Will‘answer'a'question,
but go ahead. v o o E} | ‘f, ‘
’ " SENATOR COSTA: * My question once again. is, "do we have,”
vanywhere in State government, ‘whether it be in the energy d1v131on or

not, someone who-is" quallfled to monitor this?

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE I would 1like to answer that questlon,

Senator. We do have a monltorlng process. 2

engineer? A v : . B .
_' * MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: What we do have is a monitoring process
where We'are immediately notified of'anything that occurs .at a nuclear
plant. ; v o Av | ' : : _ | SN

. SENATOR COSTA: I think 1t is too late at that p01nt. I

SENATOR COSTA: Do we have anybody who is versed as a nuclear »

th1nk we really have to have someone on ‘line from our State, someone -

who is there constantly with the NRC monitoring it all along. That's
my feellng. _ E S ‘v>
COMMISSIONER RUDRIGUEZ. Except that we have to again
'iremember this -- and I don't want to get technical_with this, please; I_
don't intend to be technical -- if we had someone monitoring and if I
: went down there today and said: "I don't think this'is safe," I have
to then. go to the NRC. The NRC has preempted the question of safety 1ny
the Federal’forun. It is not even in the State forum, unless the State:

+does 1t for other reasons.

So, there has to be a t1e—1n with- the Federal forum on the -

issue of safety. They explore whether or not you have _proven .your:

- case, or whether they will proceed. -That has beendpreempted,

I
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Incidentally, our office, under my direction, did, in the
Karen Silkwood‘case, as a result of punitive damages -- if; in fact, a
nucleér plant does ‘something outrégeous -- put in an amicus brief
before thevSupreme Court of the United States for this State to have
the right to impose liability, and we won. So, we are not walking aWay
from our responsibility -- pleaée. But, tHere is a limit to what a
lawyer can do. . A
© SENATOR COSTA: I think you have just shown that we are

lacking in a certain direction. You cannot protect the public without -

a knowledgeable person working on your side -- not on the other side --
for thé publie. You need that. You definitely need it, whether it is
in your Department or in another department. , ‘ ‘

SENATOR STOCKMAN: . There is a suggestion that DEP has .some
participation, and Larry Schmidt has been anxiously waving his hand.
We may be hear from him later today, .but I think the point has been
made. . - o o |
~ I think Senator Dalton has been anxiously waiting to ask at
least one; or several, questions, because I know he has to ieave. I
would like to turn this over to him. But, before I do, I would like to
‘welcome Senator Garibaldi, who came in moments after we got started.
- Things were going so hot and heavy, we didn't have time to introduce
him at that time. We are delighted to have him here. He is a tireless
member of the Energy and Environment Committee. Welcome, Senator.

SENATOR GARIBALDI: I have some questions also.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: All right. Why don't we yield to Senator
Dalton, and then we will come back to you.

SENATOR DALTON: Thank you, Senator. Commissioner, has the
Public Advocate made any studies to determine the economic impact the
opération of Hopé Creek T will have on Public Service customers?

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: We have made an analysis of what We
“call the phase-in. That is why I wanted our Director who is
responsible for that here. I am going to leave him‘here, because my
time constraints are not the same as his. |

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. Mr. Camacho, what will the financial
impacE bf Hope Creek I be on the customers in the Public Service

Electric and Gas Service area?
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ROGER CAMACHO: Again, Senator, I havé to operate within certain
~assumptions énd certain presuppositions as to the future, when--
SENATOR DALTON: = (interrupting) 1 understand that.

MR. CAMACHO: (continuing) --in essence, responding to some

~of the things provided to us by Public Service. ' From what our people

have indicated to me, at this preliminary stage -- and I will put many
caveats on this in terms of many of the things that are going on -- one
can operate within a range of-- If you assume what we are led to

assume right now, that plant is coming in at 3.7 or 3.8. I think you
‘will hear later on today, Public Service testify that it will be a
‘range of from 10 percent to 15 percent.

- SENATOR DALTON:  So, there will be a 10 to 15 percent
increase in rates when Hope Creek I comes on line?

MR. CAMACHO: On a discreét item .basis for the unit, with
several assumptions - one being another rate case disposition - now
and then. That would have an upward pressure on rates. ‘

Also, as you have been aware most recently, we are coping
with problems of replacement power costs from the outages. That too
‘can be decided as being another element to watch. I am placing caveats
on this all along the line. I am really pointing to the pressure -
points which could impact on that.

SENATOR DALTON: Sure.

MR. CAMACHO: I am not saying that 1is acceptable on a
discreet item basis either, and that it is the basis of our talking
»about'a‘phaseéin.’ We are talkiﬁg about this 10 to 15 percent range?

SENATOR DALTON: Right.

MR. CAMACHO: When one looks at all the upward presSures;'I
believe it would be wise for us to plan on that phase-in because of the
aggregatefeffect of all this =-- that is, to soften the blow. I don't
want to leave you with the impression that\I consider it aéceptable at
" that level. Many of those assumptions, again, have been provided by
Public Service, insofar as what will occur in that first year of
impact.

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. Believe me, I am aware of the fact,

in many cases, that your estimates are just that -- they are estimates,
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and they are based upon certain assumptions. To a certain extent, we
refer to this as sobhisticated crystai-balling; so, I understand that.
MR. CAMACHO: I specifically refer to the other case -- the
intervening case along those lines -- because it requires certain
assumptions as to the different elements of that case and what will
happen. So, it is a very rough-gaugé type of element. I think we are
better off just looking at those caveats -- those upward pressufes -—

and try to plan as best we can.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: - If I may add‘somethinthere;Wwould‘you"say‘r"‘”

that those assumptions tend to be sort of optimistic assumptions? In
other words, if things go well, there will be a 10 to 15 percent
“increase. If any one of these many'variablés don't go so well, woﬁld
that be a fair categorization of where we are now?

MR. CAMACHO: Yes. In other words, I couched it in terms of
bringing thisybplant in at the $3.8 billion level, 'which, as the
Commissioner has testified, is our indication at this point. o

But, the other assumptions appear to be fairly reasonable in
terms of that. ‘

~ SENATOR STOCKMAN: And, the other assumptions are wifh no
planned phase-in? In other words; we are talking about -- if you don't
vphase in, and if everything goes well -- a 10 to 15 percent jump in
rates when it goes on line? ,

MR. CAMACHO: Yes. And again, Senator, I am not saying that
is acceptable, because there afe other upward pressures that we are
going to have to face. Again, if we assume everything is fine, and we
look at the period from July, 1985 to July, 1986 -- again; the
assumption is this plant is coming on line in June, 1986 -- I will have
to speculate‘ a little bit. What will happen to the defer:ed fuel
balance with the replacement power cost? = How will. it be treated? We
will have to go before the BPU next June to talk about a reconciliation
- to the next period, where there iS'an'undef-recovery right now -- which
you alluded to earlier on.

SENATOR DALTON: Now, does that 10 to 15 percent figure
include the CWIP that is presently in the plant?

MR. CAMACHO: Yes. ‘

SENATOR DALTON: That the company has received?
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MR. ,CAMACHO: . And, Senator, the ereason, I am" couching. my ‘
caveata: in 'terma- of 1the~ next case is, it assumes the inolusion of
- ‘further CWIP inhthat next rate case. | | A » \

‘ SENATOR DALTON: What -is your assumption on that' next rate
case? ' . ' | "

MR. CAMACHO- The assumptlon, right now, is about $1 billion,

. roughly - $908 mllllon at this: posture.

I think, from what I understand, if you assume the figure

goes  to ‘about $1.3 bllllon in that next case, we would w1nd up roughly i

~with a flgure of 12.2 to a 13 percent increase. The . company -- and you
;know from ourvpast disoussions that'we alwaysydebate with the company
'.regafding how much,shouldvgo in -- would have.great aspitations in that
regafd. 'So, when you get down to the lou end of that range, they would .
‘assert that they were entltled»to more, ‘in adyance.; That is why -I am
being S0 careful with'myncaveats." I have to project as tovwhat'is
going to happen a year From now. . - . | ' . ‘ | _
SENATOR DALTON: I understand that.‘ Now, given that once a

iplant goes - on llne, the ratepayers »experlence a 10 to 15 percent

" increase -- once the»plant is on line and is operating -- whathwould ;e

the eXperience be, ’and What‘ would the rate impact be on the '
i ratepayers7 Have you looked at that? ‘ : ' |
, MR. CAMACHO: Just in general. We looked at the flrst -year
1mpact of that, in terms of the first-year 1ncrease., That is what I am -
talklng about in terms of the flrst—year 1ncrease, the 1mpact when this
- comes.. on llne. : B S e B v
SENATDR DALTON: ~ Let me ask you :this;ﬂ regarding the
assumptlon you are ba51ng this increase on:  What percent of Hope Creek
"do you assume will be:on line in. that first year7 ‘
MR. CAMACHO: Entlrely -- the entlre plant, at the cost whlch
is prOJected under  the agreement, the $3.7 or the $3.8. '
SENATOR DALTON' So, you are DFOJBCtlng that Hope Creek will
be entirely on line that first year? ' ‘ . .
- MR. CAMACHD ~That is built 1nto these figures. Senator, I
can't 1ndlcate to you that anyone has done a study w1th regard to

chat 1 don t want to infer any load-type study into that as to what"
will .go into effect at thlS point. '



SENATOR DALTON: - Isn't it a fact that we are assuming that

Hope Creek I will run that first year, or for many years to come, and

it will be on line for a great percentage of the time? Isn't the

suggestion there that it is cost efficient and that this plant will be

on-line and will provide the consumers of the PSE&G service territory
with cost-efficient energy? ‘

- MR. CAMACHO: Those figures I read out, Senator, would be

 restricted to the very first year. When you talk about a cost study,

that would- gofar  ‘into-time.— But, the figures~I read to~you would "
assume the plant' functioned at a 60 percent or 65 percent capacity
factor during that year.
SENATOR DALTON: Now you are saying it is not 100 percent;

you are saying it is 60 or 65 pefcent?

| MR. CAMACHO: Yes, 100 percent of the cost in rate base.
They never operate at 100 percent, Senator. As you know, they come
down for fuel and there are always certain planned outages that would
occur. ,
' : SENATOR DALTON: And, you are assuming there will be planned
outages during the first year of this plan?

MR. CAMACHO: In that sometimes these'things occur. I might
add, Commissioner, one of the--

| SENATOR DALTON:  (interrupting) No, I am a Senator; your
Commissioner is on your left side.
MR. CAMACHU: I'm sorry. (laughter) It is an old habit I
have. ‘

One of our -arguments on the phase-in type of scenario is, it
would give us some leverage to talk about what you are getting to:
- Assume the plant doésn't function at that rate. That would provide us
with some leverage to go before the BPU and argue for some remedy on
behalf of our ratepayers. So, through that phase-in technique, we
would be'tfying to cope with the very item you are speaking about.

If the whole plant were not phased in, -in terms of total
dollars, and should SOmething unfdreseen happen -- or foreseen, or
‘, whatever; if the plant should go down terribly -- we would have
leverage to .go before the Commissioners (and ask them to take some

action with regard to holding back and maybe deferring that phase-in.
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Also,‘another concept-~ And,»again, we JUSt Started ‘these .

lstudles, I have noth1ng deflnltlve on the spec1f1c phase- in. . We talked;'

: about 1ncent1ves in our cost-contalnment agreement as perhaps ancther -

.1ncent1ve. A troublesome matter was mentloned by the entire. panel:

 What type of 1ncent1ve would keep the plant operatlng7 Unce we,are't"

jpaylng “the - capital cost, gwe certalnly don't want to bearo;power,
.replacement costs for -energy. We want 1t to run well. ]x,« '
| SENATOR DALTON: That's right. I
‘ - MR. CAMACHO ‘What type of 1ncent1ve can one. pr0v1de, or ,lb
thlnk about “to keep 1t ‘running well’7 SN - : |
~SENATOR DALTON: That's right. , . ,
" MR. CAMACHO Assume you have that phase 1n, and assume the*

: phase 1n was premlsed on the level of operatlon of - the plant --_ i.e. ,;~-‘

-~ to. operate at -such ‘and such a - level, put thlS much in -—if 1t doesn't‘
“fgv operate = so well,‘ do- say" “Sorry, we  will recommend ‘to the .

Commleeloners that they better not put quite that much 1n7"
Agaln, ,the ba31c concept I have been trylng to press 1s, :

'_let's put the proper 1ncent1ve 1nto the regulatlon : [ '
: | SENATDR STOCKMAN Shouldn't that have been 1n the cost.~
jcontalnment agreement7 E ' : ' :
MR. CAMACHO: Excuse me? . . |
SENATOR»»STDCKMAN. Shouldn't that have been. in. the cost :
containment‘agreementfff 7 ‘ o D . -
. MR. CAMACHD: No, this is really ‘the operatlon, Senator.;V
o Aga1n, we are deallng at arms length with the cost contalnment.: Once
vyou get: the- plant 1n, once you are bulldlng the plant and you. areb
igettlng it 1n, then 'you talk about how well this plant -= Or’ any other .
’fplant <=“TURS." Why not, at that p01nt, look for any 1tem you can reach
in order to get some leverage For an Jrncentlve'7 : ‘_ ‘
' SENATOR STUCKMAN But, once thls $3.8 billion becomes a real'

”,‘burden to the taxpayers ‘when it goes on llne, that does not. strlke me

‘as the 1deal t1me to start talklng about: "All rlght now we have it;
now 1t ‘i's ‘going to cost” dearly, let's try and flgure out a way to make
- sure’ it runs. well o '
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MR. CAMACHO: No, I separate the tWo, Senator, in terms of
dealing with construction -- with building. They have started it
already. = We are consténtly looking at ways to try and improve
regulation with regard to incentives.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But, you are not suggesting that it could
not have been included in the cost containment agreement, are you?

MR. - CAMACHO: That and maﬁy other items, perhaps.  But,
remember, this has to be negotiated across the table, with all due
respect.
| | SENATOR STOCKMAN: Let's stay with that for just a minute,
because I think it is tremendously important. You agree that could
have been fashioned and incorporated in as part of the cost containment
agreement? v ;

‘ MR. CAMACHO: Only if the other side is willing to do that as
part of the agreement. There are two sides here.

SENATOR  STOCKMAN: All right. It could have been
negotiated. I gather it was not at all talked about.

' MR. CAMACHO: At that posture, we were dealing with the
cost. Remember, there is a LEAC ---a Levelized Energy Adjustment
Clause -- in place to deal with the replacement’power cost, and the
purchasing and production costs. :

SENATOR STOCKMAN: We are talking about the phase-in time,
and I want to remind you that one of my complaints, and one of my
discomforts, expressed publicly, was the seeming speed at which we went
from ‘the question of whether the plant should be built, to a "cost
containment agreement," and the time frame within which' the Public
Advocate -- and that is in the transcript -- got into this negotiation
and resolved it. ‘

One of my concerns was whether that was too rapid a
development. I -must say that in listening to this question about our
concern regarding this plant running well, and your strong suggestion
that incentives are particularly important, I am puzzled as to why this
wasn't at least attempted to be negotiated into the cost containment

agreement.
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COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: I will answer that again, Senator,
as I have attempted to‘oyer the last two years. We had stipulated that
this was already put into the agreement, and we didn't dispute the
three point "something" billion. Now, we are going to negotiate. If,
in‘fact;‘we‘had done nothing, and lost the opportunity to stop the
“plant --,which we did -- why wouldn't we be another Shoreham? Why
wouldn't we be another Marble Hill? Why should they have agreed any.
more to-- What happened was, that figure was there, to go wherever thé
figure would take it. We capped it. We capped the construction at a
time when we had aifeady yielded the figure. So, nothing was done
fast. ‘ ' , ‘ »

What was fast, was to capbit.‘ Now, what if we didn't have
the cap, and the costs were experiencing that upwérd pressure, without
the cap? Where might that $3 billion be today? It would have been
less responsible if I had left it open, and continued to pursue an
avenue that had already been foreclosed. So, we capped it. '
o This - would suggest that when you ask, "Why wasn't it in?
Why didn't you. do it?";fyou are assuming that we came to the bargaining
V With an upper hand..b Responsibility dictated that the. top cap was'b
‘already surrendered, so make them build within it. |

‘ v SENATOR STOCKMAN: I couldn't disagree with. you more, Joe. 1
am talking about negotiating something. I didn'trsuggest it had to be
in there, or should have been. = Maybe qublic Service wouldn't have
stood still for it -- that is interesting. But, it appears that it was
not, and that again raises the gnawing question about the circumstances
surrounding the entry intb that'agreement. Now, I-don't want to get
bogged down with that. . :

CDMMISSiONER RDDRIGUEZﬁ Wait a minute. You don't get the
best of both worlds from me. You don't sit here and tell me I am
trying to assume something that is not occurring, when every
oppdrtunity you get to go back and suggest something sinister, you do.
I am saying there was nothing sinister in this. |
A SENATOR STOCKMAN: What is sinister about the possibility of
"having-— o
COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: - The gnawing concern as to what
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happened so quickly two years ago, and I am trying to suggest to you
that maybe you should have the people who surrendéred the plant at $3
billion dollars here, rather than asking me why I contained 1it.
Senator, really, I am sorryj that is another question. I am very late
now, but I don't want to leave an unanswered question.

SENATOR DALTON: ~ Let me talk about the future here -- the
present and the future. I want to go baékrto this cost issue. ‘

COMMISSIONER RODRIGUEZ: Excuse me, Senator. Afe you going
to need my presence if you are gding to be addressing questions to Mr.
Comacho?. ‘

SENATOR DALTON: Commissioner, we .are aware of your schedule,
so if you have to be on your way, please feel free to do so. Thank. you
for your appearance here today. l ‘

Roger, given the cost figure again of 10°to 15 percent, what
I am asking' you is, does 10 to 15 percent include the percentage
increases in CWIP that PSE&G has already received? ' '

MR. CAMACHO: = Yes. This is an incremental piece, on top of
what has already been awarded. _ _ '

SENATOR DALTON: Okay. In other words, let me ask it anothér
way. This incremental piece that you anticipate being awarded, what
percentage in increase will that be? '

MR. CAMACHO: I'm sorry, I don't know if we are talking about
the same item, Senator. What this aSsumed was one more addition of
about $300 million in CWIP. - Again, the company provided that. I can
get into the technicalities on this.  There is something called "0ld
AFDC" which keeps accruing between the test years, which will, by then
be up at that level. o ‘ |

‘ This was the incremental piece after that case. Assume that
-a case is decided'beginning in 1976, and there is a rate award at that
point in .time. As part of the rate award,’there is an assumption that
"x" amount of additional CWIP is in. So, we are no longer dealing with
$1 billion; we are dealing with $1.3 billion.

SENATOR DALTON: Right. :

MR; CAMACHO: Then, in ‘June of '86, éuppose the plant comes
in; what is the incremental rate impact at that point in time of just
that June '86 portion?
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SENATOR DALTON nght. _ : ,
. MR. CAMACHO Sa, you see, at $1 3, if you use the 3~ 8, it 1svy‘

: about one- thlrd at’ that point. A o
: SENATOR DALTON nght‘ BRI ; ,
‘ MR. CAMACHO- So, yes. . There is an assumptlon that one- th1rd»;
- of the plant is already in at that posture - , ,“' : : f S
. SENATOR DALTON Now, what I am asking -- and I understand
.what you are -saying -- given all of that, glven the CWIP that thlsd
plant has recelved, and given the cost of this plant start1ng up 1n‘
' '86, -- given all of that, what is the aggregate 1mpact upon the
ratepayers as far as percentages are concerned7 : ,

~ MR. CAMACHO: Agaln, I ‘have that 10 to- 15 percent range,,7
assuming;— Again, the assumpt1on is fuel sav1ngs that flrst year,
‘ operatlng at 65 percent, and this prior CWIP in. : _ o |
| . SENATOR DALTON: So, your 10 to 15 Percent includes. all the =
CWIP that has been5received-?’ . o o ”
‘ “MR. CAMACHO: (1nterrupt1ng) Yes. o

' SENATOR DALTON: (cont1nu1ng) ~—-for this plant, and ‘an

addltlonal amount of CWIP that you assume w1ll be recelved by theh;
"company prlor to the 1986 start- -up -~ the cost of constructlon and the -
vcost of startlng up the plant, all of that? '
| 'v MR. CAMACHO Right. Most of that would already be reflected
- in rates by‘then, It w1ll then be this 1ncremental plece.k '
 SENATOR DALTON,. I understand that.

‘ MR CAMACHO Yes,(under the given assumptlons I have been f,‘

~,prov1ded with. ‘ - S ,
’ ~SENATOR DALTDN Okay. 1 Jjust wanted to make that clear,

1‘ because I think that is one of the points we are focu31ng in on: What
is ‘it g01ng to- cost the- consumer7 And, you are saylng the - aggregate v

cost . to the consumer w1ll ralse their rates by 10 to 15 percent at that:

~ point in time? -

MR. CAMACHO: At that point in time.

SENATOR DALTON: - l9867 ‘

MR. CAMACHO: nght. The rate case before—— “We may be
ftalklng again about "ball parklng" the 10 percent at- that posture.
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SENATOR DALTON: Let me ask you this: How much has it
already raised rates?
MR. CAMACHO: I would say there is $1 billion of plant in at

o this~_point. -One can generally use ‘the 20 percent rule as to the

. revenue requirementegenerated_by that billion dollars. -So, at this

‘leyel; one could say it would be about $200 billion per year.

v ~ SENATOR DALTON: ~ What percentage is that?  What is the

v percentage increase that. the consumer has already received for Hope

'>Creek? . v : v
| MR. CAMACHO: " You would have to relate at this point-- The
$1 billionn is effective as of March -- the Board has ordered late

- March. In‘the'pest, there were graduated levels of this,_cdming'up

from 250, 375 -- all the ‘way up. I just don't have that aggregate

» figure for you, Senator. - | ,

SENATOR DALTON: So, if you don't have that aggregate figure,

B how can you tell me it is only going to cost 10 percent to .15 percent

when it goes on-line?

MR. CAMACHO: Assuming those figures are already in rates,

- They are in there alreedy. I am not articulating this right; you are
,haviné a problem.  They are in rates. That is in the current rate.
~All that past business is in the rate. If one more case comes by, that

is:reflected,in the rates again.

’, v SENATOR STOCKMAN: This 10 to 15 percent increase is totallyv
distinct from rate increases that have already impacted on _the
~ taxpayers as a result of Hope Creek. You were not able to give us that

- pereentage; but it has to be at least several percentage points, or
~more, I would think, from the numbers. | ,

| MR. CAMACHO: I would imagine that. But, I still'want to

.make a point to Senator Dalton, because that is ‘what I meant by my
caveat. That is what we call an incremental piece. It is the addition
that will come on at that‘point in time for everything that is already
reflected in the rates. ,

" SENATOR DALTON: Roger, I can't help but ask you this: You
used the hypothetical-number of 65 percent operation. What is the
experience with the nuclear plant Public Service  is operatlng now,

1over the last year, in terms of its operating time?
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MR. CAMACHO: Again, I don't have a specific figure, but
there have been difficulties at the plant you have alluded to. '

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's an artful ‘stétement, isn't it?
What would we be be talking about, 20 percent operating, or 30
percent? Public Service might know that quickly. |

MR. CAMACHO: I guess I could defer to Public Service on
that. As you know, 1983 was a difficult year for Salem II

SENATOR STOCKMAN: Was it 48 percent? How about the last 12
months? It has been worse in the last few months, I guess, because of
the shut-down. Can you give us a rough idea?

» » SENATOR DALTON: Wait a minute, Gerry, I still have some
questions. - o

SENATUR STOCKMAN: ~ I'm sorry, I thought you were finished.

SENATOR DALTON: No. You were talking about this coét
increase. Let me ask you>this: It is a 10 to 15 percent increase they
will experience when they go on line -- right? »

MR. CAMACHO: Again, with all these assumptions.

SENATOR DALTON: Ukay. Now, what would be the increase to
the consumer if, in fact, we didn't bring the plant on-line, and we
" bought off the grid in 19867 | | |

MR. CAMACHO: Again, Senator, I don't have that information.

SENATOR DALTON: What would be the increase to the consumer
if PSE&G used oil in 19867 o | |

MR. CAMACHO: I guess you would have to assume certain costs
at that time, but I don't havé such a figure. |

SENATOR DALTON: I guess the point I am making is, . when you
came -on and you made this agreement, or when you came on and you
wouldn't dhallehge the building of Hope Creek I, you made certain
assumptions. You had to make certain assumptions. Youbhad to make
certain assumptions as. to the cost of this plant, vis-a-vis the cost of
bbil; vis-é—vis the cost of buying power off the grid, and _perhaps
vis-a-vis Midwest coal. What were your assumptions? -

| MR. CAMACHO: I think Commissioner Rodriguez outlined that.;
At that pdint; the basis for the assumption was just pure pragmatism,
 to obtain the cost cap in order to prevent further 6verfuns, and to try

to build the incentive in at that posture.
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'SENKTUﬁ DALTON: - So, aé a result, there was never a look at
thoss dlternatives by the Public Advocate? ' -
MR. CAMACHO: At that point in time there was not; we really

had nat had the opportunlty at that posture.
" SENATOR DALTON: - Okay. I Have ro further questlons.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: The figure of a 65 percent operating
assumption for this plant is clear and understandable to me; Roger Lb
Kriow your based that 10 to 15 percent estlmate or that 7

SENATOR GARIBALDI: Would you . clear it up for me’, please? I
still den't know what you are talklng abouta A

SENATOR DALTON Why don't you let Roger do it? :

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Let me try, just for my own mental

exerc1se, and 1f I fall flat, espec1ally in Front of this groupy then

e will ¢eé where we can go from there.

Senator, 1 think the testlmony is, based on certain
assumptions -- ineluding the completlon of the plant and its beglnnlngi,
operdtion -- there will be a 10 to 15 percent increase in electric
~rates for Publlc Sérvice‘s customers; which, based on present
, assumptlons, is sometlme in 1986. | '
SENATOR GARIBALDI Automat1cally7 , o
|  SENATOR  STOCKMAN:  Well, automatically, in a certain

conceptual way . | o

- What the witness said was that one of the assumptions in
Slggesting the 10 to 15 percent is, wheri the plant comes on, it will
“experience opérating efficieney; it will be an operation. providing
electicity 65 percent of the time. Now, you have to understand that
these nuclear plants don't run twenty-four hours d day; seven days &
week, three hundred sixty-five days a year. For a lot of reasonegvthey
are closed down ‘at times. Unfortunately, they are sometimes closed
down for safety or for other redsons; but they can operate for less
time: o ‘

wa, if the operation of this plant -~ and this is what I vas

‘: suggestlng == is analogous with the exlstlng nuclear plant down there,

and its eFfectlveness -= whlch we have been told is 40 to 48 percent --
1 a&m eore the witness would.agree that the fact is the 10 to 15 percent
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Jump would increase to something higher. = That was the point'I wae
trylng to make, because if you have a product you are paying for, you
are paying that cost whether it runs or it doesn't run. To thevextent
it doesn't run, ‘it aggravateS'the'cost to the people'who are bearing
the burden, in this case the ratepayers of the State.

SENATOR GARIBALDI. Okay. Well, ‘why wasn't that factored in
at the outset, at the time the range of 10 to 15 percent was developed?

MR. CAMACHO: Oh, that is in there, Senator. , .

SENATOR GARIBALDI: Yes, but the way I understand it now, it
is quite p0381ble that it is not, it is more than likely going to be
higher than 15 percent. . o

MR. CAMACHO: It could‘be, depending on other factors, yes.
We would have to prognosticate on how well the plant runs. The nuclear
plants are very heavy with capital construction costs. kThe running
rates are relatiVely inexpensive, versus the alternatives. So, once
v you .get by the capital cost, you want them tovrun as much as they
~ possibly can, but with a safe operation. o

SENATOR STOCKMAN: What is the general experience of nuclear
power plants and their operating efficiency? Is there some generai
statistic on that? : '
' MR. CAMACHO: Senator, I am really not conversant on that. I
don't have a standard that I would-- : ’ :

SENATOR DALTON:  (interrupting) How about PSE&G7‘ What‘is'g
PSE&G's average; relative to their running a nuclear power plant and
the percentage they are on line? . ‘

MR. CAMACHO: Again, I don't have that flgure.' We:HaVe had
problems fecently, and, as you know, we investigate on an ad hoc basis.

SENATOR COSTA: Would there be a changenin‘this 48 percent
~operating efficiency in the present plant? = Why is it staying at that ‘
‘percentage? | R

MR. CAMACHO: Excuse me, Senator? Could you repeat that,
please? ’ o |

SENATOR COSTA: - You spoke ' about - the rpreeent plant as
operating efficiently 48 percent of the time, is that correct? ' '
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: ‘MR‘ CAMACHO. That was the flgure given by Publlc Serv1ce,
- “but there. are some outages built 1nto that, This is a- hypqthet;cal
situation into the future,‘prqgnostlcatxng about hoWAWell -the plant
would' Tun. ."The bbettef the plant ‘Tuns, the more fuel sav1ngs one
'acqu1res as an oFfset to that Flrst year 1mpact ,
SENATOR COSTA: . Are you saylng that first plant is not .
foperatlng that eFf1c1ently, that you expect this new one to operate a
little better, whlch means 65 percent of the t1me7
‘ v MR. CAMACHO' : Yes, relatlve to the 48 percent. The 48
npefcent, again, was glven by Publlc Servlce° Ihere have been recent
problems with the generator; there have been problems with Salem II and
- Salem I. - ; | o
R SENATOR COSTA: What did-- , -
: “SENATOR STDCKMAN We will hear from Publlc Servlce and the
| Department of Energy. on that
‘ MR. -CAMACHO: I am using a hypothetlcal example -- out into
the future. That hypothetical would always be better than 4& percent,
I dare say. ' : , : - |
, SENATOR . coser ‘In the future, would either one of them go
beyond the Flgures you Jjust gave us? N )
v MR. CAMACHO: ~ That is a p0331b111ty also. We have seen eome-
‘ plants operate at 80 or 85 percent. It ectually depends on what

happens. : It is like cperatlng your car in a given year. -One can‘have o

a good year, and it operates well, or, 1t can be in the shop quite a
bit. We often argue about why it 1s in the shop, and who caused what,
‘but it is a bit of a prognostication as to what: will happen. You see,
in that flrst year we have to prOJect how much it will cost to put in
the rate base -and’ also afford an opportunlty for a return on. the
1nvestment.

‘ But, we are to get credlt, in essence. When the_plant comes
~in at that posture, how well will it rup? How much fuel savings will
it achieve in that year, relative to other higher cost items? ~And, we
rheve to really make a guees-ae to how to net the tyc in order to réach

a figure.
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: Roger,‘besides this figure that we have

‘spent some time on, in terms of operating efficiency, what other méjor

hypothetiéals are you relying on to arrive at that 10 to 15 percehttf'

jump in rates? ' -

MR. CAMACHO: . The operating‘and maintenance cost would be $69
million, approximately, for the first year in order to operate the
plant. It assumes approximétely a $230 million Figdre in fuel savings
for that first year at that 65 percent. Again, it assumes more CWIP in
rate base. -

The impfessionv I don't want to leave with you is that I
belleve that is a solid number or an acceptable number. In actuality,
we would like to bring that down quite a bit to face some of these
other‘pressures.. We had hoped to hold it, perhaps, at a five to six
- percent range, as opposed tbvsomethingtlike this, through the phase-in.
o SENATOR STOCKMAN: At the time the Cost Containment Agreement
" was struck, what was that - figure? By that I mean, what was the Public
Advocate's impression or understanding as to the impact on the
ratepayers when the plant opened?

'MR. CAMACHO: At that point, please realize agaln, Senator,
that we were dealing with capital expenditures, solely.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: That's where I get confused. At the time
you‘sat‘down to hegotiate the Cost Contéinment Agreement, I assume you
" were exploring. all avenues -- the cost of the plant, the safety of the
plant, the environmentél_impacts, etc. -- and you werevexpluring them
hypotheticaily;vthat'is; "Well, suppose it' comes in at ‘a higher rate,
or a lower rate? Suppose it operates at 50 percent efficiency, etc?"
I assume all of that was part of what was described to us as sort of a
landmark, negotiated agreement, or contract; I would assume -it was
done with some understanding‘of; "Well, all right, if We'strike-this
deal" - put in simple terms -- "when the plant opens, thé'impactvon
the ratepayers will be 10 to 15 pércent, with those hypotheticals." 1
‘am not beating you over the head by saying thst is right or it is
wfong, but we have to know the facts. This Committee has to know the -

_ facts.
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I am saying to you, Rogerg we know that as’ of now, based on
those hypothetlcals, these assumptlons — whlch I assume you think are
reasonable ---we: are talklng of a 10 to 15 percent increase - for the
-ratepayers. I am now asking you to go back to the time that agreement
was struck, what was’ the impression, understandlng, or awareness of the
..Publlc Advocate 1n “entering into that agreement as to the 1mpact this
plant would have if the agreement was. struck and if the plant were'
turned on? ' : o ; . - N
. MR. CAMACHO: Again, Senator, at that point --- as was
explalned by Comm1531oner Rodrlguez -~ We . were dealing from a very
pragmatic point of view. At that posture we really had . very llttle
opportunity to do much about this plant, except to pragmatically try to
hold down'those:exPenditures,there'we possibly ‘could. We were lodking
_ at a Situation of‘relativegrunaway versus relatlve coetrcontainment, a’

position of bargaining strength versus no:bargaining»strength, and it

a very important question to me, and perhaps to others - Are you_z

suggestlng to me that at the time the agreement was entered 1nto, ‘the
Publlc Advocate was not in a position to- be able to understand the
-approximate percentage of increase in the rates to the ratepayers of
the State of‘New Jersey? Is that your test1mony7 ,
, MR. CAMACHU: In general, we could calculate at that point,
~ based on the 3.8, . ' ;
SENATOR STUCKMAN. Did 'you? , .
MR. CAMACHO:  We looked at it in general, and at the
,opportunity in terms of arguing for a'phase—in. ‘We had no  specific
percentage figUre."For example, youvwill findguevarguing,throughout,
regardlng the CWIP --_'to hold back on the CWIP ‘and to stressh the .
phase in more. You see, one of the parametere we ‘have with this plant
is -- and Publlc Serv1ce s own game plan calls for this -- not building
‘much, by way of future plants; until out beyond the turn of the
century. That gives us some time to deal w1th this phase-in aspect.
. So, one can pretty much, at thet posture, make an evaluation
and argue for a phase—ln.,j_ , o o
SENATDR STOCKMAN: Let me state: 1t ‘another way. Roger, there

came a tlme -- after negotlatlons between the Public. Advocate on behalf
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oflthe pUblic; the Department of Energy, and Public Service Electric .

and Gas -- when there was a proposal to cap the cost of this plant at»i
$3.7 million, and establish certaln other condltlons. There came a
fime when you were close to that. You were back in your offlce alone
with your péople -- invthe'privacy of your office. Public Serv1ce
wasn't there. You were debating, "Do we sign this agreement? Is it in
the public interest? Is it not.ln the public interest? What are. the
‘issues that impei us to do this or not to.do it?" I would assume that
_before Joe Rodriquez _signedkbthat agreement, based on those various
‘conditions he had to have que appréciation, or;undefstahding of, the
approximate' increase to the taxpayers -- to the ratepayers -- ‘thét
would occur if  this agreement were signed, and if the plant were
A'cqnstructed and turned on. That seems like Jjust common sense logib. ~‘.
We know now,‘és you have testified here today, that based on
certain assumptions -- 65 percent operating capacity of the plant, when
it ‘is on and certain other items you have given to‘me —= your best
estimate is it will impact to the extent of a 10 to 15 percent:increasé"
in the rates. o ‘
: I am trying to bring you back: to when that agreemeht was
entered ihto | You must have had some idea back then. Was it 10 to 15
- percent? Was it 30 percent7 Was it S percent?
MR. CAMACHD Again, .Senator, Comnlssioner‘Rodriguez would

: have to speak with regard to his own evaluation at that point “in tlme
 SENATOR STOCKMAN: My recollectien, Roger-—

. * MR. CAMACHG: As you indicated, I was part and parcel to .

that. P : ' o ' . 7
SENATOR STOCKMAN: Just a moment. My recollection is rather
clear on that. As a matter of fact, there was some-realnheated‘debate ‘

Vover just who was in on the ground floor of this. My reéollectioh is

~=--and the transcripts would have to be searched to bear this out --

that - you ‘get a great deal of whether you want to call it credlt or )

']blame, or whatever; you were right in the eye of the stprm You were a
key man. I'fespect'you,'and I‘say»publicly that my reading on you as a
person with technical‘expertisekand knqwledgelih this area is that you. .
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vhaVe it. : So, I would thlnk you must have been in. on’ that. ”You{mustv

kriow: what that was. ' . . o

»7 MR.. CAMACHB:‘ I was rn on certaln of those meetlngs, as you

- khowy: Senator “—- and ‘even iater -on, 1nsofar as amendlng those

’»agreements at that posture. But, I cannot say anythlng concernlng!'

| Comm1331oner Rodrlguez s 1ntent on thls subJect ,
- At that point, one. could only look out w1th regard to thep‘

'total, not w1th regard to a specific percentage, and. try . to cope as.

best one could with the plant trylng to hold it at the $3.7 bllllonv

~ There wasn't an awful lot we could do about it at: that posture “But, .

ASecondly, one can assume that we at lesst had the opportunlty to go

- before the- Comm1531oners and" try to phase it 1n, try to operate 1t, andc .

try to work with it at that posture :

Now, the: 1ntegral -elements that went. on in Comm1391oner:
'sRodriguez s mind at that pornt, and in ‘the minds of othersvwho were
dworklng on it -- I don't know all of that.' I was. part'and parcel to'
certain of- the meetlngs, 1n fact, 1 ‘had input beyond the p01nt when 1t'
was 31gned, 1n terms of some of the amendments. ' o ‘

» SENATOR STOCKMAN ' Roger, I don t want to beat a dead horse,
‘but let me suggest to you that one - of my. concerns -- and certalnly one
of_the Committee's concerns -- is, 1f‘thatvfrgure‘was one numbervat the
time. and if it has _increased appreciably, it. ‘just igives"us more_
‘-ev1dence to ralse the questlon of whether we ‘are’ headlng in the tight
':dlrectlonm ' ) . | : ,
Your testlmony, as I have 1nterpreted it, or heard it fé

others w1ll have to Judge For themselves -- .seems to be that you at

’::least are not aware of whether ‘that, was somethlng that was even talked

tabout "~ We are talking today of a 10 to 15 percent 1ncrease in rates
for the ratepayers.e I have to questlon whether there was talk amongst
'yourselves as you led yourselves, or were led into -- or _you agreed
~upon -~ the Cost Containment Agreement. 1 can't seem - to get that
v*snswer, 80 we may have to ask Commissioner ROdriguez that guestion' ‘

» ' SENATOR DALTON If 1 may., Gerry, your toncern seems to be to
try to provlde 1ncent1ves forthis plant that comes on line in 1986 ——f

to provide an anentlve for it to operate at 1ts maxlmum eFf;clency.
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MR. CAMACHO: Senator, expanding beyond that, all the
plants-- In other words, when we throw this notion around, we try this
“at all postures. We try this during each levelized adjustment clause
iproceeding. Anytime we can try to improve, ‘and work on, those
incentives we do. _ | N

What peaks my attention to this are the most recent events
with regard to the outages. So, I am saying there are some intervening .
factors. - - .

SENATOR DALTON: Given the position of the Advocate --
yourself and the Advocete;‘ because I ‘think the Commissioner " feels
" strongly about this -- what would be your reaction to a legislative.

initiative to tie together the raﬁs of return with the performance of
 that plant? ;In’other words: "As a company you will get a rate of
return if, in fact, you meet this level of performance," and not leave
it up to the regulators or the regulated -- have a statutory initiative
in this area. ' |

- MR. CAMACHO: With all due respect, some inhuf will be needed
from the regulators with regard to-- '
SENATOR DALTON: ~ (interrupting) I am not suggesting they

‘wouldn't have any input. _ ,

» MR. CAMACHO: (continuing) --how that has to be worked out,
“because ' there are some legal constraints on this, in terms of a
»reésonable rate of return. I think one would need some flexlblllty in
such legislation to cope with those legal constraints. _ _

SENATOR DALTON: In other words, what I am saying is, 1nstead
of making it a regulation, or a regulatory practice, make it a law.

' MR. :CAMACHO: Again, the strength of the law is always
sought. One improvement that we would need is to make certain that we
did not violate any other laws in terms of that, in terms of not
infringing on the right to a reasonable rate of return, because one.

: wbuld then have to get into what caused those problems. : ‘
SENATOR DALTON: We have ‘é law on the books already with
~regard to that. 7 : :

MR. CAMACHO: But, I think that with flexibility-- You would
have to build that in, with .ali due respect, to ¢0pe with  the
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:réquireméhts.‘ But, con81stent w1th our theory of prov1d1ng 1ncent1ves, p
we would perhaps llke to have some 1nput on that leglslatlon. :
. SENATUR DALTUN~ Uh. you certalnly ‘would. - The only thlng I '
< have to say is, I ‘appreciate the. opportunlty to speak to you. "1 have

some serious reservatlons about your 10 to 15 percent calculatlon,

'however. . iy PR . ~
MR. CAMACHO:,' Senator, this is why;v'I"put'al;lv those caveats on
SENATOR DALTDN' ~ Even with yqur:fcaveats, -1 have _sérious
reservatlons. v " " oo s

- MR, CAMACHU The point I wahtéd‘tp maké'clear'to you was the
,incremehtaltpiéce. We -are prognostlcatlng the future, and we can be--
| ~ SENATOR . DALTON: (lnterruptlng) Well, I not so concerned
about - the wéy YOu prognOstlcated the future; I am. concerned about how
you viewed the past ‘in coming up with that figure. ' '
~ MR. CAMACHO: " You can't Just look at some of the assumptlons
-- ‘the incremental plece -- and I can't leave you with the impression
that I think it is acceptable. I do not. o o
_ SENATDR DALTON: Okay , Roger, . Again, thank you. We are
going to have the opportunlty to go around ‘on this agaln, I am sure.
'MR. CAMACHO:  Thank you, Senators. »
SENATDR,STOCKMAN: We have Justba couple of more questions,
Roger. Senator Costa? - . , '
SENATOR COSTA: Yes, thank you. ~ What is your profession?
MR. CAMACHO: . I am an attorney, Senator.
SENATOR COSTA: - You are an attorney?

MR, 'CAMACHO: I am the Director of the Division of Rate
Counsel. : ' _ v - . ,
SENATOR COSTA: ‘Before anyone éigned. off, such as the
Commissioner, }on the fique of. 3.8 ‘coét containment, ‘where did the

information pdme from? -On whose word did: you base these figures? What

"t was thelr expertlse7 Was thlS from attorneys, or from whem?

MR. CAMACHO: Agaln, 1 am prlvy to much of the information
‘coming ih.i That - Flgure I believe was part of an estimate -- a 1981
estimateﬂ - prov1ded by Public Serv1ce Electrlc and Gas at that
posture, way back in '81.‘ ’
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Again, following through on the questioh - Well, I will stop
at that point. - : : . ' '

‘ SENATOR COSTA: We get the cost confainment from the people.
~ involved? That is where the information is coming from?

‘ MR. - CAMACHO: This is the‘ pragmatics involved, Senator,
because if you look at some of the other plants, you see these figures
- going to 4, 4.5, 5.1 -- they constantly keep escalating{ It reaches a
point, as the COmmiésioner mentioned, where, from a pragmatic point of -
view, you do your best to try and cap it with any type of inéentiVe you .
have at that posture. In other words, we were not dealing_frbm the
high ground then; we were dealihg from down here, looking uphill at
" that point. }

SENATOR COSTA: We are not dealing from anywhere as far as I
am concerned. If ydu don't get your information from the people who
are involved in the technical‘aspects of the nuclear plant, you have
nothing. I am sorry, that is my opinion. : '

. MR. CAMACHO: No. You see, the utility has to go before the
BPU, and it has to prove these numbers. | ' |

SENATOR COSTA: 1 recognize that, but--

MR. CAMACHO: (interrdpting) It is a question of at some
pbintvyou have to try and cap it, from a pragmatic point of view. You
have seen some of the other plants.‘ You see what is going on in the
“nation. It is just going up.

| SENATOR COSTA: With all due respect to attorneys, you are
deéling with- something that is so technical -- in an area that is so
technical -- yet you are dealing on a contractual basis, based on law.
1 am gravely concerned that we are not getting the proper input before
a .lawyer' can do his proper job, insofar as. making an agreement is
concerned. - ) ' : '
MR. CAMACHO: Beyond this cost containment itself -- and our
Division deals with the rate cases themselves -- we do have the
opportunity to retain these conSultants, and some of them are nuclear
engineers, some of them are accountants-- | h

SENATOR COSTA: Were they hired?

MR. CAMACHO: Excuse me?

SENATOR COSTA: Were they hired?
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MR.. CAMACHD In the current rate case, theyFWere-in there .

when we. presented testlmony.— , : v
SENATOR COSTA: In that Cost Contalnment Agreement, ‘were. they.;
involved in. that at all? . ! N o v :
MR. CAMACHO: I don't know everyone that was. invoived in
that.« But;fagain, the,historical basis is. important for thet; because

et,that point we'had several ordersgagaihst us -- wekhad*wery little,

by way of a forum, to combat it.  We were ldoking'uphill.ﬁ For- us, it -~

was}a=pragmatic,pdsition., It is difficult to explain in terms of just
reaching out for that incentive, to try and cep _it"at what we had
 before us. o ‘ b b_ ; , N
v I think when we look at the current plants in other states;
ceven at this point those_estimates;just keep ‘on rolling up. It is not
perfect. No one can. ever say it isfperfect., We had to reach out. We
had to reach out for something. IR ~

SENATOR COSTA: The more 1 learn, the more concerned I get

» MR. CAMACHO:- In the rate“cases themselves, we do reach out
for these people -- for thebexperts'—— and you are absolutely correct;
we’ have td respond. In our Division, we must reseond to what PS says
in its filings -and in its case. They. file testimony, and we often file
as-many as seveh or eight witnesses”in rebuttal,'ahd‘the battle -is on,
literally. It is quite a thing. | n .

SENATOR COSTA: Witnesses in what direction?

VMR. CAMACHO: - Normally, PS is asklng for what they belleve is
reasonable. - We don't often see their figure as reasonable. We are
quite ‘often very much under their figure, and we support that, as ‘best
we cany ‘with our experts. v : |

SENATOR COSTA: Experts in what dlrect10n7'

MR. CAMACHO: Englneerlng, accountlng—- , :

SENATOR COSTA: (;nterruptlng) Aha, we are gettlng there

MR. CAMACHO: (continuing) --finance. Realize, these people
must - take the etand, ahd they must undergo eross-examinatipn by the
attorneys and the experts on. the other ‘side, : It"is a litigatioh
scenario. Feet are held to the Firevin rate cases. It is qu1te common

for them to go for 40 or 50 hearing days in a Publie Serv1ce case.
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: Senator vGaribaldi; do you have any
questions? — -
SENATOR GARIBALDI: No questions. S
SENATOR STOCKMAN:  One other area, briefly, Roger. This
question of nuclear waste -- is there, built into your calculations,
some figure, or assumption, with regard to nuclear waste produced by
this plant7 o ‘ ’

MR. CAMACHU Implicit in the numbers right now, under -- I
believe it is called the Federal Waste Policy Act, there is one mil'ber
KWH that is provided to pay for the disposal of the nuclear waste. = I
don't have the:aggregate figure for that. L o

~ SENATOR STOCKMAN: The Federal govérnment, under thét law, is
supposed to‘deal with and resolve this problem, but their history so -
far hasn't been so good. There réally hasn't beeh an answer developed
yet for dealing with this nuclear waste, has there? ' .

: MR. CAMACHO: To my knowledge, as you have indicated, I do
inot know if the Federal government really has the plans for the
ultimate storage of the waste. To my knoWledge, and  again, this is
Public Service's contention to me, the on-site storage there -- and I
will cite some figures but they will probably have much more accurate
figures than ‘1 have -- would be capable of coping out into the‘year
-'2005. The Federal government, uhder that law, I think in 1998, is
obligated to remove that waste. from the on-site storége to permanent
:storage. I think at that posture the Federal government must have a
plan for the permanent.storage. | o

At this posture, I don't believe they have it for this
particular area. :

‘SENATOR STOCKMAN: And,buntil they 'do, New Jersey is stuck

- with dealing with, or handling, this nucleaf waste right here in the
- State,vrlght7 ---at the location of the plant, I take it?

4 » MR._CAMACHO - Yes. You are saying stuck with it -- it is
on-site. I am sure PS will have much more knowledge on this. It'is
stored right on the site,‘and their -contention to me-is that. they can
_Ycope with this until the year 2005, with the Federal government hav1ng
to act before that.
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‘ SENATOR STUCKMAN'” So, 1f the Federal government doesn t act
' by 2 DIS, actually the plant could not contlnue to operate7 o

MR{ CAMACHD : Here again, ‘1 would have to ‘defer to Publle

Serv1ce regardlng what plan they have, or how - they would cope- with that

51tuatlon. "You can see the lead time 1nvolved in that 31tuat10n.

SENATUR STOCKMAN t You don't‘know,~;nc1dentally, whether‘the‘

Federal government ‘is 901ng to think that if and'when they'come'up with

'some solutlon, 1t ought to be a cost burden shared ‘by the states.

hThere was a popular notlon that the Federal government ‘should- w1thdrawv

from certain- areas of part1c1patlon, economlcally, and if that trend
: contlnues, I suppose ‘we could reasonably hypothicate: that 1t would cost

' the ratepayers of the State of New Jersey, or. the taxpayers -~ or’ both

- added revenue in’ order to deal w1th this SOlld waste problem -~ not

Vssolld waste, nuclear waste.
MR, CAMACHO Perhaps S0, Senator.

that. . | | | | |
- MR. - CAMACHU.”‘I'don't have an aggregate figure on that.

SENATOR STOCKMAN. All right... We apprec1ate your comlng ‘in.

_;We w1ll probably communlcate with your Department Further Unless the;

‘ 7Senators have any further questlons,' 1 thlnk that completes your

'testimony. Thank - you Very- much, Mr Camacho

UMR. _CAMACHO:  Thank you  very much, Senator.
COMMISSIONER LEGNARD S. COLEMAN, . : Okay. I would just like to-

ktell Senator Costa that T am not a lawyer. (laughter) '
SENATOR CDSTA - Are you an englneer7 -

| COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: 1 am not an engineer either. I do -

'isome ‘englneerlng ‘on. Monday mornlngs if my favorite footballu team

losés. (laughter) R o
' :SENATORk DALTDN. COmmissionerg FI would' like to start the

QUestiOnlng’by asking; what 15 your Department's estlmate as ‘to the

economic 1mpact on PSE&G CONSUMers: as far as the operatlon of thlS v

plant 1s concerned7

CIMMISSIDNER CGLEMAN" I think our positioh is similar to that
of the Public Advocate, We use' the figure "up ‘to 15%," and we use the
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same assumptions with regard to the questions of _thed rate case and
other factors that could become involved in it. '

' SENATOR DALTON: Does that include past rate increases
relative to Hope Creek I? ‘ e

' COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: That is correct. With regard to the
question you asked before about that, Senator, right now our estimates
‘are that the public is already paying for 7%. |

 SENATOR  DALTON: Okay, 7%. Given our -very ‘easy  and -
reedilyeavailable perspeetive of the past, "what would the rate_'
increases have been without this plant? . - » ,
COMMlSSIONER'CULEMAN" Once again, when we say "without this
plant" -- I think that by JUSt taking history into account -- as you
know, when we entered into the agreement, that plant was already $2.5
billion down the road. In a sense, that $2.5 billion was going 1in
regardless of whether or not we entered into ‘that agreement We
figured that a certain percentage . was already g01ng into. customers
paying out anyway. ’ : , , , »

’ SENATOR DALTON:  That dbesn't entirely answer my question.
What I asked wasy given the recent past, what would have been the rate
increases borne by the consumers if Hope Creek I did not exist?

- COMMISSIONER COLEMAN:  Okay, if it didn't ex1st, or at the
point-- ' o | - :
' SENATOR DALTON: (interrupting)  Okay, I think that is
probably unfair. Why don't we go from the eoint of when the agreement
was made? ' , : :
CUMMISSlONER COLEMAN: " We have capped at $3.79 bllllon, as
you know, so we are talklng sbout ~an additional $1.29 billion because

"we are already $2.5 bllllon down the road.

SENATOR DALTON Ukay Do you thlnk your $3 79 bllllon‘ R

‘target is going to be reached?

CUMMISSIUNER COLEMAN:  Presently, all the reports that have.vlh

been filed indicate that the $3.79 billion target will be reached

We net,only,monltor and review reports which are filed each month by
the company and the independent conwultantr'but we alsc monitor»various v
financial reports that come out from the flnan01al firms.. Two of them' :

are in my testlmony, they are Salomon Brothers: and Argus
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' SENATDR DALTON‘, I should note,‘Comm1831oner, that the $2 5
bllllon you talked about as belng already in . at . the t1me of . the ~
agreement - You testlfled in September of 5982 that the $2. 5 bllllon ’
was remaininggtoghe cherged. I Just want to correct -you on that On

‘Page‘ 6 it reads, 301nt Statement with the Eepartment of ‘the Publlc :

, AdNQEate,:"Clarlfylng certaln mechanlcal and procedural aspects of the

- incentive/penalty revenue requ1rement ‘agreement coverlng Hope Creek I,

it is indicated “that there is. also an additional approx1mate $2.5

A bllllon remaining to be charged on this prOJect "

COMMISSIUNER COLEMAN: Okay. » - _ :

. SENATOR STOCKMAN: I just wanted to clarify that for the
record. . . | o ’ ‘ .. ; | Lo o _ ..v .v
| _ :Does the ,Department' feel that the -decline in oill prices
during the last twovyears-has underﬁined,the;eeonomic premise that was
used in agreeing to the $3.79 billion as an acceptable cost~fothope
Creek? AR - T
© COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: = No, I don't think so.  You know,
Senator;keariier you mentioned'sophisticated'"crystal balling "' For.
1nstance, if we look at the home heatlng oil 31tuat10n that we. had thls

year, w1th prlces going up .25% for a 31x-week perlod, it is very

. difficult  to gauge exactly where all the prlces are going. The

relative stablllty 'we .have had over the past year or two could change
i-very qu1ckly, , N ' ‘ »

v There also has been a tremendous increase 1n the cost of
-purchase power over the past couple of years Whlch could offset the
stablllty in oil prices. S

SENATOR DALTON: = Didn't. the 'Depéétment base part dr its
economlc analysis on the assumptlon that oil was. costing $32.00 per
- barrel, and - it would increase 9% per year? '

' COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: We did.

SENATOR DALTON: ‘0il is now at: $28 00 per barrel.

- COMMISSIONER COLEMAN Yes, there is no;questlon,abput that,
and I agree to ‘that.  Once again, getting back to ‘the sophisticated
crystal balllng, I know that 31tuat10n could change very qu1ckly

"1 would like - to ‘point - out = once . again that ‘the. price of

purchase power ‘has risen: dramatlcally over the past couple of. years.
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- SENATOR DALTON: CommlSSloner, given all that, and given the
luxury of 20/20 hindsight, is it still a good agreement? '

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: I think it is a very good agreement.
Once again, I think we have to go back to the point‘that when we took
offiee in the beginning of 1982 and we signed this agreement, this
plant was already 40% completed. We're not talking about beginning a
plant from the originating point. It was a question of, do you abandon
at whatever cost or-- As Commissioner Rodriguez stated, the plant had
already been approved, it had been approved several times. It was a
questlon of, what can we best do to keep the cost down in order to keep
away from that type of rate shock?

SENATOR DALTON: So, you still think, regardless -of' the -
present cost -- specifically oil and midwestern coal -- that this is
a good deal? _ ‘ '

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: I do. | |

SENATOR DALTON: What are your estimates as to the cost per
kilowatt-hour once this plant goes on line? 7 , '
‘DR. BHARAT PATEL:  Senator, are you referring to the aVerage cost to
the consumer? '

. SENATOR DALTON: That is correct. \

DR. PATEL: We made a very quick calculation as of 1984.
With the last rate case, the average cost was projected at about 9.17
cents per (sic) kilowatt-hour. . _ | |

SENATOR . DALTON: Nine point seven-nine eents per
kilowatt-hour once this plant goes on line? ”

DR. PATEL: No, 10.5 cents.

-~ SENATOR DALTON: Oh, 10.5 cents. ‘That was my question.

H'-Ukay, so it is 10 5 cehts kilowattkhour once this plant goes on line.

What is your assumptlon as to kilowatts being produced by

that plant? . .

| DR. PATEL We have used about 5.7 mllllon megawatt -hours for

'-the Flrst year of  operation. e v '

 SENATOR DALTON: = Five point seven million megawatt-houfs. o

So, that is what it is going to be producing. - ' | |
' DR. PATEL& ‘That is eerreet.
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SENATGR DALTON. ‘Is. that. what,fyou.?béséd_ your 10.5 'Cént
kllowatt hour assumptlon on? e R )

DR. PATEL: That is correcte » :

SENATOR DALTON: ~ In May of 1982, the Department's - report,

Hope=Creek' The-Néed'for Review, stated that, "The uncertainty exists

with respect to p0331ble increases 1n nuclear ‘plant operating and
;malntenance costs after a decade of operatlon "
‘ Has the' Department done -any. . further invéstigation' to
determine the magnitude of how huch:those increases might'be7' '
DR. PATEL: ~ In" the testlmony you are talking about, we were
discussing the whole issue of major retroflts that. were needed after
~ ten or fifteen years. That issue is still belng.studled right now, and
we don‘t have any définitive ahéwers yet. Obviously, we need to look
at the experience of the exlstlng reactors which are operating now.
~ Hopefully, within the next couple of years——, ' ‘
SENATOR DALTON: (1nterrupt1ng) -Havé“you>done'that7
DR. PATEL: (continqing) “No, we don't have a final study.
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Senator, 1f 'you don't mind my saylng
this; we are comlng before the Commlttee on short notice. ~We have
prepared 20 pages of testimony in attemptlng to present what - we think
is a profile .on the case. Regarding a lot of very specific questions
~ about particular things, if we haq,peenjnotified'in'énough time, we
could have come before the Committee prepared to present our case.
‘ » SENATOR DALTUN:‘,I’can assure you that your testimony will at
least be read by me. It will also be read into ﬁhe record. - Ukay?
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Okay. '
SENATOR DALTON: Let me ask you this: Given the Department's

concern - as . stated in May of 1982 with regard to opérating _and

maintenance expenses, atrwhét point do the-increases relative to these
expenses - of fset the  economic ~benefit that the Department sees ih»
building a plant for $3.79-billion? Havé you looked into that?
 COMMISSIONER COLEMAN:  No, we haven't.
SENATOR DALTON: It would seem to me that the Department,
rightly or wrongly -- I think I have had a lot to do with that -- has
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been given the jurisdiction to plan for New Jersey'e future. How do

you meet that energy future? It would seem ‘to me, by way of a

suggestion, that as planners, it would be 1n your best interest to take - -

a look at that aspect. Obviously, at some point in time when the plant
goes on line -- aséuming it does go on line -- there is going to'be not
only the operating and maintenance costs tp factor - in, but'there is
also going to be the costs of other sources of energy that the
Department would have to take a long look at. C :

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Senator, web have discussed this
issue. We haven't been as specific with Hope Creek as we have been
with the other plants we already have on line. These others are more
immediate in terms of when they will be going off. |

SENATOR DALTON:  Sure. Thevonly question I have is, what
type of monltorlng is the Department doing at the Hope Creek plant?:
I'm sure that is probably contalned within your testimony.

‘ COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Do you mean with regard to the

construction? _ . ' v

SENATOR DALTON: = Yes. .

B CDMMISSIUNER'COLEMAN: We are reviewing all of the reports
that come in. r. Patel, Assistant Commissioner Richman, and I have
‘personally toured it. We have been talking with the eompanyiin regard
to their worklng procedures, etc.” The monitoring is done on a monthly
basis. t
| SENATOR DALTON: What sort of reports are you- getting?
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN;' ‘Well, periodically they have to file .
reports to the Board as to the-costs,and where they are. Also, under
the terms of the costycdntainment agreement, which we Signed, if there
were any costs which weremeonsidered -- if you'll remember the term

"reasonable costs"-- If there were any occurrences which fell outside
of the agreement where the company would attempt to seek extra moneys
~ for ‘any extraordinary eVent at» the plant, they would have to file .
immediately. We have monltored that to date, and there naVe'been‘no V
'flllngs with regard to extraordlnary events. -
SENATOR DALTON: . Is it you, Comm1551oner, v1a your tours and‘.
v,:tne review of these reports, who is actually d01ng the mqnltorlng?
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?; CUMMISSIGNER COLEMAN'v They ‘are rev1ewed by both Dr. Patel
’ and A381stant Comm1531oner Rlchmond. v SR . v
' SENATOR DALTON: = Have . you in any. way taken people from your

' L office, as was suggested by Senator Costa, to’ actually:do-your own

in-house inspections? With all due respect, I'm an insurance agent,

and~i‘am certainly not.qualifiediprut, areiyour people who are‘doing

’ the 1nspectlone quallfled7 o IERT o -
COMMISSIONER -COLEMAN: *tet ‘me ‘'say once again: Dr.. Patel

would certainly be -one of ~our ‘qualified people, but we are not

1.nonitoring‘the construction to that extent. As Commissioner Rodr;guez

tEStified, it is with .the NRC." We are notified immediately of any type:

of 1nc1dent whatsoever at a plant through Dr. Patel and his staff. If
it warrants our concern--- v

For example, the major problem' at  Salem warranted' our
.concern, and. ‘we: were in a posltlon to act as expedltlously as p0381ble-
with regard to our feellngs as a State on that.

' SENATOR DALTON: Dr. Patel, what is' the act1v1ty of your
vDepartment relatlve to 1ts monltorlng function concerning this plant?

DR. PATEL : We have been’ monltorlng the status reports of .
- mine storms that have been met by the company ' S
| SENATOR DALTON' I'm sorry.b e mlssed the word=--:

DR.: PATEL: (lnterruptlng) Well, the monltorlng is done w1th
’ respect to the major components that are being constructed and are
being turned over to PSE4G. v » '

= SENATOR DALTON: The reports?

DR. PATEL: That is right.

SENATDR DALION VUkay.. Who is aubmlttlng the reports7

DR. PATEL: PSE&G. | o

SENATOR DALTON:  So, you are taking a look at those reports
~on armonthly'basis?;t , A

| 'DR. PATEL: That is right.

'SENATDR‘DALTON: Do you think, w1th -all due respect--f This
isn't meant to have any. reflection on. anyone 1n this room or their
representativee, but do you think - that 1s a 31tuat10n llke the fox
v'watchlng the chicken coop?
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~What you are doing is, you are getting reports from the
company. Are there any separate reports ‘being made within your
monitoring function? | | .

- COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Senator,' let me say a couple of
things. With regard to the safety énd quality, of course, NRC is there
monitoring full-time. With regard to whether or not the costs aré
correét, if they just ‘go over the 'cap" guideline which has been set,
then the containment penalties are triggered. The only way of getting
‘around that was, they'had to report expeditiously with regard to any
type of extréordinary event for whicﬁ they would seek additional costs.

SENATOR . DALTON:  But, the problem is, you may not get that
information until the plant is already on line. - _

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Then they- forfeit it under: the
agreement . ’ ' : .
' » SENATOR DALTON But, at the same time, don't you think it
would be best to get ‘that information out now, espec1ally with you
being the energy policy planner of this State? Don't you think it
would be best for you to have that information up front? .

COMMiSSIONER]CDLEMAN: - Yes, I'm sure it would. If there is
any type of. extraordinary event under tHe terms of thé agreement which
Were'approved'by the Board, it must be stated immediately,' To da£e5
there havennpt'been any extraordinary events reborted.

SENATOR -DALTON: | Again, referring to Page 6 of your
testimony in May of 1982, you indicated that such notification of
extraordinary events should be within six months, not immediately.
What -is it -- 1mmediately or within six months?

.CUMMISSIONERVCOLEMAN. It was amended after that.

SENATOR DALTON: This is the joint statement.

-COMMISSIONER:COLEMAN:v Okay, I'm sorry. It is six months.

SENATOR DALTON: Okay, sd it isn't immediately.

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: No.

" SENATOR DALTON: What I am suggesting is -- and 1t is very
difficult to go back and amend this agreement-- It would seem to me
that in everyone's best 1nterest it should be done as soon as possible

-or 1mmed1ately.
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o Lastly, 1t should ‘be - noted that in Chemlcal Week ‘on March 14,
: 1984, 1t ‘was. 1nd1cated that the cost ‘per kllowatt hour of the ‘Hope
5Creek I plant w1ll be 15.7 cents, not 10 5 cents ‘as was “indicated by

- you. o _ . ’
DR. rPATEL" The - Flgure 1 ‘gave you was for the average cost of -
'the operatlon of. the plant. : ' '

. 'SENATOR DALTON: Okay. - — |

'*CHARLES A. RICHNAN. That was" Publlc Serv1ces rateeu‘ :

. SENATUR DALTON° Okay. - In other words, - you are saying that
this 15.7 cents not only includes Hope Creek I, but all 'the‘“othér_
~ sources of energy that PSE&G w111 have on line at that~point;

o | “MR. RICHMAN° That “is. the. number we gave you. It includes
the entire mix. I believe what you - JUSt quoted From Chemlcal Week was

-only the cost of produ01ng power from Hope Creek , ,
' SENATUR lALTUN " Oh, okay. In other words, your 10. 5-— :
‘MR, RICHMAN: (1nterrupting) When " you take Hope Creek and
_1put‘it in-with other:plants,'therooet is lower
| SENATUR DALTUN But, -my questlon was, what is golng to be
‘the cost per kilowatt-hour of thlS plant‘7 1 believe that: was y.
question. - If it wasn't let me ask: it agaln. o ‘
| ' CUMMISSIUNER CDLEMAN We’ll send “that to the Commlttee,
FSenator ' : & o o o o
~ SENATOR DALTONF"I'would'be very'interested~ih that. I think'
1t is extremely 1mportant° I have no further questlons.~ '
By the way, 1 would llke to apologlze to the- other Commlttee"
members.r I'm sorry for taklng up so much tlme., ‘ : j
o SENATUR GARIBALDI. He. does it all the time. ‘(laughtérf‘ N
SENATOR STOCKMAN: I have a couple of questions along the
same line; Commissioner. You suggested the "up to 15% A 1ncrease, and 1
“would like to explore the ‘same questlon with you that 1 attempted to
rexplore with the Public Advocate., ’
Before 31gn1ng the agreement, what was -your understandlng as .
to the probable 1ncrease in rates for ratepayers,,lf you 31gned the
$3.7 bllllon or $3. 8 bllllon cost contalnment agreement7

L



COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Senator, I think we‘essentially got it
from three areas. One was our own analysis based on reports and
different data we had; second was from the filings before thé Bdard.of
Public Utilities; and, third was from the independent 'consultant's
report of Theodore Barry.

SENATOR STOCKMAN: What was it?

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Theodore Barry said that the plant
would come in between $3.55 billion and $3.79 billion. |

SENATOR STOCKMAN: I'm sorry. I'm not talking about the cost
of the plant. I'm interested in what your understanding was of the
impact of approving the completion of this plant and seeing it opened
at the $3.7 billion or $3.8 billion "cap" figure. ‘What impact would it
have on rates for the ratepayers? We know the plant isn't finished
yet, but based on certain assumptions, it is estimated by the Public
Advocate that that increase will be 10% to 15%. I tried to explore
this with Mr.- Camacho, but he suggested that he wasn't privy to all

\ that went on in those negotiations. Apparently, he was hesitant -- and
we left it at that -- to tell me what, if any, corresponding figure
existed at the time the agreement was entered into. I am askingvyou
that question.

DR. PATEL: When we did the analysis -- I think the Committee
has a copy of the May report -- we looked at the scenario of
cancellation of the plant versus replacing the capacity with something

- else. In one scenario, we found out that by canceling the Hope Creek
nuclear plant and refurbishing existing facilities, the additional cost
to the ratepayers during the first year of operation rose about $482
million. '

SENATOR STUCKMAN:’_I don't follow that scenario. Would that
be with coverting Hope Creek into a coal plant?

DR. PATEL: No, it was just a cancellation of the plan and
replacement of the energy for Hope Creek I purchases.

* SENATOR DALTON:  Purchases off the grid and other types of
things? | v
DR. PATEL: Yes. Alsc, we were looking at amortizing the

cost of cancellation.
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_ _ 'SENATOR STUCKMAN“ . Ukay. :Cani;you’atranslate that " to a
-percentage 1ncrease 1n the rate7 f' o R 1" av - .
R DR;» PATEL. - In the flrst scenarlo, we had about $482
,'milIion.‘ ThlS year 's total revenues wiil be roughly $2 8 bllllon, so'
- the ratio between $482 mllllon and $2 8 bllllon—— Does anyone. have a
calculator? (laughter) - o |

It would be $482 million divided by $2. 8-—’i“ | o

'SENATOR STUCKMAN (1nterrupt1ng) It 1s about ‘a one- seventh
1 1ncrease. - R : R '

~© " DR. PATEL: That is correct. , o
e o SENATOR STUCKMAN. What are- the other- optlons'7
‘ DR. PATEL: In the other option--

SENATOR STUCKMAN“ (1nterrupt1ng) _How about if the plant was
»'completed based on. the  cost contalnment agreement of $3 8 billion?
What would the increase be7 : j : S

DR. PATEL. It is from- this that we' can deduce what 1t is.

In the analy31s, we looked at the scenarlo - of cancellng the plan and

: rep1801ng the energy, whlch is 5.7 million megawatt hours “We made an

assumption of 60/40 purchases from-= .
_ COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: (1nterrupt1ng) Senator,fl'think‘the"

31mple answer to you question 15, with the 15%, we're still right in'

the ball park. : e | LT e

SENATUR STOCKMAN. Is that what it was when you started7

: MR;_ RICHMAN: “That is in the report which- the Commlttee. o

received. - T : o

- SENATOR STUCKMAN - The agreement suggested squect to ¢
- certain happenlngs, that the flgure stays at three point eight. You've .

~been monitoring 1t. . Is that what the plant is coetlng Publlc Serv1ce7~"

Do you understand my ‘question?

In other words, -is that what the constructlon cost 137
v COMMISSIONER COLEMAN. - As far asvthe constructlon cost 1is
'ConCerned;Aof*cOUrse; there isla»range fbr‘it;‘»BeFOre any'penalties
would be triggered, you‘ve’got the range of $3.55 billiontto $3 79
‘billion. With the way the: reports are coming in right now, we don t
tvtexpect the plant to come in at a. Flgure over $3 79 bllllon
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SENATOR STOCKMAN: . What I am getting at -- and, this may be a
more appropriate question for Public Service -- is, we talked about
that figure as being traceable to a "cost containment agreement."
- Forget the cost containment agreement. Is that approximately what it

is costing to build the plant? | _ | L

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Well, remember in.the cost containment
agreement you also have the phrase, "reasonable costs." So, that has
.to go before the Board to determine exactly what are con31dered to be
reasonable costs. )

SENATOR STOCKMAN: But, what is the real cost? If you want
to defer to Public Service, I'll understand that. ‘

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN:  What we would consider -to be a
reasonable cost would be if it came in under $3.79 billion.

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Commissioner, it is. getting late and I

- guess I m getting tired; I would like to know if you know -- you may
not, and we may have to explore this with Public Service -- how much
it "is costing Public" Service to build this plant'? It may be $3 8

billion, or $2 billion, or $10 billion. Do you know? |

MR. RICHMAN:‘ Their filings indicate that the cost of the
plant Will‘_bet approximately $2.8 billion. There  is an additional
carrying cost of about $1 billion; so the total cost of consthction:isn
about $3.8 billion. , o ‘

The costs before. the plant is put’ 1nt0 rate base would be
examined by ‘the Board of Public Utilities. This’ brings us to the
question you raised with Mr. Camacho. The plant is examined with a
reasonableness of those costs. At times, the ‘Public Advocate has
chal lenged ‘iseues of - reasonableness, }just as he did with the Salem

‘plant. They'hired ‘an. independent consultant who is nOW‘ekamining the
costs and management of this partlcular plant. '

v SENATOR 'STOCKMAN: Well, I think we can agree -- maybe we
can't  because this is a learning experience for all of us -- if the
~actual cost of building that plant is less than $3.8 billion, then the
Public Utlllty Commlsslon would not grant a higher flgure to go into .

the rate base. That is for sure, isn't it?
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Right.
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SENATGR STDCKMAN You re suggestlng to me that 1f the cost

'1s hlgher, then whatever the cost 1s in the Flnal analy51s, there wouldﬂ

~have to be. a review- ~of that cost, and 1t is the Public Utlllty

- Commission that determlnes what portlon of that total “cost goes 1nto
the rate -- 100% of it, 90%, 80%, or 70% -- rlght7 |

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN.\ Yes.o. ‘

SENATGR STOCKMAN: 1. understand that. What 1 am asking you
-= and, you may not know the answer, we may have ‘to get it from Public
Service -~ is what,,ln fact, is the Hope Creek plant - costing- PUbllc
v Seryice to'build as of today7"le itlon target9; ls it costing them
that, is 1t costlng them lees, ‘or 1s 1t costlng them more7 It eeemsvto
me that it thas to be one “of the three. |

COMMISSIUNER COLEMAN: It is on target at the present tlme,

and the expenditures are: $2 6 billion te. date.,

~SENATOR STOCKMAN Is that con31stent with - where they are? o

In other words, are they ‘close to belng complete7 ;

*.MR. RICHMAN © It is con51stent ‘with the latest management
analy31s -- the 1ndependent engineer's " analy81s -= of belng able to!,
bring the plant on line under the $3.8 billion. _

. SENATOR ™ STOCKMAN: All rlght. I have one more questlon.

'Regardlng the 5.7 mllllon megawatt hours for flrst—year -operation,
Doctor, how does that translate 1n terms of 65%--" | L
| . DR. PATEL: (interrupting) It is 65% o
" SENATOR STOCKMAN: That is what I thought. Senator Costa?
'SENATOR COSTA: What do you mean by additional tarrying costs
of $1 billion? | s o o o ",‘1 ' o
MR. RICHMAN: The Utility has to borrow-money‘to,build the
plant. . fi,: — e
' CUMMISSIONER COLEMAN It is essentlally 1nterest |
: 'SENATOR COSTA:  Okay. . You mentloned the consulting flrm of
fTheodore Barry, . and thata he 'sald the - plant would come in at $3. 8
billion. Where dld he get hlS 1nformat10n7 - : .
' COMMISSIONER CUtEMANf He works ‘just - like an: 1ndependent
consulting firm would work. He, for one, knows the business. area of

it, what other plants are doing, and costs associated with various

58



materials. He would certainly take the filings by the company énd the
Board to review the billings. I should add that Theodore Barry’haé
been our consultant, as well as the consultant fbr’thé‘PubliC'Adecate
and the utility companies. R ‘

| SENATOR COSTA: Who hifed'him?' ‘

COMMISSIONER - COLEMAN: In this particular case, Phblic,,
Service hired him. | _ |
‘ SENATOR COSTA: = Then, is he getting :his information froh
~Public Service? S . ‘ - ' ‘
| | COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Yes. o |

‘ SENATOR COSTA: Dr. Patel, 'you said that you ‘and  the
Assistant Commissioner are éonstantly monitoring reports,\yet you are
getting the data from Public Service. Is that correct? | '
‘ DR. PATEL:-  That is correct.

SENATOR COSTA: That is what you call constantly'monitoring?

You're not doing. anything technical at all. What is your background?
; DR. PATEL: My background isvin'electrical‘ehginéering;»

SENATOR COSTA: You are an engineer?’

DR. PATEL: Yes. o

SENATOR CDSTA:_ Good. Mr. Richmond, how ‘about. your
‘background? R ‘ : '
| MR. RICHMAN:,.Mine is in public administration.

SENATOR COSTA: Okay. So, we have one pefson who knows the
technical field. IR | ' | | '

v Is there any monltorlng other than the reports you receive
from Public Servlce’7
‘ DR PATEL: When you monitor, obviously, you have to rely on
the costs and moneys that have been expended by the company.

" SENATOR COSTA:. Why do I keep getting the feeling-- The
~ insurance companies were being audited and it was because the insurance
companies gave their reports and-- o | .

~ SENATOR DALTON: (interrupting) To the Insurance Department.
SENATOR COSTA: (contlnu1ng) The Insurance Department was

gettlng its reports from the 1nsurance companies in order to make its-
‘rates. ’

~ MR. RICHMAN: Senatdr, at least that is--
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_ .. SENATOR COSTA: ‘(interrueting)‘bl become very concerned about
that because, w1th all due respect to- Publlc Serv1ce -- T think they
l;are marvelous, they g1ve e electrlclty all the time -- the fact .is
that "you have to have another p01nt of view. '
’ ~'MR. RICHMAN: Senator, I thlnk-- 3 l ,
'SENATOR COSTA:  (interrupting) I'm not ‘getting it here.

: ,MR, RICHMAN' Well, I th1nk ‘that is the reason. JIf you ge
back to- when Salem was - constructed, there were serious: allegations of
| overruns.there. There was an 1nvestlgat10n and at the behest of the
Public ‘AdVOCate,_ Theodore Barry Aasociatesv,were‘ hired to do ‘an
v independent analysis. S ii C o '
SENATOR COSTA: But, Theodore'Barry also_worksrforathe very
'people that you are-- ' o L e o

- 'MR. RICHMAN: (interrupting) ‘At _some point, I think you have
to trust the 1ntegr1ty of some group. NRC is looking at these costs:
and. Theodore Barry is looklng at these coets, . I;just can'tjbelieVe
that-~ - L . I v
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN ‘(interrupting) The  other thingv I
would like to say, Senator-- ‘ ot e

'SENATOR  COSTA: " (interrupting) = Dr. Patel, you are an
‘electrical engineer. Do you have a background in nuclear englneerlng'7 .
| DR. PATEL: No, I don't. o
SENATOR COSTA' Do you have anyone ‘on your staff who has thatf
kind of background7 - » L o o
' COMMISSIONER COLEMAN rNo,,but once again, Senator, let med
say that Dr. Patel sald he is an engineer The*responsibility, for
example, lies with the NRC with - regard to~—'_ - v
SENATOR COSTA: - (interrupting) Are you saying that the NRC‘
1s protectlng us in that 1nstance because they have nuclear engineers
on the spot? : : AR « : .
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN ~That is correct,vand they have a staff
of — . S . B - ) | o .

: SENATOR COSTA" (1nterrupt1ng) - How ‘assured are we? I

,thought all along that the State had nuclear englneers, and nowglimﬂ

. flndlng out-—
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(COMMISSIONER COLEMAN:  (interrupting) O course, they ©

preempt‘us with regard to that. NRC regulators are on the site of
every nuclear plant in the country 24 hours a day. '
SENATOR ~ DALTON: Do they regulate this cost contalnment ‘
amemwMﬂ“ ‘ ' o ‘
- COMMISSIONER CULEMAN° No, they are not involved in that.
SENATOR DALTUN - I think what the Senator is saying is that
thelr concern is in a. dlfferent area. That doesn't glve us any_greet'
comfort in this agreement ' : ' .
'MR. RICHMAN: But, Senator, wouldn't you want it that way --

 that the NRC is there to ensure the safety and 1ntegr1ty of that ‘ebv

fplant? They don't oare about the price. Someone else is going to have
to measure the;price to bring the plant on line. The'NRC isvthere‘to
make sure that ‘the plant is constructed tov.meet _every qdality
assurance-- - o ' v_ R »
” © SENATOR DALTON: (interrupting) That is their job.

MR. RICHMAN: (interrupting) They are not going to allow--

SENATOR DALTON: (interrupting) That is irrelevantc

MR. RICHMAN: That is the question you asked me. :
‘ SENATOR DALTON: The questlon that was asked was relatlve to
the cost contalnment agreement. I want to know who is down thereb"
maklng sure that the cost containment agreement is belng adhered to. 1I;
'Feel VETY" comforted that the NRC is down there w1th regard to
protectlng the safety of the people in the area.

(Confusion amongst Committee) ‘
o SENATOR STOCKMAN: Excuse me, my colleagues. Someone has to -
run thie meeting. I am running it. Now, I have no objection to you
~ speaking one at a time. But, in fairness to the witness, let's take it
“one at a time. I gather my colleagues to my left would both like to
: opeak ‘and ‘I am going to take the privilege of deferrlng to Senator
Costa. Do ‘you have a questlon7 ’ ' -

SENATOR CUSTA. I JUSt have one. o ‘

SENATOR STOCKMAN Then we w1ll hear from Senator Garlbaldl.
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SENATOR COSTA' kS would llke to know who,v if anyone, is

.monltorlng.. We. have thls cost: contalnment agreement . They have to S

»come in at $3.8 bllllon, they can't go over that Who is monltorlng:Q

the dlrectlon in whlch the. money. . 1s being. spent7 Fall—safe operatlon

eatly. concerns. me. PRSI
_COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Once again, the NRC-- -
- SENATOR COSTA. (1nterrupt1ng) ' Excuae-me. o Is it because.,

vthey may,’ come in. at that point? I am concerned that after 1t is 1n1"‘

operatlon, they. may flnd they haven't got a fall—safe operatlon That

means. that money is golng to ‘have to. be spent 1n order to take care of

'k‘bthat problem, so the rates will 90 up again. -

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN In. terms of the. quallty of the.f
' products being . put in rlght now, once. agaln, you've got NRC do' grthe

menitoring.. Under the terms of the agreement with regard to rea_'hdpg.
costs, when Public Service goes in to put Hope Creek further into the
~ rate base, they have to prove reasonable -costs. . If- they put in
':anythlng that takes 1t over the $3 8 bllllon, and they aren't able tov
prove  they are»-reasqnable _costs, then the company 1is going to be
: pemaliiedq ", : o f : ’
| _With regard to something going wrong down the rodd; once
l.again; they still have to gqvto_the,BQarq for additional GQStﬁz anq-the
Board could disallow them. _ . ,vk N |
. »SENATOR COSTA:. But, aren't we ensurlng though that thls 1s a
rail-safe @peration?' | ' v o : -
| * COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Yes, as ressonably as we can.
SENATOR COSTA: Via whom? The NRC? ‘
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Yes, MRC.
SENATOR COSTA: Thank you.'
'SENATOR STOCKMAN: Senator Gar1bald1° o
SENATOR GARIBALDI: Comm1531oner, I gather your Department
has developed a plan whereby thls progect could contlnue—-.
COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: (;nterrupt;ng) ~That is right,
SENATOR ~ GARIBALDI:  (continuing) '

controls. e o S |
* COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: That is correct.
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© . ago--

'SENATOR GARIBALDI: . And, you'vé,ibeen foiloWing,_that;_»wiru

procedure? =~ RRE ‘ o -
| COMMISSIONER ~ COLEMAN: We have been following  that

procedure. I would also note, Senator, that it is the first plan °f>]\« a

- its typé'in this country with regard to nuclear planticonstrUCtibn: As
was stated earlier, other plants at this point seem to be involved in
plant overruns; but, the evidence that we have at this time indicétes

that our costs have been brought under control and are in the

boundaries of that agreement.
SENATOR GARIBALDI: ' Okay. My ba31c questlon is, at any time -
- elther prior to the development of your plan and the p051t10n of
your strategy, or at the present time -- has your Department’or you
ever felt that the costs have run away in connection with the project?

COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Well, once again, from the time we
took‘office in 1982 and became involved in the development of the plan,

I think we have effectively brought costs under control with:regard to
this project.
| SENATOR GARIBALDI: Do you feel that at any time the costs
were 'in a run-away circumstance?

: CDMMISSIDNER COLEMAN: I do feel that previously-- We're
talking about a plant that was originally being brought on line for a.
few hundred million dollars, and I believe the original cost was $499
mllllon for two units. We're now at $3.79 billion for one unit.

Once again, I want to reflect back to the stage at which we
entered and developed the cost containment agreement. . From that point
on, there haven't been any increases in the overall cost of the plant.

SENATOR GARIBALDI: I have one other question, Mr. Chairman.
At any“time did you, ydur Department, or anyone in connection with this
project ever feel it should be cancelled or abandoned because of these
problems? : ' o ; .
CUMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Yes, we testified a year. and one-half

‘ SENATOR GARIBALDI: (interrupting) I'm not'suggésting that
that should be, but-- ' o
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COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: (contlnu1ng) W dld a report with

'.regard to abandonment scenarlos and w1th regard to contlnu1ng the

: f{plant ~In that report, we. . developed the 1dea of ‘cost contalnment, -

-which ' is the optlon that we . chose and ‘were able to 1mplement through
?»negotlatlons. . L T v ",,. , ‘
: ‘7SENATIR GARIBALDI. So, that 1s how 1t came about
, CDMMISSIONER COLEMAN- That is rlght. -
'-'nSENATUR GARIBALDI Okay, thank - you,. Comm1331oner T
v SENATOR SYDCKMAN' Commlssloner, I wonder if you could sum: up
_your testlmony by sharlng with us - becauee I th1nk it is the essence'
‘“of your statement == your conclu31ons on Page 20, wh1ch are really what
I th1nk you wanted to make clear. In falrness, I think  you shouldd
express. this situation to the public. ‘ ‘ - |
CGMMISSIINER ‘COLEMAN: I ‘would be glad to 1 think we*liSted X
flve p01nts, and they are as follows‘ , o _
(1) - Abandonment of the plant at this p01nt will cost;
Vg,ratepayers nearly as much as its completlon under . the current budget'

It s 85% down. the road with regard to plant constructlon

(2) - Abandonment of the plant  will force New Jersey tof'i”

— purchase large amounts of power out of state, thereby subJectlng 1t to

_ythe polltlcal and economlc vagarles assoc1ated w1th belng ‘an’ ‘energy
Amlmpnrter. B ' e A S
© SENATOR STOCKMAN° When you use the- WOrd»"abandonment," for .

- all of our ‘sakes, are you talking about burnlng 1t, or are you: talklng

about. converting it te an alternate- energy produc1ng eource7 o
' VCOMMISSIONER COLEMAN:  In order to convert it, we would get
“into a tremendous expense, I can assure you that if we Followed'that

'Nscenario, we would be back before you, ‘and you would say: that: we

. wouldn't be able to push forward w1th 1t.

SENATOR STOCKMAN. l‘m sorry. Go ahead

C@MMISSIONER COLEMAN: Okay

(3) As a result of the cost contalnment agreement, the Hopef
Creek project is on schedule and w1th1n budget for. the flrst tlme in’

its hlstory.,~
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: (4)  Substantial differences exist between the owners "and
builders of Hope Creek and the owners and builders of nuclear plants
elsewhere “in the nation experiencing financial‘ or safety—related
problems. I know of the problems with other plants, and I think we
have to look;at each bf these_situations individuaily. _Through cost
containment,:wé have been able to bfing those costs under controlﬁ
~* SENATOR STOCKMAN: = How. about Salem? How about the experiencé
‘there? - | v R o | v‘ J ' i
' COMMISSIONER COLEMAN: Well, 1 was héppy_to discuss it with
Senator Dalton. 'One of the thinqs I‘m.not‘so happy with is -- and I
vthink perhaps we are thinking along the same lines -- you can use a’

figure‘df‘65%. We would like to see fhose plants in operation in térms
of keeping cbnsumeré' éosts down. o
| I.am not pleased at all with the fact that Salem ran at 48%

,w1th regard to consumer costs. - That, of course, dictated that the
outside purchase of power would be neCessafy. I think perhaps we are
;thlnklng along the same lines. |

With regard to the cost contalnment agreement, 1 would like
to point out that for the first time, it brought in an element of true
management ability. If the company says it is going to bring a plant
on line at "X" coét, then it had better come on line Fat "X" cost;
otherwise, the company is going to. be penalized.” In the regulatory
arena of what has occurred in the past, if you' were in.a brivate
company -- a prlvate bu31ness -- and you experlenced any type of
overrun, your stockholders ended up eatlng it.

Of course, companies go bankrupt and. have other difficulties
such as changes in. management, etc. ~ As we go along, and plants

increase, the general public is the one who is paying for it. What we

. wanted to do was to add the dimension of management accountability. If

cost overruns went too ‘high, I think the shareholders in Public Service
would: be ‘upset" enough that they would put management's ‘heels to the
fire. L o - :

As 1 discuSsed'with Senator Dalton, we will look at that type
of management accountablllty and set up “a program with regard to. the

efF1c1ency levels of the operatlon of plants.
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; SENATIR STﬂc'“‘g.
>'[0thers, to- come oyt of this hearing. ~ .
CBMMISSIBNER CBLEMAN.‘ My final p01nt is-- o e -
- SENATOR  STOCKMAN: (1nterrupt1ng) . Wall' Street. looks
favorably upan thlS, rlght? ‘ v . - 7;-@»;' v,' e
‘ . COMMISSIONER Q!LEMAN; Yes, Wall Street looks favorably upon
'thls. Once agai ’ ‘ ut

I think. that would be a good result, among_v'

'we went into the

‘»cost contalnment agreement, it was co 31dered by many to be a Bolshev1k

v‘1dea, one that would - ru1n the utlllty 1ndustry, and. one that would set4:¥

an unwarranted precedent around the" country We were contlnually
‘ attacked for 1t."I've g1ven ev1dence in my testlmony that now ‘the -
81tuatlon has changed, and it is belng lpoked at as an agreement which

is brlnglng costs under control.

Publie Servlce is the only ut111ty that inyolveq. in
t Tt has a Double A b ch o

”course, keeps the 1nterest costs down 1n terms of t e1r borrow1ng

1capac1ty Ae a result, it w1ll reflect better consumer rates :
CSENATOR DALTON:  Additionally, it is a reflection of the
,‘Board “of Publie Utllltles' function of providing them with rate
,;ngreases.‘ 1Is that eorrect? RETET ‘ S T
' COMM “IONER CULEMAN Sure. ' , o : : v
‘ , SENATOR DALIGN" That obv10usly reflects on the flnanc1al.’ :
cond;tlon of the. company, whlch in turn—-"y?‘ P T '
CBMMISSIUNER COLEMAN: (%nterrupting)f'That’is right. o
 SENATOR STﬂCKMANq © ML right, thank  you very much,
Commissioner, . S e ‘ A ‘ o
CUMMISSIONER CGLEMAN‘~ Thank you.
SENATOR STDCKM_NQ

for Just a moment .,

I want tq speak wlth the Commlttee members

- Excuse. me, we.are going to recess untll two o’clock At two

9 clock we will return to. hear further testlmony., I ean't promiSe you_t

,how lang. we. will continue, but I hope we w1ll at. least‘be able te haveng”

‘a’ statement from: Publlc Serv1ce and a statement F,-m Comm1881oner

Hynes.

(RECESS)



AFTER RECESS

SENATOR STOCKMAN: We are going to have to recess this

hearing at»Z;BO, I have consulted with Dan Dalton, and now we will

hear‘ from Commissioner Hynes. = Hopefully, we can hear briefly from.

Public Service.. If Public Service has a prepared statement, they are
certainly welcome to submit it for the record.,f | ‘ |

~ We expect to have another ‘hearing, and the date of that
hearing will have to be set by the Conmittee‘ members. We can't.
announce the datefright now. -Frankly,‘I thought we would be Furtherv
along than We*are; but these things arevnot predictable. I apologize
to anyone’else who had hoped to testify, particularly to Public Service
and the Commissioner. 1 assure you that you arevperfectly free to
place 1nto the record any statements you have. We'll study them,'and
we'll probably‘ask you to come back. ’ '

| »Withv.that introduction, let's get started.  Commissioner
: Hynes, welcome. ’ ' o ' v

- COMMISSIONER EDWARD H. HYNES: Thank you, Senators. Having heard the

.good idea proposed by Senator Dalton, I would like to 1ncorporate both S

- my statement and our Board order, whlch accepted the cost contalnment
'package in August The final order was drafted for the Board meeting

~ of July 15, 1983 and was certlfled as an official copy of the Board on
‘August 12, 1983.  This answered a lot. of .the concerns: raised by the -
‘Senators. ' ’ | |

"The. Board has accepted this plant as needed based on prior.

. Publlc Serv1ce Electrlc & Gas Company' 'S rate cases, as well as the-,.

stipulation entered into by the _Department of . Energy, the Publlc CAN

- Advocate, and the petitioner of Public Servlce Electrlc & Gas."
v The major issue that this Board 1s now concerned w1th is the
question of rate shock. I have heard many statlstlcs proposed by
dlfferent partles here -- 18%, 13%. The Board knows it is dlfflcult to
‘be precise. about numbers which are beyond the control of any- of" the’
. parties prop051ng these percentages. "However, _the Board is veryf‘

»awell—aware ‘that thlS number, even if Hope Creek alone enters at 13% --
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o base

vl.u51ng that es a. number propounded by the partles -= can be’v1ewed by'
| any people as a quee ion of rate shock. s ‘ ,»7
© SEN T’BR DALTON: Do you f‘eel comf‘ortable with thdt Ed?
COMMISSIONER HYNES: Now | L e
- SENATOR DALTON: What number do you feel co‘fortable w1th'7
v”CDMMISSLONER HYNES I have made a pra t

‘ ce. over these past
“SlX years to walt and sée what the exact number 1s. I have found out 2

;that every t1me I have tried to predlct the future, IYVe ‘woundi‘up'
. eatlngocrow, and 1t tastes horr1ble._~ , vf : ‘ :' g‘ RN
SENATIR DALTGN.: You w-uldn't even want to go ‘as far as to.
‘cpr0v1de us - w1th ‘some - of the parameters =& whether 1t wouli ‘be ten to
- flfteen, er whatever7 .,f' e o S . R ',‘
C@MMISSIONER HYNES Nos I've comeé to regret those klnds ‘of

numbeﬁsov I ean assure you of the follow1ng though'

Dne of the concerns expressed by Senator Stockman wasy are5}'

{they g01ng to’ recelve the full cost contalnment maxlmum? Absolutely
‘>net., Whatever they spend w1ll be the number granted to them 1n rate“'

Two, as a result oF our Board ordlr, although we have_r

v;‘accepted an: agreement, the Board has been- expllclt in the Flnal orderb

B 1Légi§iéﬁﬂfé, to 1ncrease the Board's staff

v‘by saying, MWe ‘have fot rellnqu1ehed any Jurlsdlctlon whlch the~

”,hLeglslature Has glven us: to rev1ew those. numbers " ‘

J - Let's’ suppose the number was 3 55 whlch is below the cost .
| contelhment.. The company has the burden, as they do- 1h every case that

iv‘comes ify to go over: those numbers. ' At that time; it is not a
"*stlpulatlon procedure.v ”Y “then have to’ brlng in yGUrf‘éxpeft :
 witnesses, and . you have to- be cross—examlned, whieh méﬁesithe‘Bdard ’

»Comm1831oners more secure. S , h o '

| o Another area oficoncern 1s, who looks at all thess numbers7'

”0bv1ouely, we must have t st in people.. We rely on managcment audlts, o

whlch are vaud;ts funded by the company,’ as wel

“;Adveééte@-; We have' p051tlons;' thanks to ah“'abproprlatlon by the

nuclear englneers, so we have one in place» and one . “who -~ hiow belng.

hifed. We have two other people who are knowledgeable about nuclear‘~‘
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engineering, but they bare not qualified for the titles because the—v
Board enly has two Civil Serrice classifications. 7
Rate shock is the‘ biggest concern of the Board.  Senator
fDalton;'the reason why I hesitate to speak about any number is, this
will not be viewed in isolation. The putting in of this plant will be
in'the context of a rate case where the company is asking for increases
in operatlng and maintenance expenses for the rest of the system,‘as :
vwell as the persistent problem of nuclear downtime, which creates
tremendous pressure on the "Under Recovery of the Fuel Adjustment"
clause.. No matter who the Commissioners are in 1987 thlS will not be
v1ewed in 1solat10n
' As a result of our order, the Board's staff is presently
revieWing mechanisms for. phase-in, if necessary, in case all the worat
‘scenarios‘eeme into play: under-recovery of fuel; high inflationary
‘ceste tor -operating and maintenance at present to run the entire
system; and, the Hope Creek costs 901ng into rate base - 50y we are
~very concerned about rate shock. » ' ‘
‘ SENATOR STOCKMAN: We have a series of questions for the
Board of Public Utilities. We hoped to explore them a little more
~ publicly and openly at this'hearing, but time will hot permit that,
Commieeioher. What I would llke to do is to give you a copy of these
gueetions and?reqaest‘that you respond tolthem in writing. I will
distribUte them to all of the Committee members asysbon as I receive
them. If you don't mind, it might be|easier if you sent them7to‘all of
the Committee members who are here.[ That will eipedite some of our
time. . ' , . |
I suggested a few modlflcatlons or changes 1in the cost
containment agreement I gather ‘that the BPU decided agalnst any
~ changes. . Is that correct'7 _ :
‘ ‘COMMISS‘IONER HYNES:  Senator, not only did you make that
suggestion, but in fact, we included your name in our final written
trebort.faad that - you had made a suggestion, especially in the

,eXtraerdinary events clause. Based on the input of all the parties, we

dec1ded that your concern was legitimate, but we: also dec1ded for the ‘»:

v clear functlonlng of gettlng the plant bu1lt, that if they were at
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| . fax”t in: an: extraordlnary clause, the Board always has. the power to.

'flook at- that and: make an approprlate adJustment in. the. money that the,
raﬁepayers pay. For thlS plantl So, your Loncern was. on. target, and; it
. was: shared: by: the publlc interest research. group. = But, we thought that;
for ‘the clear functlonlng of the system, 1t should be. heard: in: a lessiV

emotlonal nature.. Because We Were: trylng to: get the . plant on<l1ne,,wei

opted‘ to: de- it afterwards, but to give the,.Boardy full‘ authoa_ry; to
adjust the: rates. = ‘ T S .
-~ SENATOR STOCKMAN: ALl right. ‘SUDJPQQf,th,ﬁiLingy your

. statement, and subject to your. answerinq those questions, I would

suggest-- We have decided that because of the time constralnts, we. are

- going te: give the questlons to them, and the Comm1331oner is, 901ng toa

I in writing. o
SENATOR. COSTA: - Very good.u Thank you. o v
SENATOR . STOCKMAN: - I th1nk that 1s the way we ll proceed.h
‘iThank you very much, CommlSSloner
‘ ' CBMMISSIONER HYNES : Thank you, very much Senators 7
SENATOR' STOCKMAN: - Next we ' have two representatlves fromy'
Publie'ServiCe, and‘it appears theyghave:a presentatlon that WLll take
a while. Do you have‘a slide:presentation7 (afflrmatlve reply) o
- AlL rlght You've been patlent, and as-a Commlttee,vwe are'
.not ‘happy that we re .under a. llttle time constralnt _ . :
WILLIAM,SALLER: Senator Dalton, Senator Stockman, and Senator Posta,
we appreciate the opportunlty to. be here. Myvname is Bill 531%@?:~§QQ
I represent PSE&G. With me is Steve ’Mallard, who is the Senior Vice
Pr981dent of Plannlng and Research for PSE&G. o v :
' SENATUR STOCKMAN: .1 see. that your statement says -"Qogg:
' morning." You are a real optlmlst. - (laughter) | ”

MR. SALLER. We were optlmistic. Your letter to me a week or

so ago outllned about five or six dlfferent areas and 1ssues that you.
»would llke us. to cover today. In addltlon, there were many questlonso
which were ralsed thls mornlng to the other Departments, and perhaps we

can respond to them, o . B
SENATIR,STOCKMAN: “Let me interrupt you. We have atset of

questions here which I would like to ask you.  We will submit these



to you within the next several days; there are some changes and
additions we would like to make, paftlykas a result of testimony here‘
i today. We have your statement, and it will certainly be made part of
~the record. I think the Committee agrees that for the next 20 mlnutes,
if you’have some further things you would like-- ‘

. ‘ MR. SALLER: = (interrupting) Senator, our request is that if :
~we can take the 20 minutes to make our presentation, we have a number
of;elidee to show you of the Hope Creek generating station; Much of
the information we have to give you in the‘.repoft will respond to
"pqoestions that were raiéed earlier today, and I think it will provide

. you with a lot of information. Dependlng upon your time, we will be_b
 more than happy to respond to any questions you may have.

SENATOR STOCKMAN:  Fine. : o
MR, SALLER: At this time, I‘ll'turnﬂthepmicrophone‘over to
Steve. | - p_ - | ' ST _ |

STEPHEN A.‘MAtLARD:: Thank you. I'm going to move faifly quickly  and
it‘ie‘QOing to be‘a.whiflwind experience. I'm naturally a fast talker
and. I usually have to hold myself back, but this time,'Ibwill not
restrain myself. v ’

' ~ This afternoon I'm going ‘to focus on the follow1ng 1ssues
that you raised in your letter.
| the current status of the Hope Creek project and our ablllty.

to meet our targeted costs;

the economic impact on Hope Creek as we see it -- the 1mpact o

on the ratepayers; . o

“-our current and long-range plans. for storage‘end disposal'of
hlgh level nuclear waste; and, S

the results of several independent audits on both Publlc' '
-SerVice's management competence and the competence of our nuclearn'
constructlon program at Hope Creek. ‘ L
o The Hope Creek generatlng station prOJect is currently within
budget and on schedule for operatlon no later than December 1986. - Two
point six three five billion dollars, including $481 ‘million of
allowanceiforpfundshused'during construction, has been spent through
March :}1, 1984, - ‘The. cost containment = agreement. signed in- 1982 by .
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' “PSE&G Atlantlc Clty Electrlc, the New Jersey Department of Energy, and '

,the Pub lC Advocate == and approved by the Board of - Publlc Utllltles' ‘
= establlshed a cost "cap" of $3. 795 billign for the‘,‘

=proJect..

Constructlon progress and cost ~are tracklng rlght on the
' Forecasts establlshed aimost two years ago. This is a profound curve

-](referrlng to chart) There are two curves here. " One shows the cost of
track1ng over the months, and the other shows the. percentage complet1on
tracklng., These have been subJect to rlgorous out31de Téview by the
Nuelear | Regulatory Commission, Theodore; Barry & Assoc1ates, ‘the

Iﬁstitute of Nuclear Power Opérations; and" our oWn people 4- quallty

*assurance people and top management people. Bur Board of Dlrectorsp

receivés a report on the status of the Hope Creek constructlon every
quarter. Our top management people recelve a report every month So,[,f
thlS Has our .complete attention. You get a dog's attention by h1tt1ng :
,jhlm 6h - the head with a’ two by four, as you well know - ‘ |
Elghty flve percent of the phy81cal constructlon has been
'eompléted.‘ Ten percent of the start-up operatlons are AW complete,
-and major construction will be essentlally ‘compléted- by the mlddle of
1985 ’ After that, it will ‘be the start-up . and ph881ﬂg“, of
operatlohs. ' \ : - ' o

Slgnlflcant progress has been made -over the last tiwo yea'”{
* These siides show the coollng tower erectlon durlng 1983, The- tOWer 1s‘j

512 feet hlgh, and 1t is somethlng that rlvals the- pyramlds in terms ofit'
- South’ JerSey ' Whlle dr1V1ng along the Turnplke in South Jersey, you“

ean gee it on the Horizon. if you look carefully »
The turblne—generator erectlon. was completed in 1983 6nv»
B schedule, s you can see if these plctures. v

The. next group of slldes showo the completion of - the reactor

'tcontalhment bu1ld1hg, The doine was fabrlcated on the ground and then

.‘llfted 1nto place. It welghs 440 toris.

'7contr1buted to the bu1ld1ng belng completed ahead of SChedule

The enginesring de31gn is essentlally complete In order to

° -;vbetter commUnlcate the status oF the plant, 1 would How llke to S

you &b plctures of varlous parts of the plant



Here is the administrative area of the plant which will.oe
complete for permanent —occupancy next - month. People 'have' been
undergoing »training and. licensing, and are .poised, to start up and .
operate the plant. “ ' | )

7 As - we leave the administrative area, we have ' the plant
itself. We see that the plant storeroom has begun stocking supplies
and spare parts to suppOrt the:operation. v ,

' The laboratorles are getting feady for: operatlon,bband
1nstrument and - maintenance shops are currently supportlng the start-up'
and calibration of systems and equipment.

Several plant systems have already been completed, tested,
and checked out, and are awaiting operation. = Other systems are
‘currently undergoing testing‘and calibration prior tovStart-up, or ‘are
essentially complete and awaiting their turn in the start—up sequence.

The plant computers are operational and are underg01ng ‘final
program checks, and the control room complex is complete. Here is the
control room; it is a "beaut." -Over 90% of its circuitry has been
successfully tested. The control room, of course, is the heart of the -
_station. Turnover for. start-up testing. --one of the key ‘project
milestones -- was completed on December 15, 1983, two months ahead of
the orlglnal schedule. v ' o
 Outside the plant the. switchyard shown here is complete. In
EFact, we d1d that in September of 1983. It is energized and ready for_
services as soon as the plant is ready to send out the output.

- In addition to the plant itself, in ‘1983, Public Seryice
- completed our Nuclear Trainiog Center. This_isn't a‘very goodvpicture
"'of it, but if-you ever get down there, it is ‘a great place. We bhave
ﬁad many educators there, and they have been impressed by . the
:facilities and the programs. We have complete mock-ups of the control
_tooms of both Salem and Hope Creek where all of the,-equipment is
'working.f The. operators are trained'there torbecome plant simulators.
.‘There are computers which drlve it to make them th1nk they are actually
operatlng the nuclear power plant. They are much like the 81mulatorsv
_that ‘airports use for their pilots. This Center contalns a complete

»tralnlng fac1llty for our nuclear operatlons.
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L1cen31ng is . on schedule. We submltted our Flnal Safety‘

Analy31s Report three weeks ahead of schedule ‘to ‘the NRC The NRC ‘has
' eved our report and “has issued thelr ~«draft Safety Evaluatlon

';Report. The NRC flnal report will be 1ssued thlS fall, it will “suppoert
@umv sehedule to “receive 'an operatlng llcense vby January _1986.
That is when we ‘hope to begln fuel loading.- E

' We ‘have only one 1ntervenor in our llcenSlng proceedln's, and
80 far, sewen out of . the ten contentlons submltted by . tihe intervenor
. have been rejected or w1thdrawn by the Atomlc Safety and L1cen31ng.
v l&ard
There are many nuclear construction projects that are in

lserlous trouble. Why then is Hope,Creek dlfferent? ~The-f1rst,reason

: is because of the nuclear power plant construction experience of,
Bechtel and PUblic'Service.,°Bechtel is the nation's leader,intﬂuclear'
upower .plant constructlon, and . Public ‘Seryicelihas, @ained ’valuablei
experience in the englneerlng, de31gn, and‘construction operationsrof
our Salem units. Bechtel has been involved with the construction of-
over 56.nuplear;plants;->50me of them_have been‘on the small"side,fbut,
+there have'been 56 plants.uvA second and equally important:element'is
the establishment of a program to brlng craft labor - on;, with their
wealth of experlence, as active partlclpants in the project. F1nally,.
‘the establlshment of the cost "cap" agreement, which has been dlscussed
here this mornlng, ‘has had a cohe31ve effect on Publlc Serv1ce, Bechtel
management personnel, and the craft labor. people. This has resulted in
a. renewed dedlcatlon to bring the prOJect in on- budget and on-schedule.
d It ds clear that any serious threat to the tlmely completlon
's'of the prOJect would likely dampen . this high nnrale, resultlng in a
‘ s;gnlflcant lOSS»vaprodUCtlvlty., The prOJect 1sﬁnow at a cr;tlcal

agtageiwhere we - cannot afford'thetluxurydof lost'times‘ Dur'current -

"estimate'is that every month‘oF delayhin the comnercial Operatidn of ;1

~ the proJect w1ll -result in 1ncreased costs oF approx1mately $40 million - -

,"per month.  We must. do: everythlng within our power to assure that the
- project . is brought to a successful, timely completlon so0 that our

ratepayers are not saddled with any addltlonal costs.
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I would now like to comment on. our estimate of the imoact of
Hope Creek on our customers' rates. Our estimate of the net impact in
1987, assoCiated Qith ‘the introduction of Hope Creek'into“rate base; is
that the rate increase could be as low as 10%.  This estimate includes
the 1mpact of the- very substantlal fuel savings associated w1th Hope‘
Creek but it does not include other possible future 01rcumstances,

such’ ‘as renewed runaway inflation. .

. I know these Commlttees are concerned about the "rate shock" =

assoc1ated w1th some nuclear plants around the country, such as LILCO's

- Shoreham, Public Serv1ce of Indiana's Marble Hlll, and Publlc Serv1cej_

of New Hampshire s Seabrook. Hencé, I think: it is approprlate for ‘me

to comment on the reasons why Hope Creek should not produce rate shock. .

First, Hope: Creek is a smaller percentage of Public Service's
capacity and - investment than is _the case for. some of 'the other
companies. = For example, Hooe Creek  represents about 11% of Pubiic,
Service's "existing generation capacity. Comparabie numbers for the

CcompanieS‘I mentioned;earlier‘range from 22% for ‘Shoreham to 6‘%'f0r:
"vSeabrook.‘ Similarly, Hope Creek's'Final'cost"represents‘about 88% of
our ex1st1ng ut111ty plants in service. 'Comparabie.numbers for others
‘range from 279% for LILCO to 730% for Public Service of NeW‘Hampshire.-
_ ’ In addltron to our size, approprlate .regulatlon by New’
CJersey s BPU has protected consumers from so-called "rate shock. "' The
: Board has con81stently recognized the need for and benefits of Hope
Creek, and it has prov1ded the necessary cash revenue increases durlng
Hope Creek s rconstructlon to maintain Public -Service's financial
integrity{ 'This'has not always been theFCaseefor utilities in other
jurisdictions. We continue to enjoy a Double A rating from the rating
‘agencies, and . that is 1mportant. The companies that are in trouble
| don't have Double A ratings. ‘ ' , :

_‘ In New Jersey, when . reductlon in . future load. demand was
‘ recognlzed, excess planned capaclty was -cancelled. ' Hope Creek.II and |
~the Atlantic - generatlng station are examples. . On the otner “hand,
needed cap301ty --  Hope Creek I -- has been supported, and this

,‘ultlmately lowers consumer bills.
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o In your letter to the Company, Senators,,you asked that wef

Texplaln our- plans for av01d1ng rate shock My response is that such‘/'

- plans .are s1mply not necessary ‘because. the modest increase we expect
jcannot be cla331f1ed ‘as rate shock. My feellng is that 10% cannot be.
;xcon31dered rate shock. A :

| Your next questlon is related to the storage and dlsposal of

~high level nuclear waste produced at our nuclear plants The Company 8

spent fuel pools, “whieh are already in place at the statlons, w1ll take -

v'Salem I to the year 2002 Salem II to the year 2006, and Hope Creek tog'

]the year 2006. ' _ L h ‘

' For the longer term, the Company has 31gned contracts for
| both Salem and Hope Creek with the U S, Department of Energy for the‘
‘transportatlon and permanent dlsposal of spent nuclear fuel. = The
‘Company is presently pay1ng the government quarterly for thesev
~'serviees : These contracts are-a result of the: Nuclear Waste Pollcy Act .
‘of 1982, and were 51gned into law by Pre51dent Reagan on January Ty
1“198}. The law: requ1res the United States Department -of Energy to. start -
recelv;ng spent nuclear fuel. by 1998. ' The Company expects that our -
short-term program will carry us into -the long-range planatime_frameal

Indyour letter requesting'us to participatein this “hearing; -

you'also asked for an update of the management issues relating to Salem -

I and Salem IT and their. relatlonshlp to the licensing of Hope Creek:

The Salem management 1ssues were resolved ‘with the NRC in May 1983 by

‘way of ‘our 1mplementatlon of an: action plan de31gned to strengthen our fv‘“

- nuclear operatlons We have had numerous: meetlngs with the NRC staff
to update them on the status of thls actlon plan since that tlme, -and
in April 1984 ~we ‘made a presentatlon on this matter to the NRC
Commissioners‘themselves. We Feel that thls successful resolution of
the management issues relatlng L0 Salem has strengthened our overall
nuclear operations, and. that we are, therefore, better. equ1pped now to-
prov1de for - the successful operatlon -of Hope Creek L Managementf
capac1ty is one of many issues 1nvolved in’ obtalnlng any “NRC operatlng
llcence, andv we ~fully ‘expect to ‘be able to. satisfy. .the NRC 's
' requmrements- in  this regard: with lrespect. to - Hope »Creek.' C.This

conclusion is supported by a number of outside audits.

76



~ Theodore Barry &‘ Associates is a recogniied nationaln
- management consultant firm which has performed management audits on.
.numerous nuclear pFOJECtS. . Theodore Barry has been engaged byn /
utilities, regulatory commiSSions, and consumer advocates ‘We first
, came across them in the- late 1970's when they were engaged by the
-~ Public Advocate in ‘a case we had with the BPU on the Salem generating‘?‘
~ station. _ '
| In November'1981,*Theodore‘Barry & AssociateS'completed ‘an.
: independent assessment of  the management of thebHopeaCreek generating
‘station for Public Service.  The ~assessment -was part of 'Public
theryice's emphasis on effective,and efficient management - of the'Hope".
Creek project. Theodore Barry'concluded in their report that "Public:
Service's and Bechtel's perspective,tcapabilitiesy and,experience_have
fdeveloped Va well-managed project " and that "cost and *schedule
l'management is extremely effective;", Theodore Barry & ASSOClateS also
: made recommendations in areas where improvements “could be made.
In July of 1982, the Institute of Nuclear Power Uperations -

INPO -- initiated an audit program oF three nuclear power plants, Hope -

Creek being one of them.  The results of this audit prOVided several.ﬁ»

'minor findings, all of which were 1mplemented by mid 1983.

‘ Numerous audits have been conducted by the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, the NRC. The most intensive and recent NRC audit' was the
‘NRC Construction ’Team Inspection; CTI, conducted from September '19,

1983 to September 30, 1983.'jThe"CTI reviewed all aSpects‘of nuclear
- plant construction of "Hooe Creek.  The - NRC brought in  a
"t‘multidiSCiplined team - of Specialiets to review . the quality,
construction techniques, and status of the project. The NRC stated in

;'their report "It is concluded that . the licensee's COnstruction,

’ -quality assurance, and on-site design control programs are effective in -

' assuring conformance to regulatory requ1rements and - Public SerVice
'commitments "o ‘ : ‘

‘ ' In November of 1982 Public Service requested Theodore Barry
‘& Associates to update its initial management study of the Hope Creek :
prOJect.~ _ The. intent - of: the,'update was to reView the previous

assessment,of-the management of Hope Creek, to gauge progress on the.
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'11n1t1al recommendatlons, and to 1dent1fy and examlne changes 1n the‘;
*pTOJeCt and Publlc Serv1ce s response to them. Theodore Barry 1ssuedv
their report earller thlS week, and there are coples ‘available in the‘
:room for the members of. the Commlttees. In summarlzlng their flndlngs,"
'TB&A stated, "TB&A flnds that the management of Hope Creek contlnues to -

be. well-managed and to compare favorably w1th other nuclear pPOJBCtS in .

- our experlence " They have concluded that "Based on these rev1ews and -

on the presumptlon ‘that PSE&G wlll take aggre331ve action on the'd'

recommendatlons in thlS _ revlew,‘lxas they have = on earl1er
‘1recommendatlons, we belleve that attalnment of the cost ‘and schedule
- estimate is reasonably achlevable AL o S _
“i In conclu31on, the out51de audlts of our management and
nuclear program have been generally favorable, and some.,have »been '
laudatory. Such con31stent, p031t1ve revlews from a variety of outside
organlzatlons -- they. aren't the . fbxes watchlng the chicken coop —év
:conflrm our assessment that the Hope . Creek - project is well-managed and

supports our hlgh degree of confldence in 1ts being completed on

schedule and within budget.v A - /

Contlnuatlon of the Hope Creek prOJect is- overwhelmlngly in
the best 1nterests of the State of New Jersey.‘ If the pFOJeCt were. to
‘be cancelled in. 1984, Public. Serv1ce »would have spent about $2 3

. bllllon in cash. == that doesn't 1nclude “the 1nterest on the. money =

leavlng,approxlmately $500 mllllon remalnlng to- be spent to complete _

the plant.v However, the cost . to cancel ‘the prOJect at thlS t1me is
. estlmated to be . approxlmately $500 mllllon Therefore, the cost is
‘- approximately the same to have elther a worklng ‘nuclear plant produc1ng:
‘energy for our ratepayers for 30 years, or nothlng.;.> '

Based on the 1nformat10n supplled in our operatlng llcense
ievaluatlon, the fuel sav1ngs expected to be derlved from Hope Creek in
its flrst Flve years of operatlon is. $1 9. bllllon, and the estlmated
lifetime fuel sav1ngs w1ll be approxlmately $55 billion. To. deriy the
people of the State of New Jersey these enormous benefits is clearly:
~not in the pUbllC 1nterest., e »

In addltlon to these »expected Fuel sav1ngs,‘ w1thout the

‘ cap301ty prov1ded by Hope Creek Publlc Serv1ce §._reserve levels would
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~ drop below any reasonable criteria, increasing the chances of brownouts

and blackouts to the State of New Jersey. Also, more energy production
- would be required rom our aging fossil plants and from out?of—state
.resourCes,gresulting in'additional‘environmental problems. Though our
“current capacity forecast takes “into account the 'effects of - 1500
megawatt- hours of conservatlon and load management, in addltlon to 250
f,megawatt hours of non- Utlllty generatlon, there are no guarantees ‘that
1hlthese estlmates will be’ attalned 1n the future. Undue rellance on’

Vout-of—state resources is unwise, 51nce it is uncertaln how long other

states will be able to‘contlnue massive exports of,electrlcalbenergy to
| New Jersey due to'the'potential for tightened environmental regulations-gi
- and improvements in their own economies} In Other'words, their own’
loads would increase, and they wouldn't have as much surplus to sell.
-us.. Similarly, undue rel;ance on oil-fired generatlon within the State
subjects "us to foreign sources of supply =~- lran, Iraq, and a whole
cast of characters. The assoc1ated uncertainties to such a strategy.
“are obv10us, and I feel they ‘are unwise.

In summary, the Hope Creek generating’station project is on
“schedule and Within budget. ‘ Both Public Service and - anfindependent
outside audltor,rTheodore Barry & Assoc1ates, agree that the completlon
tof this prOJect within our stated estlmates 1s attainable. Any delay
in brlnglng Hope Creek into service will 1ncrease the cost of ‘the plant_
and w1ll result in higher rates. for our customers. '

We are now at the stage of construction -- ‘85% complete --
where we are close to realizing the benefits of the related fuel
bsav1ngs from the un1t for our customers, where construction delays of -
any 81gn1flcant duratlon ==~ for whatever reason -- will - severely .
1ncrease the costs to our customers, and where cancellatlon costs would
be roughly‘equal to the cost of completing the- plant.' Public 1nterest
‘caused Public Service, Atlantic City Electric Company, the Department
: offEnergy; and ‘the Public Advocate to decide'to enter into the Cost

'Contalnment Agreementfand caused BPU to ratify this Agreement in an:

'_'feffort'to assure the economic -completion of the plant.’ 'The-curfent

status and consequences of . cancelllng the plant clearly demonstrate the
'nvsoundness of their declslon., ‘
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prld I do 1t in 20 mlnptes7 o AR S e S
h SENATOR STTCKMAN. nght under the w;re.‘ We obv1ously havei
Sf-some questlons about your statement, Mr.‘Mallard We w1ll:oend you]
tvthose questlons, and we. look forward to your responses , | :
It is obv1ous that Publlc Serv1ce feels strongly that Hope.'
v Creek 1s in the publlc 1nterest that you are on course,,and that 1t‘
~‘w1ll work aut . to be a wise move. 1 hope for everyone 's sake you areu"‘
_ right. | o 8 L |
' MR. SALLER Senator Stockman, may I make one statement7
‘ Because a let. of questlons were ralsed earller, I thlnk 1t mlght be
vri,benef1c1al, if the Commlttee 's0. de51res-—: We would llke to 1nv1te beth
Commlttees and their aldes to tour the Salem and Hope Creek generatlng

-statlons. I. thlnk w1th1n -a few hours you w1ll see ‘the statlons -- one '

- in malntenance, one 1n operatlon, and one under constructlon You-can'

see the.control‘room turblne generator and the spent fuel pool -~ how
it is handled andrstored. You can ask all of the questlons “yeu want of
the people who are down there. ' . _ -

' SENATOR DALTON: That would bevvery dlfflcult l have been

‘1nv1ted down. there,, ‘and the other Commlttee members are certalnly
- welcome to. go down there. If they desire. to do so, they should But ,

- for people of our background to ask questlons and to walk away w1th all h
legitimate concerns -addressed -~ even going- in there and - taklng an
obJectlve view, ~—-assumes a certaln amount of ‘technical expertlse. 1
know I den't have that expertlse,‘and that- is the reason why I haven't
taken the opportunity.. I'certainly'rely not oply on you, but on‘other

‘people too who have . the expertlse to ‘provide, me; w1th that type of
information. - : ‘

_ Additionally,yl should note that I apprec1ate Mr.;Mallard 's
.testlmony and his enthusiasm for the reports of these consultants. vln"
‘1982 we.-wanted. to establlsh a Blue Rlbbon Commlttee that would also

‘Hbe 1ndependent., At that tlme, PSE&G dldn't share our enthu31asm for ‘a

Blue Ribbon Commlttee to take a look at Hope Creek I Ye! re glad that_

since that time, you. have changed your attltude. ’ -

“You have gone on record now as saylng that when Hope Creek 1

goes on line, the cost_lncrease is going to be 10%. Is that correct?
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- ~MR. MALLARD: It could be as’ low as 10%. B
_ SENATOR DALTON It could be as low as 1 %,  What could it bé.
as hlgh as? o

MR. MALLARD Based ‘on . a reasonable set of assumptlons, it

‘could vary . a lot, as Mr. Camacho mentioned this morning. Based on what-;lb'

’I*ve'seen and ‘what I know, it could be lower than 10%, even if some of

“the variables worked out better. I would sey it could reasonably be

3% -- 10% to 13%. S RIS
o SENATOR DALTON: How ‘much of that percentage is already in
‘rate base? R v Co -

'MR. MALLARD: None of that. . o |
v SENATUR 'DALTUN None of that? Is- it because-'you have
recelved no money from the Board of Publlc Utllltles for Hope Creek I?

" MR. MALLARD: I'm talking about the 1987 increase. ‘ L
, SENATOR DALTON: I'm talklng about  what the total increase of
“Hope Creek I is 901ng to be to the ratepayers _
' MR. MALLARD: I don't have that flgure..
'SENATOR DALTON: Is it 10%?
~ MR. MALLARD: - It is more than 10m. ‘ :
CSENATOR DALTON Yes. What would you say roughly7 , _
~ MR. MALLARD: I don't have - that figure because - it is burled
'bback in accountlng We can respond to that question lf-ypu put it on
. the list. : o - | o e
SENATOR DAL TON: That is a questioh,- I think, which is
1mp0rtant . C i ‘
“MR. MALLARD: May I amplify that a bit?
SENATOR DALTUN You surely can.
» MR.‘MALLARD. Wlthout Hope Creek, God help us, because after .
30 yeare Without Hope Creek, we'll be burnlng fossil, with- all that is
‘involved. You mentloned the price of oil going from $40.00 to . $30 00
to $28;00 It can go rlght back up again 1f we are dependent upon

_ fossil. Ifjwe-want,to have ecqnomlc growth 1n«the State, we also have o

to Werry about.eld*plenfe that are going to retire. They:arehrf goingiﬂgal;.‘

: to-lestjforever. Hope Creek is a WOnderFulvinsufahce_pdliey for the
. State of New Jersey. There was this "bump" in the beginning in"order
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. recess this hearlng.

,to cover the 1nvestment but as t1me goes on, the deprec1at10n expense, ’

' ‘1g si down each: year. Dependlng on what happens to the- cost of‘br
: alvernatemfuels, Hope Creek can. look,better and better. t

Salem, ‘even: with: all of 1ts problems, 1s beautlful. It had:

made money,glt is: makrng money, and 1t w1ll contlnue to make money.‘
The same ‘ﬁs‘ true f Peach Bottom, the ther unlt we: BWD%:¥9?

,,Pennsylvanlaa .

It isa questlon of gettlng through 1987. Itlis_bikefpayrmge;
_a kid's tu1tlon, but once you've done: that, if the kid- gg'e;'sg'ftze the-
rlght school and works, you: get a nlce payout. : :

I think Hope Creek is. a good bet For the’ State of New Jersey..

SENATOR DALTON' Two years ago, I certalnly wanted to. explore;pv

'o'w1th the Electrlc Generatlng Fac111ty Needs Assessment Act whether or:'
not it was a good bet.a Unfortunately,»due to the lobbylng of your:
» company and a lot of other people, that part of the blll was amended,’:
- that was the Blue Rlbbon Commlttee whlch I proposed. ) o ‘
I wanted to have people share that type of enthuslasm with -
us. You ean- be assured that 1f, in fact they had" that opportunlty, I
- probably wouldn "t be 31tt1ng here today. Lo e o
‘ SENATBR STOCKMAN: Mr. Mallard,. you’fare' an impressive - .
salesman.» That would be my comment ‘about you. ‘1>f»i, . ‘
MR. MALLARD' Please don't call me that.r (laughter)a' o
SENATUR STOCKMAN* ] There are a lot of questlons we are

'conoerned about, and I don't want anyone to leave thls hearlng thlnklng‘

we aren't concerned about them.~ I repeat. that I hope Hope Creek w1ll”T

always prove “to be an 1nsurance pollcy, rather than a nlghtmare for the
c1tlzens of New ' Jersey. . '

Senator Costa has somethlng to say, and then we'll have to:
. SENATOR  COSTA: To pursue what you JUSt talked about'
‘ regardlng the analogy of  how you get a return when ‘a Chlld goes to

7,work, 1 don't know ‘if that is the same in. th1s 1nstance.,j You re,

speaklng of a nuclear plant, and 1t sounds llke once it 'is completed, o

”*and is on llne, we re 901ng to llve happlly ever after.v But, . you and I

‘53vknow that isn't so. You have a lot of problems, You have the problem,
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agein, regarding the plants, and of course, you also have_the problem :
of the spent fuel.

o I heard you say that you are presently payingvthe Federal
government. for the dlsposal of your spent fuel. Is that correct?

MR. MALLARD: Yes, that is correct.

SENATOR COSTA: How often do you take your spent fuel out of
the pool? Where do you take it? : :

MR. MALLARD: We're not doing anything yet. We're paying the |
“government, ‘and the government is taklng our money. Therefore, we're
buying rights from the government.

SENATOR COSTA: Do you know where they will put it?

MR. MALLARD: That hasn't been decided yet. The government
' is obliged-- | |

SENATOR COSTA: (interrupting) The safety routes as far as
spent fuel is concerned-- ‘ ’

MR. MALLARD: (i'nterrupting)b That is all part of it.
Transportatlon is part of it, and that is all being done.

SENATOR COSTA: None of it is being decided--

‘MR. MALLARD: (interrupting) It is all being worked on by
~the U. S. Department of Energy. There will probably be two or three
such sites in various parts of the United States for high-level
radiation storage. ‘ ‘ ' ' ’

SENATOR COSTA: You mentioned that if we dldn't have  Hope
Creek I-- 0bv1ously, I believe we have reached the point of no return

now. Is that correct?
| MR. MALLARD: “Eighty-five percent. ‘

SENATOR COSTA: So, there is no such thlng as abandoning it

at this point; _ ‘ ' , ’
» Regarding the incentives of the Cost Containment Agreement,
is there any chance that you will come in below the $3.8 billion?
MR. MALLARD:  Yes, there is some. We hope so. '
SENATOR COSTA: How much? | ' , ;
MR. MALLARD: It depends “on timing. = Since we're running

about $40 million per month, once we get to the point where it is
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fcompleted and we re ready to go, the cost at that time-a . The ?$4Gi4

“the 1nterest on the money, the:. fuel,

sav1ngs, and, the so-called flxed costs associated with the englneersv

- and workers at the plant. The sooner we can get it in, the better the

chances are that we w1ll, in fact, come 1n under the target _ v
. SENATOR CUSTA- Okay, then you . are aiming for that incentive?
,MR,YMALLA,D' Yes, that 1s ‘why we re. trylng for fuel loadlng

f,im‘aanugry J9ﬁ6. The: target is based ‘upon commerc1al operatnon in

3 ﬁecember”1986..' If we can get January 1986 fuel ‘loading, we ll be
' commerc1al by the summer of 1986, S0 we'll have perhaps a half a year 's
.advantage. R ej g ' : :
SENATDR:CUSTA. Regardlng Hope Creek 11 where the consumer is
,paylng for the abandonment there is about a bllllon dollars—— ,What is
that flgure7 » PRI ¥ R
MR MALLARD: 1 don't r-e;:a;li the ,figur,é, but I think it is
some $300 million., = T o | -
‘, ’ SENATDR COSTA. Three hundred mllllon dollars. I don't know :
at what stage that was stopped.u‘ : : o co
MR. MALLARI That has totally stopped., _ .
SENATOR COSTA I know, but I don't know at whlch _stage
',‘ygu{ye,gottgn,to, My questlon 1s, 1n any way -=I'm throw1ng this out’:
‘ because I have no 1dea what it is like ~- 1s there any. chance that
1someth1ng can be done so that the cost to the consumers can be lowered7
i MR. MALLARD:  We haye done as much as we could 1n that we -
sold surplus equ1pment, and we cannlballzed portlons of Hope Creek II
to use as spare parts for Hope Creek 1. Allvof,these things ‘have
;contrlbuted to holding prlces down. v ‘ A

SENATOR CUSTA ALl rlght. 1 have JUSt one more questlon._ed

~':fWhat is New Jersey s dependence on- nuclear energy at the present time?

“MR. MALLARD°. In 1982 34 of Publlc Serv1ce s. energy came by;
~ way of nuclear energy,-— 34%. . In 1983, the: number was lower, it was ‘
17%. In 1984, I estimate it w1ll be 20% to zsm. o |
o SENATOR CQSTA ~And what will Hope Creek I glve us?
~ MR. MALLARD: It will give us another 10% to 15%
SENATOR COSTA- Thank you.
.MR._MALLARDpy Thank you.
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" SENATOR STOCKMAN: Thank you very much. The hearing is now

ad journed.

(Hearing concluded) -
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AGENDA DATE: 7/15/83

Stute of New Jersey

BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
1100 RAYMOND BLVO.
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102

IN THE MATTER OF UTILITY ) 3 DECISION AND ORDER

 CONSTRUCTION PLANS; , , R z
HOPE CREEK INQUIRY ' ) Docket No. 8012-914-IPRRA

Claude E. Soiomnn, Deputy Attorney General, on behalf
of the Department of Energy (Irwin I. Kimmelman.
Attorney General)

Lawrence R.. Codey,vEsq.. and Francis E. Delany, Jr., .
Esq., on behalf of the Public Service Electric and
Gas Company .

Daniel P. Duthie, Esq., on behalf of the Atlantic
Electric Company (LeBoeuf, Lamb Leiby and
MscRae, attorneys) .

Joseph'H. Rodriguez, Public Advocaté and Roger L. Camacho,
Director, Division of Rate Counsgel, on behalf of the
Department of the Public Advocate

Carla V.'Bello Deputy Attorney General, on behalf ‘
of the Board of Public Utilitiea

- Edward L. Lloyd Esq., on behalf of the Public Interest
Research Group and the New Jersey Federation of
Senior Citizens, Intervenoxs

- BY THE BOARD:

. Om August 11 1982, .the Department of Energy (DOE), the Public
. Advocate (Advocate), the Public Sérvice Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G)
.. and the Atlantic Electric Company filed a motion with the Board requesting
approval of an agreement into which they had entered.. The agreement, - :
- described by the signatories as the "Incentive/Penalty Revenue Require-
ment Adjustment Plan", calls for implementation of an incentive or
: penalcy mechanism upon the completion of the Hope Creek Unit I
(HCI) nuclear generating station being constructed by PSE&G om
“Artificial Island in Lower Alloways Creek, New Jersey. The Agreement,
as -supplemented by joint. statements of the parties filed September 24,
1982, February 25, 1983 and July 12, 1983 (the last having been joined,
by Intérvenor Public Intereat Research Group (PIRG)) provides that ome
. of 'the below formulas will be applied to costs above $3.7952 billion, when
found by the Board to be reasomable, so as to effect a revenue requirement
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adjustment. thereto as follows:

'for teaeonable coste up -to 102 over the targeted

beaefrevenue requirement calculation. :

The egteement further provides that the signatories will accept actual

The gg;tiee also agreed that‘

Any incentive or penalty change implemented pursuent

' deprecietion.

" Finally, the agreement provides that the targeted coet of HCI should he

modif ed'te'reflect increesee or decreasee resultiné from extraor
_The coate upon which edjuetments agreed to. by the sign,t

Board for coneideratign.

A number of interes ed
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The signatories, after making opening statements expounding upon

. the merits of the agreement, supported their positions through witnesses

sponsored by PSE&G and DOE. The sole witness to proffer testimony. in

any way contravening the merits of the agreement (a position paper of
Allen Goldberg, a pro se intervenor in many PSE&G rate cases was also
-received by the Board on June 23, 1982) was Mr. Elliot Taubman, sponsored
by Intervenors PIRG and the New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens.

The purpose for which this testimony was presented was to support alternative
_assumptions to those used by PSE&G. (Reply brief of Intervenors dated
July 5, 1983 at p. 4).. A review of his suggested alternatives reveals

that many have been implemented by this Board in previous proceedings.
. For example, this Board has recognized the beneficial effect that increased
conservation, load management and cogeneration efforts on the part of the
utilities under our jurisdiction would have on this State, and has ordered
" implementation of such programs by all utilities. (Dockets 8012-914-C

and 8211-1032). The possible importation of Canadian Hydroelectric' power
to offset increased fuel costs has also previously been investigated by: L
this: Board in Docket No. 8111-952.. This project was eventually abandoned by
the company involved, the Jersey Central Power and Light Company. . The Board,
however, 1s of the opinion that such alternmatives are complimentary to, and -
do not negate the overwhelming evidence adduced in this and other proceedings..
that added capacity will be needed by PSE&G to meet customer requirements
and thereby te enable it to continue to provide safe, adequate and
. proper service pursuant to N.J.S.A. 48:2-23.

S ., - The Board has had occaaion to address the above isaue in-

previous proceedings. In Docket No. 794~310, the Board permitted the
continuance of $250 million of CWIP in the company's rate base 80 as to help
fund the construction of HCI. In Docket No. 812-76, after this issued had been
: joined by PSE&G through pre—filed testimonial evidence that..

an issue of overriding importance in this (rate)
case is the completion of Hope Creek Units[.] In.

. the Matter of the Petition of Public Service,
Docket No. 812-76, Exhibit No. P-2 at 1 (April 20,
1982),

this Board permitted an additiomal $125 million in PSE&G's rate base without
‘ AFDC offset based upon the fact, inter alia, that the'

...record reveal(ed) chat the Conpany must. bring
the Hope Creek I nuclear gemerating station to
timely completion for capacity purposes as well

as for additional fuel cost savings. 1d, Decision
and Oxder at ll.

Additionally, in affixing an appropriate amortization schedule through
which costs associated with PSE&G's abandonment of Hope Creek Unit II
were to be recovered, the Board, after analysis of a voluminous record
developed in that proceeding, opimed: .

...that the schedule set forth...will enable -
the Company to fund the comstruction of Hope
Creek I on a timely basis... In _the Matter

of Utility Comstructiom Plans, Docket No. 8012-914, . -
Interim Decision, at 7, (April 1, 1982). )

: Both the DOE and the Advocate, through either participation in
or separate analysis of these proceedings have obviously reached similar
coriclusions ds evidenced by the submigsion of the subject agreement for

" Board approval. An analysis of Exhibit No. SCC-2, submitted in this .
- -Docket by DOE in response to staff request S-12, reveals that DOE
believed that HCI should be brought to timely completion and that an-




"effort should be nade to contain the coets of constructing the project.

, ,s‘and prudenc 'of costs
: Because ‘this determination must
vnecessarily occut at a time when the uni' Fedally operable v

made’ even prior to the operation: o
mechsnisms proposed by the parties..
'agreement will not affect the Board'

projected targeted .costs. Thus, 1ts:
procedures heretofore established by
. ' costs on & month to month basis- (Inter y ‘Dac sion, supra at 8) coupled ‘
~ with our ability to disallow imprudent  costs upon completion of HCI, will
‘act a8 an ancillary incentive to the alrea _existing tools which this

(see generally Interim Decision, pra, Decision and Order,
. 812=76  supra, and specifically Decision and Order Docket No.
- 5 at .3 (February 244 1983); and Order Suspending. Increase,,Changes
. O “Alterations in Rstes for Service, Docket 837-620 at 1 and 2, .
(July 18, :1983}). Thus, it is incumbent upon 'this Board to determine
. . ‘the reasonableness of the incentive or penalty. mechanisnms proposed by -
.. the signatorieas and the impact of this agreement on PSESG's ability to
attract ‘outside capital financing.: We believe for the following ressons,;
that -the proposed mechanisms will not negatively impact upon  PSE&G's’
ability to -attraet such financing ‘and that the operation of the agreement
lwill be in the public intereat.

* First, the penalty and incentive provisions were agreed to by
the companies which will have- to access such outside markets if necessary.,

‘ Secondly, in exchsnge for agreeing to the potential imposition of
" penalties upon costs which would otherwise be’ ‘fully recoverable after the’
Board determined the. same to'be reasonable, a major obstacle to PSE&G's
_ability to attract outside funding. during the construction phase of this
" facility has been removed.. As related above, not only has the Advocate .
conceded need’ for this facility by sgreeing not to challenge it in any- forum,

wlym




the parties to the agreement have stipulated that they will accept actual
costs between $3.55 billion and $3.7952 billion. We view this as an
indication by the parties that the appropriate time for them to examine
the costs for this facility will be when PSE&G seeks recovery of these
~costs through rate base treatment thereof, upon commercial operation of HCI.
Thus, a major impediment. to the comstructing company's ability to obtain
timely rate relief during the construction phase of this facility has been
‘removed. )

Finally, the Board is:in a position at this time, when the plant

- is 70% complete, as a result of our continuing scrutiny of project costs . . .
to assess PSE&G's progress and to determine the probability of this facility
coming on line at or below the targst cost. Qur preseant and continuing
assessment reveals that absent unforseen evente, PSE&G will complete the .
plant at or near its projected cogts.

. As related hereinabove; several of the active participants in
this proceeding suggested that that portion of the agreement relating to
extraordinary events be modified to identify certain events that the Board
deemed to be extraordinary. After careful comnsideration of the record
‘developed on this singular issue, the Board must conclude that it would -
Jbe inappropriate to endeavor to define or describe what may comstitute an
" extraordinary event before a declaration by any party that one has occured. -
As recognized by the signatories, such a determination falls strictly
. within the purview of this Board's continuing oversight of the construction
of the project. It is the Board's 'belief that an untimely definitioem or
description would delimit its ability to carefully review and analyze the’
circumstances surrounding such a declaration when and if it occurs, to the
detriment of the ratepayer. Accordingly, as agreed to by the parties,
litigation of what constitutes an. extraordinary event will occur, at the
... Board's discretion, at the time such an event has been declared, or when

- PSE&G seeks to recover costs associated with the comstruction of this
plant through rates.

Therefore, based upon ;he sbove, the Board HEREBY FINDSﬁ

1. That approval of the "Incentive/Penalty Revenue
Requirement Adjustment Plan" will not impair the
Board's ability to carry out its _statutory functicns,
nor 1s it to be comstrued as am act by which the
Board has relinquished any of its authority or .
jurisdiction,'

2. That the submission by the parties of the instant
agreement to the Board comstituted 'an endorsement
of this Board's findings in Dockets 8012-914 and

.'812-76, which we reaffirm herein, that HCI is .
needed and should be brought to timely completion
at the lowest possible cost;

3. ' That approval and adoption thereof will provide
an added incentive to PSE&G to bring HCI to
completion in a timely and cost efficient manner;

4. That the incentive and penalty mechanisms are
appropriate and will not adversely affect PSE&G's
ability to attract outside firnancing at reason-
able rates, 1if it is required' and

5. That litigation of what may constitute an extraordinary
event should occur after such: an event has been declared
to have occured, as agreed to by the parties and Intervencr
PIRG in their joint position filed herewith July 12, 1983.

. Accordingly the Board, after review of the incentive/penalty
procedure set forth in the AGREEMENT OF THE PARTIES, submitted as .
Attachment A to the Joint Notice of Motion and Motion dated August 10, 1982,
and ‘filed August-11, 1982 in the above docket, FINDS that it is reasonable
reguldtory procedure and mechanism and HEREBY A?PROVES the agreement as
being in accordance with the public interest. .

5=




. As stated hereinabove, this Board will continue to closely
monitor the construction costs of this project in accordance with
procedures developed pursuant to- our directive in the Board's Interim

Ordet of April 1, 1982 in Docket 8012-914. We reiteraté our belief that
the af agreement of the parties provides an added inducement to cost efficient
and timely comstruction of the HCI project and commend the signatorfes for
the initiatives they have takén in this area. At the same time this

Board must take stéps to ensure that when PSE&G seeks rate treatment

of HCI, such treatment will bave as minimal impact upon' its ratepayers

as is practicable. : All too often when utilities complete construction of
base load projects the initial rate impact of placing such projects in service
obfuscates the long term economic benefits that ultimately will inure to the
-ratepayers. We therefore DIRECT staff. to undertake a review of appropriate
mechanisms through which: this impact can be minimized whén the facility

is completed and PSE&G seeks rate treatment thereof. )

DATED: August 12, 1983 B atutn g sumsza vrivtas’
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I AM PLEASED TO ACCEPT»THE INVITATION OF THESE TWO COMMITTEES To
* APPEAR TODAY TO PRESENT FACTS ABdUT’THE HOPE CREEK NUCLEAR GENERATiNG  j
~ STATION. »SPECIFICALLY, I WILL BE RESPONDING TO THE FIVE ISSUES,RAiSED“ i 
Rl THE COMMITTEES' MAY 3 LETTER: THE STATUS OF THE PLANT'S

~CONSTRUCTION; ‘THE PLANT'S IMPACT ON UTILITY‘ RATES: THE. STORAGE AND.
. ;DISPOSAL‘OF NUCLEAR WASTE: THE COMPETENCE OF THE PLANT'SOWNERS,ANDf
BUILDERS: AND THE LIKELIHOOD OF THE PLANT'S COMPLETION WITHIN BUDGET‘.‘
AND ON SCHEDULE. | |

IF THERE IS A CENTRAL THEME TO THE»DEPARTMENT 0F ENERGY'S POSITION

ON HQPE CREEK, IT CAN BE SUMMED UP IN THE PHRASE, ”PRUDENT_V
| DECISION-MAKING". ~ AS MY TESTIMONY'WILL SHOW, THE JUDGMENTS WE HAVE
 MApE ON HOPE CREEK HAVE BEEN AND WILL CONTINUE TO BE IN THE BESTE_,
| 'IN%ER£STS OF NEW JERSEY'S ENERGY, AND CONSUMER WELL-BEING.
. IN.ORDEk TO PLACE THE CURRENT STATUS OF HOPE CREEK IN ITS PROPER
C»PERSPECTIVE; LET ME OFFER A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE PRthcT.. HOPE CREEK

~ WAS ORIGINALLY CONCEIVED IN THE EARLY 1970'S AS A TWIN REACTOR COMPLEX

:» ¢



-~r7NITH A TOTAL GE‘ERATING CAPACITY OF OVER 2 ooc MEGAWATTS IN THOSE b

vﬁifPREvENERGY CRISIS DAYS OF RAPID LOAD GROWTH, HOPE CREEK A SEEN-As»j

o THE PRINCIPAL MEANS OF MEETING WHAT NAs THEN PROJECTED TO BE THE'E

o 'ELECTRICITY DEMAND OF THE 1980 S AS ENERGY PRICES SKYROCKETED IN THE

5 foID AND LATE 1970 s AND A NEw CONSERVATION ETHIC TOOK HOLD.:'

) }PROJECTIONS FOR SIGNIFICANT FUTURE ENERGY GROWTH DROPPED SHARPLY fé_

»'-'LUP THE PRICE CF THE PROJECT

N 1981,.PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC & GAS COMPANY--- NHICH osz 95‘ff
|  LIPERCENT oF HOPE CREEK —-.DECIDED T0 CANCEL 178 PLANS FOR THE SECOND II
‘I-IGENERATING UNIT CITING THE RISING COSTS AND SLONING DEMAND AT IHATAEC
: 'JuNCIURE, ESTIMATES oN 'THE COST OF COMPLETING 'THE SINGLE REMAINING;,

»ITUNIT RAN AS HIEH AS $5 BILLION,'AND CALLS CANE FROM. SEVERAL QUARTERS'::
"fFoR THAT UNIT s ABANDONMENT AS NELL ‘;"‘ U :"' T
 THREE. YEARS LATER,‘THE WORD ”ABANIONMENT" Is SIILL BEING TOSSEDLE
’I’fARNUND LIKE A FOQTBALL 1 MUST ASK IF CAREFUL CONSIDERATION HAs BEENf :

';ffEINENrIN,ALL THE NANIEICAIINNS,NE,ENCN;AN3ACIICNI»ANA_NNEINEN<II;Ist?




;jINoT MERELY A SIMPLISTIC AND "EASR" ANSWER TO A COMPLEX, MULTI FACETEDf<g -
| _ISSUE - !
T OPTION OF ABANDONMENT wAs STUDIED ’ GREAT DETAIL - ALoNG?::;:’fH

?MEWITH EVERY OTHER POSSIBLE OPTION*-- IN A COMPREHENSIVE REPORT ISSUEDDE"”

BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY IN NAY, 1982 ” AT THAT TIME, THE;,T

,DEPARTNENT BELIEVED -- AS IT STILL DOES TODAY -~ THAT THE CANCELLATION -
.R'OPTION HOULD BE COSTLY AND NON—PRODUCTIVE‘ 1 COMMISSIONED THAT REPORT
as ONE OF MY FIRST ACTIONS AFTER TAKING OFFICE, AT'THE~TTNE;‘HDPETJ

PT CREEK WAS 40 PERCENT FINISHED HAD ALREADY COST $l 6 BILLION HAD JUSTETE"

i BEEN-;SEVERED FROM 175 Now DEFUNCT TNIN, AND WAS ONE OF THE NOST{,_v |

'VLCDNTRovERSTAL' ENERGY 1SSUES To FACE NEw JERSEY IN RECENT MEMORY,  ' B

f.1DESP1TE A WIDE- ARRAY OF OPPONENTS, THE ‘PLANT HAD RECEIVED THEg_ .
;JfNECESSARY ENVIRONMENTAL APPROVALS FROM THE STATE AND THE SUPPORT oFf;«

';;THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES ON THE BASIS OF THE NEED FOR THE PLANT s?fg'f

f7jGENERAT1NG CAPACITY | CAUGHT BETwEEN _THE- JUGGERNAUT OF flA}7S :

5 STATE APPROVED PLANT WELL N ITS WAY TDwARD COMPLETION AND THEif;f'

li POSSIBILITY oF SHARPLY ESCALATING COSTS. wAs THERE A wAY IN WHICH NEwT.l"‘




UERSEY'S ENERGY AND CONSUNER IILP

VESTSECOULO BOTH BE SERVEDEWITHOETE
»AHEESACRIFICING ONE FOR THE OTHERP‘ NORKING CLOSELY wITH THE PUILIC';f
| ADVOCATE AND PSE&G, THE OEPARTNENT DEVELOPED A PLAN WHICH WOULD ALLON.‘
'ETCONSTRUCTI®N oN THE PLANT TO CONTINUE UNDER STRICT COST CONTROLS jP
. SUCH A SQLUTION WOULD SATISFY THOSE wHo SUPPORTED THE PLANT® 5
EfC@MPLETI@N, AS NELL AS THOSE NHO OPPOSED 1 ON THE BASIS oF RUNAWAYEI-
VGLCOSTS A COST CONTAINMENT ASREENENT, HOWEVER HAD NEVER BEEN APPLIED

ET@ THE CONSTRUCTION oF A NUCLEAR PLANT, AND DOUBTS NERE RAISEO ---,:
*jPARTICULARLY WITHIN THE NALL STREET COMMUNITY -- CONCERNING THE IMPACTH I
| IGF SUCH AN AGREEMENT ON PSE&G s FINANCIAL POSITION NEVERTHELESS:THE,f}
‘f:CONPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION NITH COST CONTAINNENT APPEARED TO BE THE‘T
‘jTTMOST REASONABLE,V LOGICAL g AND PRUDENT OPTION UNDER THE

'fCIRCUMSTANGES NITHOUT OVER DRAMATIZING ITS INPOJ’ANCE, 1 AN FIRMLY-

“_fSTATE THAT THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS COST CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT WILL BErﬂ

GVIEWED YEARS FROM NOW lY THE ENERGY,I FINANCIAL AND GOVERNMENT:,



s

THROUGH MARCH‘OF THIS‘YEAR, CONSTRUCTION C0STS O THE HOPE CREERf”g}.

fPROUECT TOTALLED APPROXIMATELY $2 5 BILLION IF THE PROJECT Iva .

ngBANDONED AT THAT POINT»-- AND. CANCELLATION COSTS OF APPROXIMATELY;f];C

‘ffsuzo MILLION ARE ADDED TO THE AMOUNT ALREADY SPENT -- THE TOTAL st

T-fOP THE PROJECT NILL BE APPROXIMATELY $3 BILLION LET ME REPEAT THATf[V,'J

 NUMBER: 53 BILLION- MNITHOUT ONE SINGLE KILOWATT OF ELECTRICITY Tof_ |
*TgSHOW FR IT. | ;
| ON THE OTHER HAND, THE TOTAL cosT oF COMPLETING THE PLANT WILL. BEPT
'.VTLESS THAN $3.8 BILLION. CONPARING. THESE o FIGURES, 1T BECOMES{_;
‘L‘APPARENT THAT THE COST OF COMPLETING THE PLANT == AND PRODUCING ITST*UT
‘ffCAPACITY OF 1,067 MEOANATTS -~ 18 AT THIS POINT ONLY SLIGHTLY MORER
,VA THAN ABANDONING [T AND PRODUCING ZERO MEGAWATTS | |

THE MONETARY COMPARISON IS ONLY PART OF THE STORY SOME.‘NHOff’“’

-?;OPPOSE THE. COMPLETION OF HOPE CREEK SAY THAT NEW JERSEY CAN REPLACEf N

» “:‘THE CAPACITY OF THAT PLANT THROUGH PURCHASED POWER ‘AGAI-N:I;" I‘S’ THZISV‘;

=j{NOT A SIMPLISTIC ANSNER TO A COMPLEX ISSUE? IS THERE A GUARANTEE THATﬂZT“T

T’LNEN JERSEY WILL BE ABLE To BUY SUFFICIENT SUPPLIES oF ELECTRICITY ovER;,L T
7f-NHAT NOULD HAYE * BEEN. .THE:’.SO—YEAR LIFE OF : THE?, PLANIQ.I [



'7":;67; Ivv

T;ONE WGULIA THINK"THAT IF PURCHASING ELECTRICITY WAS SUPERIOR TQT

'T'f; GENERATING IT QNESELF,',THE BUYERS IN THIS MARKET WOULD GREATLY

T;;QHTNMMBER-THE SELLERS THE FACT IS THAT PURCHASING ELECTRICITY CAN lEg'.

,,RATH EUETLY7ANU RISKY | IT 1S COSTLY BECAUSE THE PRICE OF PURCHASED"'

| f*RUNER IS BASED oN THE MOST EXPENSIVE FORM OF GENERATIUN USED IY THE

“;SELLER. IT Is RISKY BECAUSE UTILITIES AND POWER POOLS ARE ONLY ABLE 2
NTTTO SELL POWER WHICH THEIR owN CUSTOMERS ARE NOT  USING. '"THE'
‘T:AVAILABILITY OF PURCHASED POWER THEREFORE TENDS TO DRY wp DURINGVI»
PERIODS OF HEAVY DEMAND - THE TIMES NHEN A ”CAPTIVE” PURCHASER WOULD‘IR
HTNEED T THE MOST, | e | | |
| ANOTHER  ARGUMENT AGAINST BEING A ”CAPTIVE” PURCHASER CAN BE MADE €
ASPECIFIC TO NEW JERSEY. AS YOU KNow,‘NEN JERSEY PRODUCES no OIL, o
g COAL AND NO NATURAL 688, THESE FUELS ARE ALL IMPORTED FRoN PRQDUCING -
»GTATES AND FOREIGN COUNTRIES - A *SITUATION WHICH, As THE ENERGYV_N
.'.fEXTREMELY>VULNERAHLE SUPPLY POSITION, ELECTRICITY 15 THE OWLY MAJGR
'SQMRQE‘OF;ENERGY ACTNALLY'PR@@U@ER NITHIN‘NEN-JEBREN AN@.IR'THEREF@RR

~ THE ONLY ONE OVER WHICH WE HAVE DIRECT SUPPLY CONTROL. BY ABANDONING



._7_' ‘

© HOPE CREEK. WE WILL BE TAKING A GIANT STEP BACKWARD IN THE AREA OF

ENERGY SELF—SUFFICIENCY AND7WILL BE PLACING EVEN GREATER CONTROL'OF_: 3

7~30UR OWN DESTINY INTO THE HANDS OF OTHERS.

IN ORDER TO EVALUATE PROPERLY THE NEED FOR HOPE - CREEK, T 1s
ILEIMPORTANT'TO»LOOK’BOTH,AT THE SITUATIONS OF BOTH PSE&G;ANDTHE”SEATEV’
DDIASZA wHOLE; IN 1983 F—EOUR LAST FULL YEAR FOR DATA --'PSE&G PURCHASED.l
fsze PERCENT OF THE ELECTRICITY IT SOLD. FOR THE STATE AS A WHOLE. 37;’
~ PERCENT OF ALL ELECTRICITY SOLD WAS PURCHASED -- A FIGURE INFLATED BY
‘“'THE FACT THAT JtRSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT COMPANY HAD TO BUY 0
'f,PERCENT; OF ALL THE -POWER IT SOLD. THESE PERCENTAGES OF PURCHAEED f
E,V]RORER‘:ARE 'CLEARLYT'UNACCEPTABLE WHEN ONE REALIZES THAT THE COSTWOFE\
IVH’PURCHASES INCREASEDE BY 18D PERCENTV BETWEEN»H1978v AND - 1983 WHILEEiD
H“TELECTRICITY RATES AS A WHOLE ROSE 75 PERCENT. | N
,; IN ADDITION TO THE POWER IT PURCHASED IN 1983, PSEE GENERATED.D
27 PERCENT OF s ELECTRICITY WITH OIL OR NATURAL GAS. IN OTHER
EEZWORDS,MORE THAN HALF.THE ELECTRICITY WHICH PSEEG SOLD 178 CUSTOMERS.;

,LAST YEAR WAS DERIVED FROM SOURCES WHICH ARE UNDESIRABLE IN TERMS OFE'

‘»ECONOMICS OR THE TYPE OF- FUEL USED ‘NEARLY ONE-THIRD"OFIDPSE&G'S’,E,'



| | | fj.s." - |
55@@@RENE‘EAPRGETEECONSJSTS.OE'4PEAmiNGﬂ»UNJT3- WHLCHiSHdUED“IﬁE#EEW 3E
UTILIZED LESS THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TIME, EVEwaiTHfH@PE»CEEEK sz,f
: OPERATION BY 1987, PSESG WILL HAVE TO RELY N PURCHASED POWER FOR OVER
| 20' PERCENT OF'LTS:ENERGM‘REQU&REMEN¢S - WHEN ONE CONSIDERS THAEEHOPE
lﬂCREEK REPRESENTS PSESG" S ONLY PLANS FOR MAJOR ADDITIONS TO ETS;
GAPACITY BETWEEN NOW AND THE VEAR 12003, THE PLANT'S rMPOREANEE,:EMf
MEETING THE DEMAND GROWTH THROUGH THE REMAINDER OF THIS CENHBR¥ Esf
GREATLY MAGNIFIED. LOOKING AT THE STATE AS A WHOLE, THE NEED FOR HOPE
CREEK'S CAPACITY BECOMES EVEN MORE CRITICAL WHEN ONE EXAMINES THE
i&@ONSFRMGTI@M PLANS OF NEW JERSEY?& rwoiQEHER»uTEEEEEEs QVE& THE NEXT |
,gEwaN#Y YE&EEN RTLANTI@ ELECTRIC.fS PLANNING Eo ADﬁ}ONEY‘qz@ MEGAWATTS
  éF icéPACffny WHILE JCPSL BSVIPLANNINGw To ADD 1,939 MEGAWATTS —- A
':_ELGUEE THAT GANBEECONSIEEREE TE&TATIVEIATVBEsr.wHEN ONE LOOKS AT THAT"
FLITYS FRAGILE FtNANCIAL”CéNbITION) CWHILE AL THESE  PLANED
ADDITIONS WILL BE CLOSELY SCRUTINIZED UNDER THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY'S
 oiEEDs DETERMINATIONf AUTHORITY, THE_ 1SSUE OF THE NEED FOR HOPE
CREEK'S CAPACITY BY BOTH PSERG Awbj THE STATE HAS BEEN CAREFULLY

 STUDIED AND CLEARLY ESTABLISHED.



g
".5_  THIS BRINGS ME BACK T0 THE THEME OF MY TESTIMONY; PRUDENf'
.DECISION-MAKING,V THIS COMMITTEE IS HEARING THE COMMISSIONERS OF fHREE.M.
CABINET-LEVEL AGENCIES TODAY STATE THAT THE COMPLETION OF HOPEckéEK"
 UNDER THE EXISTING COST»CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT 15 INVfHE:BEST'INTERESTS ‘  ‘
§{ 0# NEw JERSEY. 1T IS IMPORTANT T0 ENPHASIZE THAT OUR SUPPORT OF HOPE‘_ 
© CREEK 1S NOT PART OF ANY BLANKET POLICY ON NUCLEAR PLANT CONSTRUCTION 
: IN_PARTICULAR.OR»POwER PLANT CONSTRUCTION IN‘GENERAL RATHER, THIS
ﬁ.SUPPORT WAS REACHED ON THE INDIVIDUAL MERITS OF THIS SPECIFIC CASE.
o _ASIDE FROM THE COST AND NEED FACTORS, THERE» ARE SUBSTANTIAL;'
. DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE HOPE. CREEK PLANT AND_OTHER‘PLANTS AROUND THE
:COUNTRY - SUCH AS SEABROOK. SHOREHAM AND ZIMMER. ONE SIGNIFICANT
 DIFFERENCE IS THAT HOPE CREEK IS BEiNG CONSTRUCTED BY BECHTEL
V»CORPORATION WHICH HAS A STRONG RECORD IN NUCLEAR PLANT CONSTRUCTION_:
j‘:BECHTEL IS NOT INVOLVED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY OF THE TROUBLED
' PLANTS_L JUST MENTIONED. IN FACT, BECHTEL’ s REPUTATION w THE FIELD‘;
;7ng;NUCLEAR'PowER IS DENONSTRATED BY T THE»FACT-THAT‘BECHTEL wAs-THE ; 

© PRIME CONTRACTOR FOR 35 OF THE 82 NUCLEAR PLANTS CURRENTLY IN



FQPERATION IN"THIS‘fCOUNTRY v i 7ALL;vaECHTEL' ISF‘RESPONSIBLE‘fFRR 25

I"'”‘PERCENT OF THE 148 NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS CURRENTLY IN OPERATION, UNDERI

- CONSTRUCTION OR ON ORDER

| ANOTHER IMPORTANT CONTRAST IS THAT NONE OFTHE ELECTRIC UTILITIESI»
’TIFINANCING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THOSE OTHER PLANTS IS OF THE SIZE OR

FINANCIAL SOUNDNESS OF PSE&G IN FACT, PSE&G IS ONE OF THEVFEW “= IFI
T:NOT THE ONLY ~ ELECTRIC LTILITY CURRENTLY BUILDING A NUCLEAR PLANTB

: THAT STILL RECEIVES A ”DOUBLE A”I RATING FROM THE WALL STREET BOND-

“H‘JRATING SERVICES A UTILITY OF LESSER FINANCIAL STATURE MAY NOT HAVE-

"_ BEEN ABLE TO WITHSTAND THE FINANCIAL PRESSURES NHICH A PROJECT SUCH AS B

o HOPE CREEK CAN IMPOSE PARTICULARLY ON THE HEELS OF THE ATLANTIC l & 2‘

AND HOPE CREEK 2 ABANDONMENTS

| THE LETTER SENT BY CHAIRMEN STOCKMAN AND DALTON ANNOUNCING THIS
IHEARING REQUESTED WITNESSES TO ADDRESS ”SAFETY AND MANAGEMENT I
'COMPETENCE ISSUES NHICH HAVE BEEN RAISED BY THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY’

r _COMMISSION CONCERNING PUBLIC SERVICE S OPERATION OF THE SALEM 1 AND 2I_

LTPLANTS, AND THEIR RELEVANCE TO THE OPERATION OF HOPE,_CREEKa" |



s
_ON THE ISSUE OF PLANT SAFETY, THE STATE WILL NOT HESITATE TO TAKE
©ACTION N sITUATIONs WHEREEREAL PUBLIC SAFETY ISSUES ARE APPARENT. AN
EXAMPLE OF THIS ACTION wAs A DEMAND BYEGOVERNOR KEAN_TOVTHE‘N;R{C-.

Ew‘FOLLOWING AN INCIDENT AT SALEM LAST YEAR. THE’GOVERNOR'INSISTED THAEEE

v".THE N.R.C. KEEP SALEM CLOSED UNTIL HE COULD BE COMPLETELY ASSURED OF |

- THE PLANT'S SAFETY.

AS YOU ARE ANARE, THE N.R.C. BEARS THE PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITY FORLWEE
THE SAFETY OF THIS COUNTRY'S COMMERCIAL NUCLEAR PLANTS,  THE NIR.C.'
‘»:jHAS.,THE PERSONNEL, EXPERTISE AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES To‘ HANDLE s
EaVRESPONSIBILITY 1T WOULD THEREFORE'BE INAPPROPRIATE FOR ME TO ATTENPT
o TO USURP THE N.R.C.'S AUTHORITY IN THE AREA OF PLANT SAFETY. LET'ME; ,.
:!‘RE-EMPHASIZE THAT THE STATE WILL TAKE WHATEVER ACTIONS»ARE NECESSARY“'
‘:L‘To PROTECT THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF ITS RESIDENTS. THIS DEPARTMENT IS -
-A:NOTIFIED BY THE N.R.C. OF ANY INCIDENT OR OCCURRENCE AT ANY NUCLEAR’.
thfEANT.IN NEW JERSEY. THIS ALLOWS us TOVMQNITOR TNE_ACTIQNs OF'THE,é

STATE'S NUCLEAR PLANTS, AND.TO ACT APPROPRIATELY IN EACH INSTANCE.



‘ ‘ 'OT_IZ_V i ‘> N
OUR SUPPORT OF HOPE CREEK S COMPLETION s NOT WITHOUT ITSR,
YGVICONDITIONS IN THE DEPARTMENT S 1982 REPORT ON HOPE CREEK, ‘THEll
Y OPTIONS THAT WERE EXAMINED INCLUDED ONE WHICH WOULD ALLOW COMPLETIONVI

' OF THE PLANT UNDER A COST CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT N OTHER WORDS,

; PSE&G WOULD BE REOUIRED TO FINISH THE PLANT WITHIN A SPECIFIED BUDGET

- AND TIME SCHEDULE = OR FACE FINANCIAL PENALTIES FOR FAILING TO Do
SQ}V THE UTILITIES ALSO STAND TO GAIN FINANCIALLY IF HOPE CREEK CAN BE
B FINISHED UNDER BUDGET OR AHEAD OF SCHEDULE THIS TYPE OF ARRANGEMENT'

| HAD NEVER BEEN ATTEMPTED BEFORE IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NUCLEAR*

| S‘PLANT, AND WE FACED DIRE PREDICTIONS FROM WALL STREET ANALYSTS THAT"

;SUCH A REVOLUTIONARY IDEA WOULD NOT SIT WELL WITH THE CONSERVATIVEv -
,FINAN(IAL COMMUNITY | .
NEVERTHELESS WE BELIEVED THAT A COST CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT WAS -
_OTO RETURN AGAIN TO MY THEME F- THE PRUDENT DECISION TO MAKE IN THIS
‘G‘INSTANCEF OUR PLAN WOULD PERMIT THE COMPLETION OF THE PLANT . INTO

* WHICH OVER 2 BILLION HAD ALREADY BEEN POURE:D:.,' BT IN _A WANNER THAT
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WOULD PROTECT CONSUMERS FROM FURTHER cosT OVERRUNS. | THELBEST 1NTERESTZ
:‘,oEi CONSUMERS IS THEREFORE SERVED BY PROVIDING THEM  WITH THEV £
NN;ELECTRICITY THEY NEED AT THE MOST REASONABLE PRICE |

* UNDER THE AGREEMENT, THE  BUDGET FOR THE PLANT IS SET AT 3, 7971

© BILLION. PSE&G, WHICH OWNS 95 PERCENT OFlHOPE'CREEK,-AND.ATLANTIC*' B

- ELECTRIC, WHICH OWNS THE REMAINING FIVE“PERCENT,fCAN RECOVER ONLY I

 PERCENTAGE OF ANY COSTS‘ EXCEEDINGI-THE’*TARGET SPECIFICALLY,\;THﬁi

':UTILITIES CAN RECOVER ONLY 80 PERCENT OF ANY. REASONABLE COSTS UP T0 lOE;:f‘

::,PERCENT OVER THE TARGET FIGURE, AND ONLY 70 PERCENT OF ANY REASONABLE_‘
~ cosTs. BEYOND  THAT.  THIS ARRANGEMENT RROTECTS CONSUMERS FROM‘N
xUNREASONABLE'RATEiINCREASESNCAUSED'BY COST OVERRUNSJAND‘PROVIDES FOR’A‘E
MUCH GREATER DEGREE OF HANAGENENT AND STOCKHOLDER ACCOUNTABILITY IN
| THE. CONSTRUCTION OF THE PLANT,
R'R»f, THE SIGNING OF A COST-CONTAENMENT AGREEMENT BY PSESG ANDTATLANTICE'A
fEEELECTRIC HAD A ”DOMINO EFFECT” IN THAT IT MOTIVATED THOSE UTILITIES To;!_.*

E,-jMPOSE SIMILAR RESTRAINTS ON THEIR CONTRACTORS BECHTELVSIGNED-A,NEWi}ﬁf
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e CONTRACT WITH PSE&G AND ATLANTIC ELECTRIC CONTAINING COST AND SCHEDULE' B

s TARGETS SIMILAR o TMOSE 0 WHICH THE TwO UTILITIES ARE BOUND TMEOO?

;fyi“CONTRACT CALLS FOR FINANCIAL PENALTIES AGAINST BECHTEL IF I FAILS TOT

COMPLETE HOPE CREEK ON TIME OR WITHIN BUDGET IT REQUIRES BECHTEL TO

"fTHUS CARRIES THE IDEA OF MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTABILITY ONE LOGICAL STEP; |

N FURTHER

it CONTRARY TO THE INITIAL OPINIONS OF MANY WALL STREET ANALYSTS THE =

;fHCONCERT OF A COST CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT HAD AN EXTREMELY POSITIVE_

o EFFECT ON THE INVESTMENT COMMUNITY THE FAVORABLE IMPACT MAY BEST BE

;DEMONSTRATEO BY THE FOLLOWING OUOTE FROM THE REPORT, .”ELECTRIC‘E

DUTILITIESR PROFITS AMID PROBLEMS" NHICH WAS ISSUED ON APRIL 12, 1984,

U‘lY THE PRESTIGIOUS ARGUS RESEARCH CORPORATION

”(PSE&G) SHARES ARE OUR ONLY 'IUY‘ RECOMMENIATION
FOR A COMPANY THAT HAS A NUCLEAR UNIT SCHEDULED FOR
COMPLETION BEYOND 1984 WE BELIEVE THAT A COST— L

CONTAINMENT PROVISION SHOULD GIVE COMFORT TO THE
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INVESTOR RESPECTING THE ULTIMATE RATE BASE TREATMENT
OF THIS. PLANT AND THAT IT PROVIDES AN INCENTIVE TO :
“THE COMPANY TO FINISH T IN A TIMELY MANNER . ” ’Iff
 ANOTHER PROMINENT WAL STREET FIRM L SALQMONV BROTHERS;f??':f
| ENIGHLIGHTED THE CoST CONTAINMENTv AGREEMENT N A RECENI‘ REPORTLIIII
NEEENTITLED,.”NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION: QANTIFYING THE
CORISK". THE REPORT STATED, “THE NEWLY- IMPLEMENTED - INCENTIVE/PENALTYII"I
L,‘PLAN SHOULD HELP HOLD DOWN COSTS.”  THE CONSENSUS ON WALL STREET~ILI
I}‘APPEARS T0 BE THAT AGREEMENTS WHICH SUCCESSFULLY CONTROL  THE COsTS oF
"EEBUILDING NEW POWER PLANTS WILL HELP UTILITIES GAIN MORE FAVORABLE#'¥
’,TERMS ON THE FINANCING OF THOSE PLANTS, |
NIV}PRESENTLY,,THE CONSTRUCTION ON THE HOPE CREEK PLANT IS'PRQCEEDINGIQII_
I;_ON»,scHEDuLE AND’ WITHIN BUDGET.I\‘ASE_OF MARCH _31,.1§84II»EIGHTY-FINE;
‘I;EEREENTjOE'THE,CONSTRUCTIONON THE PROJECT HAS.BEEN"COMPLETED;‘WIN»
‘-_IERNé»oF EXEENSES) THE TWO UTILITIES BUILDING THE PLANT HAVE SPENT“‘

$2 59 BILLION OR 68 PERCENT OF THEIR $3 79 BILLION BUDGET.
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| THERE ARE SEVERAL KEY MILESTONES wHICH MUST BE REACHED ON THE NAY
.fTO‘ THE SUCCESSFUL OPENING OF HOPE CREEK 'THE AGREEMENT BETNEENI

BECHTEL  AND THE UTILITIES IDENTIFIES 12 SCHEDULED MILESTONES NHICH
‘REPRESENT SIbNIFICANT ACCOMPLISHMENTS N THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE

’PLANT BECHTEL SUCCESSFULLY MET ALL SIX OF THE MILESTONES NHICH HAD’
| LBEEN- SCHEDULED T0 DATE, INCLUDING A KEY ONE LAST DECEMBER NHEN m
"TURNED THE PLANT'S CONTROL ROOM COMPLEX OVER TO PSESG, AND APPEARS T0
'.BE CAPABLE OF MEETING THE REMAINING SIX.
| LET ME NON TURN MY ATTENTION 0 AN ISSUE NHICH HAS EVOKED SERIOUS 
:IEXPRESSIONS OF CONCERN FROM LEGISLATORS AND CONSUMERS ., THAT ISSUE IS"i
| THE IMPACT' WHICH HOPE | CREEK NILL HAVE on PSESG' 3 RATES THE TERM
”RATE SHOCK” 'HAS OAINED POPULARITY RECENTLY IN DESCRIBING THE EFFECT. |
~ ON ELECTRIC RATES OF THE INCLUSION OF AN EXPENSIVE NEN PLANT IN A
 _UTILITY 'S RATE BASE ONCE AOAIN, HONEVER, PRUDENT DECISION MAKING»’
| :£OMES INTO PLAY AS A MEANS OE PREVENTING "RATE. SHO@K?'VFOR-‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ |

; ﬁUSI&MERS; IN THIS CASE. THE OOARD*OE PUDLIC'UTILITIES HAS ALLOWED
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P~’PSE&G To RECOVER PART OF HOPE CREEK S COST PRIOR. To THE ACTUALVA"'

" COMPLETION OF THE PLANT.  THROUGH VARIOUS RATEMAKING  PROCEDURES , )

INCLUDING A MECHANISM‘KNOWN IN REGULATORY PARLANCE,AS”AN_ALLOWANCE‘

- FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK I PROGRESS‘WITH AN A.F.D.C. OFFSET", THE BOARD

"IS GRADUALLY PHASING THE VALUE OF HOPE CREEK INTO PSE&G S RATES

THIS GRADUAL APPROACH AFFORDS AN EASIER TRANSITION FOR THE”.I

:;T*CONSUMER'FRONwPRE—HOPEvCREEK RATES TO POST-HOPE'CREEK RATES. _ALTHOUGH”>u
5 SOME MAY ARGUE THAT UTILITIES SHOULD NOT BE ENTITLED TO COLLECT ON', |
RLIINVESTMENTS THAT ARE NOT “USED AND USEFUL IN THE PUBLIC SERVICE”' Ti’

PBELIEVE THE ”RATE SHOCK” ALTERNATIVE'IS UNACCEPTABLE;» IN SAYING'THIS;

\'»HOWEVER,‘I DO NOT WANT TO IMPLY ANY BLANKET APPROVAL ON MY PART FOR'{V.

T{ITHE USE OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS AS A MEANS OF SOFTENING THE )
.‘ELMPAET OF RATE INCREASES (CAUSED  BY POWER  PLANT CONSTRUCTION,TII
’?;’BELTEVE EACH CASE MUST BE JUDGED ON TS OWN MERITS, AND THATLSUCH»iv'
'TREGULATORY MECHANISMS SHOULD BE UTILIZED ONLY IN CASESHWHERE ITEISJ”"
fETgLEARLY:IN THE‘BEST‘INTERESTS‘OF THE UTILITY AND‘ITS'CUSTOMERS.III.’

© ALSO BELIEVE THAT EVERY ALTERNATIVE TO POWER PLANT CONSTRUCTION --



T
EM@LuEING“ENERGY"CGNSERVATTON,_cosENERATION, ANDIRENEWABLE"REQQURéES

e BE CAREFULLY CONSIDEREI IEFORE A FINAL DECISION IS MADE T0 BUILD. o

o THE PLANT.

" | ACCORDING vTo OUR DEPARTMENT s ANALYSISI THE‘ AS-YET- UNRECOVEREDL
}IPORTION OF HOPE CREEK s EXPENSES WILL RESULT IN A RATE INCREASE OF w
70 15 PERCENT IN_laazLDoLLAaa SUCH N INCREASE WOULD RAISE THE 500
KILOWATTHOUR PER MbNTHIEILL OF THE AVERAGE RESIDENTIALICUSTOMER'FROM

I*;ssu"rm 1984 fo 362 INI1987 THESE NUMBERS REFLECT THE SUBTRACTION oF
FUEL SAVINGS WHICH PSE&G nusT PASS. ALONG TO 7s CUSTOMERS AS THE"‘
RESULT OF USING LOWER cosT NUCLEAR FUEL THE IMPAﬁT‘OF THE INCREASELZI
MAY BE FURTHER MITIGATED BY OTHER FACTORS, SucH AS THE TIMING OF THE
RATE CASES‘NbR THE NUMIER OF STEPS. OVER HHICH THE INQREAﬁ& 15
':IMPLEMENTED | |
WITH RESPECT TO THE [SSUE oF NUCLEAR WASTEl THE ENACTMENT OF THE}I'
 WICLEAR WASTE POLICY ACT OF 1983 ESTABLISHES A SYSTEM FOR THE DISPOSAL
oF HiﬁH~L£VEL WASTES AND ENDS 25 YEARS @f*PDLIIICALIINDEQiSIQNLQQ.H@w :

TO SOLVE THE PROBLEM. THE LEGISLATION REQUIRES THE U,S. DEPARTMENT OF
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ENERGY TO RECOMMEND THREE SITES BY JANUARY 1. 1985;FOR THE NATION'S
»>FIRST PERMANENT NUCLEAR WASTE REPOSITORY. THE PRESIDENT MUST SELECTf

| ,ONE OF THOSE THREE SITES BY MARCH 31, 1987, AND THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY .

HCOMMISSION‘MUST ISSUE,A CONSTRUCTION APPLICATION FOR THE‘REPOSITORY‘BYPT“'

_'JANUARY 1989, UNTIL THIS REPOSITORY IS ACTUALLYEIN~OPERATION, THEVA:
~ OWNERS AND OPERATORS OF CIVILIAN NUCLEAR PLANTS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR

4’TH£{QN*SITE,STORAGE'OF HIGH-LEVELTWASTEs; THIS RESPONSIBILITY DOEST

©NOT POSE A~ PROBLEM FOR HOPE CREEK, WHICH HAS ON-SITE FACILITIEST

fT:CAPABLE OF STORING THE PLANT'S SPENT FUEL THROUGH THE YEAR 2001,
TVTINSOFAR AS THE COST OF DISPOSAL 1S CONCERNED, IT SHOULD BE POINTED OUTH»
T_RTHATCPSE&G.S RATES ALREADY INCLUDE A NUCLEAR WASTE DISPOSAL COST OF
E':APPROXIMATELY:ONE'MIL -— bR TENTH OE»A:CENT.f- PERKILOWATTHOUR;':IN
',jAADUITTON,EﬁPSE&G 4AS ALREADY SIGNED o »AGREEMENT\WITH THE FEDERAL

'T;EOVERNMENT THAT GIVES THE GOVERNMENT OWNERSHIP OF THE UTILITY'S SPENT
: FUEL | |
| m CLOSING.fLET NE SUMMARIZE THE POINTS I HAVE MADE WITH REGARD TO,; |

a OUR SUPPORT FOR THE COST CONTAINED CONSTRUCTION OF HOPE CREEK
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‘15’ AIANDONMENT OF THE - PLANT AT THIS POINT WILL COST RATEPAYERS
"]NEARLY AS MUCH AS ITS COMPLETION UNDER THE CURRENT BUDGET

.TEI ABANDONMENT OF THE PLANT WILL FORCE NEW JERSEY 0 PURCHASE

| ’,,“LWRGE AMOUNTS OF POWER FROM OUT OF~STATE« THEREBY SUBJECTING IT 0 THET

! POLITICAL AND ECONCMIC VAGARIES ASSOCIATED WITH BEING AN ENERGY

| IMPORTER

3 As A»RE@ULT OF”IHE COST‘CONTAINMENT.AGREEMENijTHETHOPEECREEKIE
‘PROJECT 1S ON SCHEDULE  AND WITHIN BUDGET FOR THE FIRST TIME IN s
HISTORY

R ) SUISTANTIAL DIFFERENCES EXIST BETWEEN THE OWNERS AND BUILDERSY

~§‘©F HOPE CREEK AND:THE OWNERS AND BUILDERS OF NUCLEAR‘PLANTS ELSEWHERE

IN THE NATION EXPERIENCING FINANCIAL O0R SAFETY RELATED PROBLEMS
REII THE COST CONTAINMENT AGREEMENT HAS BEEN RECEIVED FAVORABLY IY
'THF WALL STREET COMMUNITY AS A MECHANISM FOR ACHIEVING MORE FAVORA]LE"

~ FINANCING TERMS THROUGH LOWER CONSTRUCTION COSTS THIS’WILL TRANSLATE -

I AINT! LOWER RATES‘FOR @owsuMERsI»



TESTIMONY OF EDWARD H. HYNES, COMMISSIONER
' BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

I am pleased to ”have. the opportunity to discuss, on behalf of the

'Boar?d', our actions taken with respect to the efficient construction of Hope
 Creek I and its ratemaking treatment. To date, our decisions have been made-

~ with the intent of providing the electric consumers of New Jersey'with reliable,

economic electricity into the twenty-first century. All analyses to date shows

‘that Public Service will need the additional cap,aici‘tyof‘Hope. Creek I to meet

the needs of its customers. Today, I will summarize several issues:
1) Status of Hope Creek construction and Board oversight activities. ‘
2)- The Incentive/Penalty Revenue Requirement Agreement

3) "Rate Shock" issues

STATUS OF HOPE _CREEK CONSTRUCTION _AND BOARD OVERSIGHT
- ACTIVITIES '

» Hope Creek I construction is proceeding satisfactory and is currently
on schedule, wi‘thin budget  and Within the Penalty/lncentive cost limitations.

A1l critical path milestones (CPM) are being completed w1th1n projected tarp‘et

dates. As of March 31 1984 the Hope Creek project is approx1mate1y 85%
complete and $2.154 billion has been expended (less AFDC). ’

Tabulated below are actual versus target constructlon goals for

. the Hope Creek I pPO]eCt

CActual ‘ - Target
~ %Complete - 84.64 o 847
~Expenditures  $2.154 Billion -~ - $2.157 Billion
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The progress of the Hope Creek prOJect is closely momtored throughx_

staff's review: of the quarterly reports submitted by Public Service, as. welk -

as ongomg commumcatlon between‘ staff and Public Service- management.

Further, the Board now has a Nuclear Engmeer on-board its Staff ‘with. another -

to be added shortly, SO that our rev1ew is thorough and perceptlve

‘ The 1nformat10n prov1ded in this report g1ves a clear vxew of
the:status; of construct1on, cost status, procurement calandar, any phys1calg

la.bor, or regul;atory difficulties that have develope-d -an_d; the ljntrens.l.ty o‘fvwor\k,,

at the project.

THE INCENTIVE PENALTY REVENUE REQUIREMENT AGREEMENT

The "Incentlve/Penalty Revenue Requ1rement Ad]ustment Plan" '

‘IS & joint agreement among the . Department of Energy, the Pubhc Advocate,

Publlc Service Electric and Gas Company, and Atlantic Clty Electrlc Company.
The agreement was de31gned to help contam the costs of Hope Creek I and to
continue to -assure the prov1smn of safe, adequate and proper serv1ce at reasonable» ‘

cost .to the consumer in the future. This agreement is a reasonable regulatory

procedure Wthh provides . an 1nducement to cost’ eff1c1ency and tlmely. l

constructlon of the Hope Creek prOJect The terms of the. agreement prov1de
that the target 1n—serv1ce date for ‘Hope - Creek' I is December, 1986 w1th a

: target cost for commerc1al operatlon of $3. 8 bllhon The heart of the agreement o
: prov1des for an 1ncent1ve or penalty lf the flnal cost of the plant does not match,

_the targeted amount.

A penalty w111 be assessed for reasonable costs up to 109 over
the targeted amount by d1sallowxng 20% of the excess from rate base. In _t_h,e"
event that plant costs are greater than the targeted amount py more than 10%,
then 30% of reasonable plant costs above 10% will be disallowed ffro.m rate
base. Should the final cost fall between $3.5 billion and $3.8 billion, the actual



prudent cost will be used for determining the revenue requirement. However,
if the,costs,. are less than $3.5 billion, the rate base will be based upon actual
cost plus an additional 20% of the difference between $3.5 billion and actual

. cost.

This agreement will become effective upon completlon of Hope

Creek I and shall be implemented when: PSE&G seeks rate treatment for this

'pI‘O]eCt. The Board by adopting this agreement has* prov1ded an added 1ncent1ve o

for completion on schedule and at the projected targeted cost. Furthermore,'
thls agreement and the Board's procedures for monitoring the construction costs
- on an ongoing basis should- prevent the problems that are ‘being expemenced
in other parts of the country by placing a fu-m incentive on PSE&G to complete’
the plant efficiently. '

- "RATE SHOCK" ISSUES

_ Given the large»‘investment by Public Service in Hope Creek, the ‘
‘Board has made known its concern that the impact on rates when thls plant v
goes into serv1ce not be such that it negatively impact the economy of our state.
~That is, given that this plant _is part of an overall strategy, along with
v' co,nservatlon and cogeneratlon, to reduce -our rehance_ on . imported fuels and
stabilize electric rates over the long term, we do not want any short-term costs .
to outweigh these long-term ’b‘enefits.‘ 'As such; the Board has directed its staff
to undertake a full economic vand financial evaluation of the short and long
ter"m,rate_vimplications- of Hope Creek I. I can state that this Board will take .
bwhatev‘eﬂr steps are necessary to make sure that the rate impact of pIacing this -
plant in’ service will be mmlmal and w111 not be dlsruptlve to the state's growing

economy

We are all aware of the monumental rate shock that coul_d occur
- .out on Long Island due to the Shoreham‘inuclear plant. I can assure you that

- the increases in the Public Service territory will be nowhere near that ma‘gnitudev



when the Hope Creek plant goes 1nto serv1ce The relatwe magmtude of rate T
relief necessary to cover the- construct1on costs. of each plant can be gaugedi:
by the ratio of plant capaCIty to the total ex1stmg ‘capacity for each ut1llty '
 The Shoréham plant will comprlse 22% of Lilco's capacxty, while Hope . Creek
will be only 11% of PSE&G's capac1ty ‘This d1fferent1a1 is ampllfled by the

cost per kllowatt for each plant = $5, 100/kw for Shoreham compared to . -

$3, 600/kw for Hope Creek. These dlfferences in the’ two plants, and the utllmes E

bu1ld1ng them, are the pr1nc1pal reasons why Salomon Brothers recently calculated
- that

of new plant placing the entire cost in rate ‘base without fuel savmgs when'

‘operatlon begms) would be nearly twice as. great for Shoreham than for Hope.
Creek. 3

There has been a wide range of pI’O]eCtlonS put forth for the actual '
»rate impact of Hope Creek when it comes on line. I refram from makmg such
a projéction myself because the ultimate 1mpact will - depend in large part on R
policy decrswns the Board must make in' the time between now -and plant‘
completion. We must determine how much, if any, additional funds for
~ Construction Work in Progressvin rat'e base 'should?be-granted in any rate cases
 before 1987, As is our present policy, this determination Will‘ be based on our

assessmerit of the f1nanc1al s1tuat10n facmg the company = how much money :

St needs to preserve its access to the f1nanc1a1 markets, to f1msh the plant,'

w1thout unduly burdening preSent consumers We must- also dec1de what: general
" raté relief for increased costs of prov1d1ng service,: such as labor and materlals, ’,

e Gross Rate Impact " (whlch assumes tradltlonal regulatory treatmentv- S

. w111 be necessary in the interim. Fuel costs will also be almost. certamly ad]usted -

between now and 1987, although to what extent cannot be determined. in May.
of 1984, In short, the rate impact of Hope Creek in 1987 will depend on what
‘fates ate ih 1986. This sv1mply‘ca_nnot be projected ac(mrately at thls_,tlm_e. '




The Board's staff is assessmg the merits of numerous, proposalsv "

' to mltlgate the rate lmpact of placmg a $3.9 blllxon plant 1nto rates.. Essentlally, N

| "theplssue, is one of changing the schedule by whlch a utility will recoup 1ts-‘__ _ N

: ’investmen't' in . plant. Tradltlonal regulatlon would requ1re hlgher revenues - in

v- the initial years, decreasmg thereafter The Board can, however, as

-"'"‘cxrcumstances dictate, »change this revenue stream so that the mltlal rate

‘-jlncreases are not nearly as large and is certainly prepared to do so, if necessary,

o in the case of Hope Creek .We have,in fact, taken these steps in a rate decmon :

~on ‘Atlantic Electric's purchase of power from the Susquehanna Nuclear Statlon"

- of Pennsylvama Power & nght. We reduced the payment schedule from. $18' ‘

~to $12 million by - building a levelized rate structure rather than a tradltlonal'

.ratebase/rate of return structure. In: addltlon, in our recent decision regarding
resource recovery development in the ’state, we. ordered that rates for resourcej ‘
recovery be set m a. way ‘which will start with lower rates rather than the'v_ '

| "".tradltlonal hlgher rates The same flexibility in ratemaking which will ‘ease

~the rate 1mpact of resource recovery can be apphed to the Hope Creek. plant

R § would also note that varlous rate shock solutions have been adopted by Publlcv-f

Ut111ty Commlssmns ‘around the nation. The Board's staff is assessing these,"

"solutlons to determme their effectlveness in protectlng the long term interest

e of consumers

o In closmg, it is important to pomt out that flgures whlch have -
_been developed around the natlon, as well as some here in New Jersey, which

: v”.estlmate the rate 1mpact of nuclear plants in serv1ce, all assume that standard

i _,Arate base/rate of return regulatlon will be used That is, the estimates assume

that the entlre plant cost ‘will be placed in rate base with a full return: Thls‘_'
.Board is not constramed by this tradition and will use its authorlty to insure
_that rate shock does not occur I would relterate that ‘the Board of Public.

..Utllltles is ready, wﬂlmg and able to take any ratemakmg steps to protect the -

: *economy of th1s state: when Hope Creek I goes 1nto service. Thank you. L

-






